CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
YPSILANTI BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE
Treasurer
LARRY J. DOE
Trustees
JEAN HALL CURRIE
STAN ELDRIDGE

MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

April 19, 2011
Board Meeting — 6:30 p.m.
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center

7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
YPSILANTI BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE
Treasurer
LARRY J. DOE
Trustees
JEAN HALL CURRIE
STAN ELDRIDGE

MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

April 19, 2011
Board Meeting — 6:30 p.m.
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center

7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197



Interest Earned
01/01/11-03/31/11

Interest Rate
Institutions Type of Investment Average Interest Earned
Bank of Ann Arbor Moneymarket Fund 0.35% |S 201.34
Citizens Bank Sweep Account 0.25% | S 7,756.45
Citizens Bank Moneymarket Fund 0.15% | S 5,575.86
Hunting Bank Interest Checking 0.12% | S 2,616.14
Comerica Bank Interest Checking 0.35% |S 463.65
Comerica Bank Moneymarket Fund 0.15% | S 0.77




DEPARTMENTAL
REPORTS




14-B District Court

Monthly Disbursements
March 2011

Revenue received as a Fine for violation of a State Statute is disbursed to the Washtenaw
County Treasurer, for library purposes.

Revenue received as a Fine for violation of a Township Ordinance and all Court Costs are
disbursed to the Ypsilanti Township Treasurer. Local revenue also includes Probation oversight
fees and Bond Forfeitures.

Revenue received as State Filing Fee, State Court Fund, Justice System Fund, Juror
Compensation, Crime Victims Rights Fund and Dept. of Natural Resources Judgment Fee is
forwarded to the State Treasurer.

Money received as Garnishment Proceeds, Criminal Bonds, Restitution, and Court
Ordered Escrow are deposited in the Escrow Account of the Court.

All other revenues are transferred to the Ypsilanti Township Treasurer.

March 2011 Disbursements:

Washtenaw County: $3357.00

State of Michigan: $42,969.30
Secretary of State: $ 2220.00
Ypsilanti Township Treasurer: $93,475.20

TOTAL: $142,021.50



14-B District Court

Revenue Report for the Month of: March 2010

General Account

Account Number
Due to Washtenaw County
(101-000-000-214.222)

Due to State Treasurer

Civil Filing Fee Fund (MCL 600.171):
State Court Fund (MCL 600.8371):
Justice System Fund (MCL 600.181):
Juror Compensation Reimbursement Fund:
Civil Jury Demand Fee (MCL 600.8371):
Drivers License Clearance Fees (MCL 257.321a):
Crime Victims Rights Fund (MCL 780.905):
Judgment Fee (Dept. of Natural Resources):

Due to Secretary of State
(101-000-000-206.136)

Due to Ypsilanti Township

Court Costs (101-000-000-602.136):

Civil Fees (101-000-000-603.136):

Probation Fees (101-000-000-604.000):
Ordinance Fines (101-000-000-605.001):

Bond Forfeitures (101-000-000-605.003):

Interest Earned (101-000-000-605.004):

State Aid-Caseflow Assistance (101-000-602.544):
Bank Charges (Expense - 101.136.000.957.000):

Total to General Account - (101.000.000.004.136):

Escrow Account
(101-000-000-205.136)

Court Ordered Escrow:
Garnishment Proceeds:
Bonds:

Restitution:

Total to Escrow Account - (101.000.000.205.136):

$19,432.00
$1,440.00
$14,912.00

$0.00
$2,220.00
$4,965.30
$0.00

Total:

$58,420.53
$20,101.00
$4,800.02
$9,758.97
$1,040.00
$31.54
$0.00
($676.86)

Total:

$4,779.00
$4,343.28
$22,763.00
$10,950.70

2011

$3.357.00

$42.969.30
$2,220.00

$93.,475.20

$142,021.50

$42.835.98



Year to Date
Prior Year Comparison
Month Revenue Revenue
2010 2011
January $78,790.17 $85,374.84
February $111,252.70 $100,496.55
March $121,161.65 $93,475.20
April $98,546.23
May $76,483.46
June $100,149.18
July $79,343.78
August $97,825.96
September $95,457.15
October $88,730.98
November $64,348.15
December $63,265.71
Caseload 14,212
Standardization
Payment: $45,724.00
Year-to Date
Totals: $325,070.59
Expenditure
Budget:
Difference:




Permit Type Jan
Building 34
$ 7,637
Electrical 19
$ 1,545
Mechanical 58
$ 3,594
Plumbing 25
$ 1,455
Zoning 2
$ 90
Sub Totals 138
$ 14,321
TOTAL YTD
2010
PERMIT TYPE Jan
Building 60
$ 9412
Electrical 19
$ 1,440
Mechanical 43
$ 2,775
Plumbing 34
$ 1,875
Zoning 0
$ R
Sub Totals 156
$ 15,502
TOTAL YTD
INSPECTIONS Jan
Total 2011 319
Total 2010 292
Total 2009 323
Total 2008 460
Total 2007 419
RENTAL INSPS Jan
Total 2011 95
Total 2010 214
Total 2009

Feb

43

5,270
18

1,275
33

1,635
24

1,470
1

45
119

9,695

Feb
35
8,480
19
1,680
41
2,665
41
2,745
0
136
15,570

Feb
238
220
315
352
363
Feb
49
170

Mar

158

$ 10,251
15

$ 1,260
36

$ 1,785
25

$ 1,755
1

$ 45
235

$ 15,096
$ 39,112

Mar
76
$ 11,744
35
$ 2,355
50
$ 3,090
43
$ 2,595
7
$ 315
211
$ 20,099
$51,171
Mar
280
361
340
326
395
Mar
102
139

BUILDING DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT - MARCH, 2011

April

April

April

April

May

May

May

May

June July Aug

- $ - $ -
June July Aug

June  July Aug
June July Aug

(Began tracking separate rental inspection totals Oct, 2009)

Sept

Sept

Sept

Sept

Oct

Oct

Oct

Oct

Nov

Nov

Nov

Nov

Dec

Dec

Dec

Dec



DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROSECUTION REPORT
March 2011

To:  Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees

From: McLain & Winters, Attorneys for the Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Date: April 7, 2011

Dear Board Members:

The following represents the Township Prosecuting Attorney’s report regarding domestic violence
activity for the month of March 2011

Respectfully Submitted,

McLain & Winters

* Based upon all cases taken to a conclusion

_ March 2011 Year to Date Statistics for Statistics Since
(2011) 2010 10/1999

Cases Submitted 19 69 265 3005
Cases Authorized 4 22 92 1236
Cases Denied 10 37 153 745
Cases Furthered 3 8 17 210
Cases Sent to the County 2 2 4 63
Defendant FTA-BW 2 4 16 186
Requested

Pre-Trials Held 10 33 121 1604
Motions 0 1 3 31
Convictions-Total 7 11 31 814
Convictions-By Plea 6 10 25
Convictions-By Trial 1 2 6
Acquittals 0 0 6 75
All Dismissals 6 18 47 446
Cases Reauthorized 2 8 14 179
Cases Not Reauthorized 3 9 38 217
Deferrals Considered 5 17 47 440
Conviction Rate* 100% 100% 84% 91.5%




YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY REPORT

MARCH 2011
Fire Department staffing levels are as follows:
1 Fire Chief 3 Shift Captains 3 Shift Lieutenants
19 Fire Fighters 1 Probationary Fire Fighter 1 Clerk 111 / Staff Support

All fire department response personnel are licensed as emergency medical technicians by the State of Michigan
Public Health. During the month, the fire department responded to 303 requests for assistance. Of those
requests, 222 were medical emergency service calls, with the remaining 81 incidents classified as non-medical
and/or fire related.

Department activities for the month of March, 2011:

1) The Public Education Department participated in the following events:
a) Fire extinguisher demonstration at National Guard Armory, 7400 S Huron River Drive
b) 6 smoke alarms issued to 5 different addresses: 806 Jerome (1), 1140 Zephyr (2), 531 Desoto
(1), 2131 Chevrolet (1), & 1008 Buick (1)

2) Fire fighters attended 17 neighborhood watch meetings

3) Fire fighters received training in the following areas:
a) Hazmat training
b) Western Wayne Tech Rescue training
c) TRT training
d) WWCHM training
e) Mutual Aid Box Alarm System training
f) 3 Fire Fighters attend the FDIC conference in Indianapolis, IN

4) Fire Chief Copeland attended the following:
a. Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid Association meeting
b. Conference with Western Wayne Mutual Aid

5) Car Seat Fittings

There were 0 injuries and 0 deaths reported this month for civilians.
There were 2 injuries and no deaths reported this month for fire fighters.

This month the total fire loss, including vehicle fires, is estimated at $2,000.00. All occurred at the following
locations:

DATE OF LOSS ADDRESS ESTIMATED LOSS
1) 03/02/2011 1178 Fall River $ 2,000.00



Monthly Fire Report — March, 2011

Page 2

Respectfully submitted by,

Rhonda Bates, Clerk

Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department

Attachment: Fire House Incident Type Report (Summary) 03/01/2011 — 03/31/2011



Ypsilanti Township Fire Departnent

I nci dent Type Report (Summary)

Al arm Dat e Bet ween {03/01/11} And {03/31/11}

Pct of Tot al Pct of
I nci dent Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
1 Fire
111 Building fire 2 0.66% $2, 000 100. 00%
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 3 0.99% $0 0.00%
151 Qutside rubbish, trash or waste fire 2 0.66% $0 0. 00%
7 2.31% $2, 000 100. 00%
3 Rescue & Energency Medical Service |ncident
300 Rescue, EMSs incident, other 24 7.92% $0 0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 27 8.91% $0 0. 00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injurp4 50. 83% $0 0. 00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 9 2.97% $0 0. 00%
323 Mptor vehicl e/ pedestrian accident (M Ped) 2 0.66% $0 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 2 0.66% $0 0. 00%
331 Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 ) 1 0.33% $0 0. 00%
352 Extrication of victin(s) fromvehicle 1 0.33% $0 0.00%
381 Rescue or EMs st andby 2 0.66% $0 0.00%
222 73.27% $0 0. 00%
4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG 4 1.32% $0 0.00%
413 Q| or other conbustible liquid spill 1 0.33% $0 0.00%
424 Car bon nonoxi de i nci dent 3 0.99% $0 0.00%
440 Electrical wiring/equipnment problem O her 1 0.33% $0 0.00%
442 Over heat ed not or 1 0.33% $0 0.00%
444 Power |ine down 1 0.33% $0 0. 00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipnent 2 0.66% $0 0. 00%
463 Vehicle accident, general cleanup 1 0.33% $0 0. 00%
14 4.62% $0 0. 00%
5 Service Call
510 Person in distress, Qher 1 0.33% $0 0.00%
511 Lock- out 1 0.33% $0 0.00%
522 Water or steam | eak 1 0.33% $0 0.00%
531 Snmoke or odor renoval 2 0.66% $0 0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Q her 2 0.66% $0 0.00%
561 Unaut hori zed burni ng 2 0.66% $0 0. 00%
9 2.97% $0 0. 00%
6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Ot her 2 0. 66 $0 0. 00

04/ 06/ 11 09: 23

Page

1



Ypsilanti Township Fire Departnent

I nci dent Type Report (Summary)

Al arm Dat e Bet ween {03/01/11} And {03/31/11}

Pct of Tot al Pct of

I nci dent Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
6 Good Intent Call
611 Di spatched & cancelled en route 26 8.58% $0 0. 00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 1 0.33% $0 0.00%
650 Steam O her gas mistaken for snoke, QO her 1 0.33% $0 0.00%
652 Steam vapor, fog or dust thought to be snoke 2 0. 66% $0 0. 00%
671 HazMat rel ease investigation w no HazMat 2 0.66% $0 0. 00%
672 Biol ogi cal hazard investigation 1 0.33% $0 0.00%

35 11.55% $0 0.00%
7 Fal se Alarm & Fal se Cal
700 Fal se alarmor false call, Qher 4 1.32% $0 0.00%
714 Central station, nalicious false alarm 1 0.33% $0 0.00%
735 Al arm system sounded due to nal function 3 0.99% $0 0. 00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm O her 2 0.66% $0 0. 00%
743 Snoke detector activation, no fire - unintentiond 0.99% $0 0.00%
745 Al arm system activation, no fire - unintentional 3 0.99% $0 0.00%

16 5.28% $0 0. 00%
Total Incident Count: 303 Total Est Loss: $2, 000

04/ 06/ 11 09: 23

Page

2



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk,

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE

Human Resources

5 Department
Charter Township of

Treasurer . .
—/ 7200 S. Huron River Drive
LARRY J. DOE ’ Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Trustees [ /) (YZJS Z [antl Phone: (734) 484-0065

JEAN HALL CURRIE [/ . : o Fax: (734) 484-5160
STAN ELDRIDGE / Placing Residents First’ wWwWw.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN i
DEE SIZEMORE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees

FROM: Karen Wallin
Human Resource Department

DATE: April 11, 2011
RE: Monthly Report

The items below are projects that the Human Resource Department is currently working
on in addition to the day to day operations of the department.

e Assisting Fire Chief in preparing notification to Fire Department regarding
upcoming Lieutenant Promotional Testing to take place in June.

e Will be returning to the bar%aining table with Fire Department on Thursday, April
21% and Thursday, April 28",

e Hiring seasonal applicants: Currently 14 have been hired within the Park
Maintenance, Golf Course Pro-Shop, and Golf Course Maintenance areas.
Several others are scheduled to start within the next few weeks.

e Prepared and forwarded Fire Department Actuary information to Gabriel Roeder
Smith & Company for year ending 12/31/2010. Prepared and forwarded
participation letters to each firefighter.

e Continue to work with GDI on the implementation of the new time and
attendance program.

e Coordinated Health Care Committee to meet on Thursday, April 14™. This
committee will be made up of individuals from each employee group within the
Township to assist in reviewing the Township’s current benefits and look at what
options may be available.

Please feel free to contact me regarding these or any other Human Resource question.



Superwisar

BRENDA L. STUMBO Supervisor’s Office
Clerkt .
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE Cﬁd? tef" 2 O'WTLSﬁZp qf

Treaswver . .
LARRY J. DOE . . 7200 S. HL_Jron_Rlver Drive
Fuusstees (Y' [21 t Ypsilanti, M 48197
JEAN HALL CURRIE pSl ﬂ Z Phone: (734) 481-0617
STAN ELDRIDGE “Placi dents First” Fax: (734) 484-0002
MIKE MARTIN Placing Residents Tirs WWW.ytown.org

QCOTT MARTINI

TO: Township Board

FROM: Tammie Keen, Neighborhood Watch Coordinator
DATE: April 11, 2011

RE: April 2011 Report

We have had several positive responses to the postcards that were mailed out. It has
been a great success! Attendance increased at several meetings due to the mailings.

We currently have 20 groups that meet either monthly or bi-monthly. | have also been
contacted by two residents who are interested in starting groups in their neighborhoods.

Since the last report, | attended meetings for the following groups:

Cliffs on the Bay
Manufactured Home Communities
Lincoln Area (south district)
Valley Drive

Lay Garden/Hannah

Gault Village

Roundtree Condominiums
Oaklawn/Hawthorne
Lakeview

Westlawn

West Willow

Appleridge

Huron Meadows

Clark East Towers

During this time period, approximately 73.25 hours were spent on Neighborhood Watch
preparation, meetings and follow up and 158 hours were spent on duties within the
Supervisor’'s Office and on payroll.



The following meetings are also scheduled in April:

Huron Heights/Huron Ridge
Manufactured Home Communities
Gault Village

Sugarbrook

Lay Gardens/Hannah

The Villas

Roundtree Condominiums

If you have any questions, please let me know.



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO

Clerk,
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE ; Office of Community Standards
Treasurer (‘\ ﬁﬁarter Township of
LARRY J. DOE == . . 7200 S. Huron River Drive
Trustees ( l Ypsilanti Ypsilanti, MI 48197
JEAN HALL CURRIE v | “Placing Residents First" (734) 485-4393
STAN ELDRIDGE == ytown.org

MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

April 11, 2011
To: Township Board
From: Mike Radzik, Director
Office of Community Standards/Police Services
Subject: Monthly Operations Report
Copy: McLain & Winters, Township Attorneys

The Office of Community Standards and Police Services is engaged in the following projects:

¢ | am working with administration at the Sheriff's Office to develop and implement a
comprehensive strategic plan to address violent crime this upcoming summer. The
Sheriff’'s Office reports an uptick in violent crimes involving firearms, as well as continued
home invasion activity. One strategy of a proposed plan is scheduled for Board
consideration on April 19, 2011, other aspects of a proposed plan are law enforcement
sensitive and will be discussed as appropriate. Reporting mechanisms are being
developed to provide the Board and the community with information related to the
effectiveness of deployment efforts.

e | continue to participate in the joint Township-City Police Committee studying the
feasibility of collaborating with the City of Ypsilanti to provide police services. | am
currently working with consultant Ed Henschel and the committee to complete a feasibility
study that is expected to be published in May.

¢ | continue to provide assistance to legal counsel with litigation involving the 2006 police
services contract dispute.

e The expansion of the rental housing inspection program is moving forward. | am working
with Human Resources to determine an appropriate way to structure our staffing
requirements to begin inspecting single family rental properties beyond the original
CDBG grant zones.

e | am working to complete the reimbursement process for our nuisance abatement
demolition projects funded through the Neighborhood Stabilization Program. 14 of 15
approved projects have been completed, and reimbursement has been obtained for 3
projects.

o Development of the time and attendance software application with GDI InfoTech
continues and is awaiting final revisions by Human Resources. The software system is
expected to be tested and implemented soon.



I continue working with the Sheriff’s Office and the Humane Society of Huron Valley to
implement strategies to increase dog licensing and enforce the mandatory spay/neuter
law for Pit Bulls. The HSHV reports that more than 240 Pit Bulls have been spayed or
neutered by the end of the first quarter of 2011; we are on track to meet our goal of 600
in the first year of the program. HSHV cruelty investigators have been deputized by the
Sheriff's Office and can fully enforce township animal control ordinances. We are
working with 14-B court to implement a policy that waives fines for dog license offenders
who present a valid license when they appear in court.

Several meetings have been held toward developing a draft of a dog breeding permit
ordinance. Trustee Mike Martin and | hope to have a first draft available for review in the
near future.

Staffing changes have been implemented in the Office of Community Standards, as OCS
now shares a clerical position with the Treasurer’s Office. We have analyzed and revised
clerical tasks and assignments to accommodate the staff reduction.

The 2011 vegetation abatement mowing contract is being finalized with an eye toward
completion by May 1*. The vendor has provided required insurance certificates and
contract execution is imminent. We look forward to another busy year keeping up with
statutory mowing at vacant residential and commercial properties as we struggle to
preserve our neighborhoods through these difficult economic times.

All of our on-premise liquor licensees (bars & taverns) passed inspection, clearing the
way for annual license renewal by the MLCC. We are preparing to present evidence at a
hearing to request the revocation of an off-premise license at the Dairy Mart party
store/gas station at 2375 S. Grove. This business has been the source of a lot of
nuisance activity, criminal activity and repeated liquor sales to minors.

Staff continues working with legal counsel to remediate serious life/safety building
problems at Gault Village shopping center. A building permit for needed repairs has
been issued after prolonged discussion with the property owner and his engineers. Staff
is monitoring progress repairing the building.

Staff continues working with legal counsel toward the eventual demolition of the Bottle &
Basket party store complex at 2404 Lakeview. The court ordered time period granted for
the owner to demolish the building has passed with no action taken. There are
indications that the owner may be seeking to hire a contractor to complete the project, but
details have yet to be worked out. Staff continues to monitor the structure to keep people
out.

The Liberty Square litigation is moving forward. Staff has spent considerable time
working with legal counsel to answer interrogatories and move the case forward. We
also continue to monitor and inspect units in the complex, many of which have been
broken into over the past several weeks. 34 addition units underwent tax foreclosure on
March 31, 2011 and are now owned by the county treasurer.



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO

;
KARENq;EZ%eC;Y ROE (‘\ﬁﬁartar Townsﬁip Of Office of Community Standards
LARRY J. DOE == . . Ordinance Department

Trustees I ‘Ypsz&mtz 7200 S. Huron River Drive
JEAN HALL CURRIE v | “Placing Residents First" Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

STAN ELDRIDGE = (734) 485-4393
SCOTT MARTIN ytown.org

TO: The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board Members

FROM: Mark Giffin — Ordinance Administrator

RE: Monthly Report for March 2011

ACTIVITIES: # YTD 10TD

NEW COMPLAINTS 96 315 332

INSPECTIONS 295 813 772

NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS ISSUED 57 118 160

COMPLAINTS CLOSED 102 295 304

VEHICLES TAGGED 48 HOURS 03 35 29

MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTION

TICKETS ISSUED 04 12 23

PEDDLER PERMITS ISSUED 0 1 2



ADDITIONAL STATISTICAL INFORMATION:

HOURS OF COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION..... 208.25

HOURS OF OFFICE FOLLOW-UP ................ 146.75
HOURS OF COURT,TRAINING/MEETINGS ...  4.00
TOTAL OF HOURS WORKED ..................... 359.00
TOTAL OF MILES DRIVEN ..., 1709
DAYS WORKED

Mark Giffin ... 23

Bill EINNG «eeeee e 20




Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Office of
Clerk, ﬁ T ﬁ . Community Standards
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 4 d?’ter O’DUTZS lp 0
LAere\‘:sJurégE 7:/’ 7200 S. Huron River Drive
- ' [ s 2 Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Trustees [ / / (YpSll‘an tl Phone: (734) 485-3943
JEAN HALL CURRIE [/ Pl » First” Fax: (734) 484-5151
STAN ELDRIDGE f “Placing Residents Tirst’
MIKE MARTIN e g Re Www.ytown.org
SCOTT MARTIN
MEMORANDUM

April 11, 2011
To:  Township Board

From: Joe Lawson
Planning and Development Coordinator

Re:  Planning Division (OCS) March 2011 report

Please be advised of the following activities related to the Planning Department for March 2011.
Planning Commission Activity

In February, the Planning Commission held two meetings, one special meeting and one regularly
scheduled meeting to consider two public hearings.

On March 8", the Planning Commission held a special meeting to consider the request of staff to
recommend to the Board the distribution of an amendment to the Township Master Plan. The
proposed amendment would revise the adopted future land use map, changing the future land use
designation of land within the Washtenaw Business Park from Town Center to Industrial. Prior
to this request be decided by the Board, the request was withdrawn to allow staff the opportunity
to review other parcels that may also be appropriate to include within such an amendment. In
addition to the proposed master plan amendment, the Commission held two public hearings; one
public hearing in relation to a petition to rezone the parcel located at 5401 Whittaker. The
property owner is requesting the rezoning of the property from OS-1 (office service district) to
TC3 (Town Center 3). After the public hearing, the Commission tabled the application due to
issues relating to the posting of a legal notice and signage relating to the request. The second
public hearing was held in relation to a special conditional use application submitted by the
property owner of 17 Avis Street. The property owner is requesting a SCU permit to operate a
major automotive repair facility at this location. After the public hearing, the Commission
passed a motion to approve the requested special conditional use permit with conditions.

On March 22", the Commission held its regularly scheduled meeting at which time the
Commission considered an preliminary site plan application to permit the construction of a 2,000
square-foot addition on the Harbor Freight and Tool facility located at 2399 Ellsworth. After a



Planning Division (OCS) Monthly Report
March 2011

short review, the Commission approved the application as presented. The second item on the
agenda for consideration was a preliminary site plan extension in relation to the Living Water
Community Church. The preliminary site plan was approved with conditions by the
Commission in April 2009. After a review of the requested extension, the Commission approved
a 12 month extension as is provided by ordinance.

Plans in Process

In March, the Office of Community Standards received an application for preliminary site plan
consideration for the Speedway Gas Station located at 1395 East Michigan Avenue. The
applicant has proposed to demolish the existing building and construct a new facility upon the
same property. It is anticipated that the preliminary site plan will be presented to the
Commission during their regularly scheduled April meeting date.

Zoning Board of Appeals

During the regularly scheduled April meeting date, the Zoning Board of Appeals was presented
to a ZBA training session. The training session outlined the duties and responsibilities granted to
the ZBA under State statute. From the viewpoint of staff, the information was well received and
appreciated. The second item on the agenda was to hold a public hearing for a variance request
related to the required parking for the property located at 5401 Whittaker. As was previously
mentioned in this report, the owners of the property located at 5401 Whittaker are currently
petitioning the Township to rezoning the aforementioned property from OS-1 to TC3 in order to
permit the establishment of a beauty salon at said location. During this process, it was noted that
though it may be possible to rezoning the property as requested, the site does not have the
amount of parking required for the proposed use, hence the variance request. After the public
hearing was held, the ZBA passed a motion to deny the variance request due to a number of
reasons.

Committee Meetings

In addition to the regularly scheduled Re-Imagine Washtenaw meetings, staff has also been
attending regular Complete Streets meetings. These meetings also include many members from
the Re-Imagine Washtenaw committee in addition to a number of other County advocacy groups.
The goal of this group is to educate community leaders within Washtenaw County on the State’s
recently passed Complete Street legislation. The complete streets legislation in part states that
all future road designs shall take into consideration all forms of transportation, not necessary just
vehicular traffic. Many of these components are already incorporated into our local ordinances,
though some future modifications to our ordinance may be necessary to comply with this
initiative.

Supervisor Stumbo along with the assistance of resident Bill Stuart attend the public hearing
associated with the Willow Run Airport Part 150 Noise Study. A number of Township residents
attend this public hearing held at the Holiday Inn Express in Belleville to voice concerns and ask
questions relating noise produced by air traffic at Willow Run. As part of the overall study, a
number of scenarios were studied in relation to the possible expansion of the east/west runways

Page 2 of 3



Planning Division (OCS) Monthly Report
March 2011

currently located at the airport. Some of these scenarios included diverting air traffic to other
runways, extending existing runways, insulation, window and door upgrades for residential
structures and the construction of a run-up enclosure which is utilized during maintenance
testing. We should be expecting the results of the public hearing and a recommendation from the
professional consultant in the coming months.

Administrative Items:

Staff continues to work with the attorney’s office on a number of nuisance abatement cases. In
addition to the ongoing nuisance abatement cases, we are in the very early stages of our 2012
Master Plan update. | have been in contact with Planning Consultant Jeff Purdy of LSL Planning
in order to layout a time schedule that will shortly be presented to the Planning Commission and
Board for consideration. This process will take approximately 12 — 18 months to complete, in
which time a number of public input sessions will be held to gather comment on the plan. As
stated, once a definitive timeline has been devised, said plan will be presented to the Board for
comment.

Please see the attached list of site plans and development are presently in the review and
development process.

Please contact me at my office (734-544-3651) or by email at jlawson@ytown.org

Page 3 of 3



Proposed/Active Projects for Ypsilanti Township — April 2011

Residential
Project Type Location Status Developer Site Planner Filing Date
Brookview Park Planned Section 33 — 91 units Preliminary Site Plan | Diversified Properties Grp | Atwell-Hicks Inc 2/1/06
Development Southeast corner of -Approved (3/27/07) | 28800 Orchard Lk Rd 7927 Nemco Way
Single Family | Merritt and Whittaker Farmington Hills, 48334 | Suite 100
75.4 acres Project on Hold Brighton, M1 48116
810-225-6000
Kevin Stanley
Creekside Farms Single Family | Section 27 — 92 lots Awaiting Pulte Homes of Michigan | Atwell-Hicks Inc 7/19/00
Subdivision Planned North side of Merritt Rd, | Preconstruction 26622 Woodward Ave 500 Avis Dr.
Development east of Whittaker Meeting Suite 110 #100
49.33 acres Royal Oak, M1 48067 Ann Arbor, MI 48108
$280 - $340k 248-414-2038 734-994-4000
Creekside Village Single Family | Section 26 — 250 lots Phase I - Under Pulte Homes of Michigan | $170 - $250k 12/15/99
East East side of Tuttle Hill Construction 26622 Woodward Ave
and Merritt Rd Suite 110
93.47 acres Royal Oak, MI 48067
$190 - $250k 248-546-2300
Creekside Village Planned Section 34 — 181 lots Phase | - Under Pulte Homes of Michigan | $150- 225k 5/6/98
South Development West side of Tuttle Hill, Construction 26622 Woodward Ave
Single Family | South of Martz Suite 110
62.26 acres Royal Oak, MI 48067
$170 - $250k 248-546-2300
Creekside Village Single Family | Section 27 — 197 lots Under Construction Pulte Homes of Michigan | $240 - $400k
West West side of Tuttle Hill, 28 Lots Remaining 26622 Woodward Ave
North of Merritt Suite 110
148.21 acres Royal Oak, M1 48067
248-546-2300
Crystal Ponds Single Family | Section 25 — 90 units Under Construction | New Dimensions $75 - $190
Attached & East side of Bunton south 3220 Coolidge
Detached of Textile Taken over by Berkley, MI 48072
condos 49.37 acres Sterling Bank 248-584-3340

Bob George




Proposed/Active Projects for Ypsilanti Township — April 2011

l P
Residential
Project Type Location Status Developer Site Planner Filing Date
Lakewood Farms Single Family | Section 26 — 415 units Infrastructure has Westminster & Abby Atwell-Hicks Inc 3/3/00
Mixed Use — PD Site condo Phase | — 72 attached been installed 30100 Telegraph Rd 500 Avis Dr.# 100
Duplex condo | condominium units though no homes are | Ste 100 Ann Arbor, MI 48108
Attached- Phase Il - 343siteand | scheduled to be Dingham Farms, M1 48025 | 734-994-4000
condo duplex condos constructed at this Jason Van Ryn
East side of Tuttle Hill time.
Btwn Textile & Merritt Foreclosed upon by
254 acres Bank of America
$170 - $300+k
Latter Rain Church Section 7 Portion of the Latter Rain Ministries N/A
Ministries -15,026 sqft Northeast corner of project was recently | COGIC, Inc.
Parsonage Hewitt Rd and Ellsworth | sold at auction due 1616 Foley
Senior Housing | 11.02 acres to tax foreclosure. Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
-55 units Melvin T. Walls — Pastor
Attached
Condos
-7 units
Paint Creek Park — PD — Duplex Section 20 — 50 units Dean Drive Under Stonegate Associates Wolverine Engineering | 3/30/98
Condos Condos Construction. 2585 Sunnyknowl 312 North Street
(Hunters Ridge) Opening spring 2011 | Berkley, M1 48072 Mason, MI 48854
Joseph Check 517-676-9200
Paint Creek PD - Single & | Section 20 — 235 units Project on Hold Stonegate Associates Wolverine Engineering | 3/30/98
Crossing — Multi-family 113 acres 2585 Sunnyknowl 312 North Street
Residential Residential Berkley, Ml 48072 Mason, Ml 48854
Joseph Check 517-676-9200
Pine View Golf Single Family | Section 20 — 35 units Phase 111 Barizzini & Rose LLC $300 - $400k
Estates North 111 North side of Textile, -Under Construction 7743 Huron River Dr.
west of Stony Creek one lot remains Dexter, MI 48130
734-426-0500




Proposed/Active Projects for Ypsilanti Township — April 2011

l P
Residential
Project Type Location Status Developer Site Planner Filing Date
Rivergrove Village | Single Family | Section 24 — 175 units Under Construction | BRG Development $120-$220k
Attached — Intersection of Grove & - Remaining Units 17117 W. Nine Mile
condo Bridge Rd on Hold Suite 1100
38.06 acres Southfield, M1l 48075
734-669-2959
Tremont Park Single Family | Section 35 — 188 units Phase 11 — 91 units Tremont Park Associates | $170 - $300
Phase Il North side of Martz, west | -Under Construction 27774 Franklin Rd
of Bunton Remaining lots Southfield, M1 48034
purchased by Grand | 248-594-0951
Sakwa in Dec. 2008 | Jeff Brown
West Grove Site Single-Family | Section 24 — 40 units Preliminary Site Plan | Grove Road, LLC Atwell-Hicks Inc 8/26/04
Condos Site Condo Northwest corner of -Approved (5/17/05) Sherman Farber 500 Avis Dr.
Grove and Ide -Extension (1/18/11) Development Suite 100
14.2 acres Detailed Engineering | 5994 Red Coat Lane Ann Arbor, MI 48108
-Pending (2/3/07) West Bloomfield, 48322 Mark Pascoe
248-855-6065 734-994-4000
Whispering Planned Section 27 — 217 units Phase Il — 102 units RDK Homes $160 - $270k
Meadows Il Development West side of Tuttle Hill, -Under Construction | 1409 Plymouth Rd
-Single Family | south of Textile Beginning turnover | Suite 280

of remaining 31 lots
to Windmill Homes.

Plymouth, M1 48170
734-495-3017
Robert Kime




Proposed/Active Projects for Ypsilanti Township — April 2011

l P
Project Type Location Status Developer Site Planner Filing Date
Nonresidential
American Legion 6,100 sqft Section 10 — Project on Hold American Legion Post 282 John Adams & Assoc. 9/8/09
Post 282 lodge 1085 E. Michigan Ave Joe Jamnick Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
North side of Michigan Ypsilanti, M1 48197
btwn Ecorse and Harris
Burning Bush 13,465 sqft Section 11 — Preliminary Site Plan | Burning Bush Church The Shirkey Company | 11/6/07
Church Addition addition to 2069 Tyler Road -Extension (6/22/10) Of God in Christ 1340 Market Avenue
existing facilty | North side of Tyler west | Detailed Engineering | 2069 Tyler Road Canton, OH 44714
of Desoto -Approved (11/12/08) | Ypsilanti, MI 48198 330-455-2672
Awaiting PreCon Don Shelby Jr.
C&L Recycling Restaurant oil | Section 13 — Preliminary Site Plan | Chris Kind Washtenaw Engineering 9/10/10
recycling & 1854 Cadillac Street -Pending PO Box 980351 3526 W. Liberty Ste 400
storage facility | West side of Cadillac Court Hearing Ypsilanti, Ml 48198 Ann Arbor, M1 48106
south of Coolidge -February 9, 2011 734-231-2000 734-761-8800
Detailed Engineering
-Pending
First Free Will 6,702 sqft Section 3 - Project on Hold First Free Will Baptist Davenport Brothers 8/17/04
Baptist Church addition to 1244 Holmes Rd 1244 Holmes Rd 301 Industrial Pk Dr.
existing facility | South side of Holmes Ypsilanti, Ml 48198 Belleville, M1l 48111
west of Ford Blvd 734-697-2994
MichCon Natural gas Section 1 - Awaiting Final DTE Energy Basic Systems Inc. 8/5/08
compressor 3020 E. Michigan Inspection 2000 Second Avenue 10901 Clay Pike Rd
station Avenue Detroit, M1l 48226 Derwent, OH 47433
South side of Michigan
west of Rawsonville
Round Haus 5,815 sqft Section 24 Project on Hold Round Haus Pizza & Vitens Engineering 4/20/09
Addition addition to the | 5970 Bridge Road Party Shoppe 44275 Brandywyne
existing 3,302 | Northwest corner of 5970 Bridge Road Canton, M1 48187
building Textile and Bridge Road Ypsilanti, Mi 48197 734-453-3460
1.07 acres




Proposed/Active Projects for Ypsilanti Township — April 2011

l P
Project Type Location Status Developer Site Planner Filing Date
Nonresidential
Speedway Gas Demolish and | Section 10 Preliminary Site Plan | Speedway/SuperAmerica | Marathon Ashland 11/27/07
Station reconstruct 1395 E. Michigan -Pending (3/1/11) 500 Speedway Dr Petroleum LLC
3,936 sqft gas | Northwest corner of East Springfield, OH 45501 539 S. Main St
station Michigan and Harris 937-864-3000 Findlay, OH 45840
0.77 acre site 419-422-2121
Ypsilanti Area 1,584 sqft Section 21 Awaiting Final Tracker Properties LLC Washtenaw Engineering | 9/17/08
Credit Union branch Located on the east side Inspection 33533 W. Twelve Mile 3250 W. Liberty
building of Whittaker south of Farmington Hills, 48331 | Ann Arbor, MI 48106
S. Huron River Drive 2248-324-9315 734-761-8800
2.0 acres Earl McHugh
Zeer Security 1,644 sqgft Section 6 — Sold to Happy’s Eddie Zeer Engineering Services 1/4/08
addition to 2997 Washtenaw Ave Pizza 23999 W. 10 Mile Inc
existing retail s/e corner of Washtenaw Southfield, 48034 32300 Schoolcraft
building and Golfside Demolition Permit 248-304-1900 Livonia, MI 48150
Issued 734-525-7330




Charter Township of Ypsilanti Recreation Department
2011 Monthly Report — March

“Creating Community through People, Parks and Programs”

As we enter into the spring season, the Recreation Department is off to a strong start. Staff
continues to step up to the challenge of doing more with less. The management team has
been working several extra hours each week to ensure our programs run smoothly. We
continue to maintain most of our programs while working on ways to streamline operations
and search for additional sources of revenue. There continue to be bumps in the road;
however, we believe we can still offer a balanced selection of programs and services for
our community to enjoy.

During the month of March the community center was bustling with activity. We had a
steady flow of customers participating in a wide variety of programs and special events.
Our gym, racquetball courts and wallyball courts were rented during most of our prime-time
hours and we also had several room rentals.

In March, the renovation of the community center (plumbing, heating, cooling & lighting)
was in full force. Staff did a tremendous job working around the different contractors
throughout the month. We were able to switch rooms for programs, close off rooms with
little notice and close off hallways while maintaining all of our programs. For the most part,
our patrons understood that the inconveniences we are experiencing now will pay off in the
long run by creating an energy efficient building that will finally have balanced climate
control in all areas.

Also in March, the pro shop of Green Oaks Golf Course moved into room 201 while their
pro shop is under repair. The loss of the use of the room will affect our programs and
revenues (it is our nicest and most requested room for rentals). We are happy to help out
the golf course and will do our best to compensate.

Behind the scenes, staff has been working hard planning for the upcoming spring and
summer season. The management team spends more time running programs and has
less time conducting research, learning new techniques or seeking out new partnerships
and funding sources. Our growth in the department now comes from replacing and/or
updating programs rather than adding or expanding programs.

As always, this report highlights many of the programs and services that were offered
during the months of January & February. As always, this report will highlight some of the
“Benefits & Outcomes” that our programs and services provide to our community rather
than just simply listing the programs and services. In other words, the importance of what
we do is better understood by measuring the “benefits & outcomes” as a result of what we
do. This report also highlights some of the hard work staff has been doing behind the
scenes to maintain quality programs and services while reducing costs and increasing
revenues.




. Partnerships, Sponsorships, Donations & Grants:

Our partnership with our local Buffalo Wild Wings continues to grow. In
addition to potential use of their establishment for meetings and catering
services, our program where we can turn in receipts from their business each
month and receive 20% of total sales is catching on. Some of our patrons are
eating at Buffalo Wild Wings for the first time adding new business to their
establishment. Itis a win-win situation. They also co-sponsored our winter
league racquetball shirts.

We continue to join forces with MRPA, Palace Entertainment and the Detroit
Red Wings to be able to offer discount tickets to their sporting events as well
as to shows and concerts. We have had some success so far and believe this
service will grow as more find out about it.

We received word that our grant application for the development of the eastern
side of Lakeside Park has been approved for the full amount of $500,000 by
the Trust Fund Board and Congress. We expect a contract by the end of April.
Once executed we will move forward with the project. This projectis a
collaboration with EMU, WCPARC, Saline Rowing Club and us. This
project would not have gotten off the ground without this partnership.

We continued our Tax service in March. Every Tuesday the tax preparers
service between 14-16 seniors. Many of these seniors might not file their own
or wouldn’t understand that to get any stimulus money they need to file a form
with the IRS even if they not normally file federal taxes. We had to add an
additional day due to the number of seniors requesting appointments. This
service continues through April 15™.

We have been working hard on the Project Healthy Living event. On Friday,
May 13" the “50 & Beyond” program has partnered with Project Healthy Living
and Channel 7 to offer free to low cost health screenings. This is a state wide
program and is sponsored by Channel 7 & Quest Health Care. We have made
contact with local medical service and are firming up the list of who will be here
to participate. We have also been getting phone calls inquiring about the event
from the general public.

Our lunch program through the Washtenaw Senior Nutrition program continues
to provide healthy hot meals to many of our members. In March they served
1057 seniors.

On the first Thursday of every month we host the Focus Hope food distribution.
Seniors come to the community center and register with Focus Hope and
receive several boxes of staple foods. Sadly we have seen the number of
seniors needing this service grow over the past several months. Again we are
one of the largest sites for our county. Our numbers are averaging 180 families
a month.



Our members continue to generously supplement out coffee program with
cups, napkins, tea bags and monitory donations. All of our “groups” (Red Hat,
Topps, and Pool Player etc.) have made a pledge to donate a certain amount
to be put towards a specified area of the bazaar. We are encouraging all of the
groups to participate.

The center received a new coffee machine that is fully provided by Superior
Coffee. By switching to Superior the cost of our coffee will go down by 25%.
We are working closely with the Ypsilanti National Little League (YNLL) to get
their season started. In 2011 we gave them a record number of free room use
for meetings and registrations.

. Marketing and Promotion:

Our spring/summer issue of “Discover Ypsilanti Township” hit the streets
in March. So far we have had a good response to it, especially from many who
have never participated in our programs before. This issue is also posted on
our website.

We have created many new fliers to promote our programs and services.
These fliers are placed in our brochure rack and distributed through many
programs held at the community center. We also email them out.

We continue to send out e-blasts to target audiences for several of our
programs. Although the system we use is not the best, it is a method of
promotion that has helped us increase our exposure and registrations. We are
beginning to look into a service that provides a professional template for e-
blasts and e-newsletters. Many parks and recreation departments are using
this type of service with great success.

Our “Facebook” page for the recreation department is growing in popularity. This is
becoming a strong marketing tool for us as it allows greater interaction with staff and
our community. The popularity of “Social Networking” is surpassing printed media
and even email. We promote many of our programs on our Facebook page. The
community can post comments and photographs on the site and share their
experiences with everyone. We are working hard to build our “Fan” base on the site.
Lisa Garrett has stepped up to keep our Facebook site current.

Word of Mouth Promotion — We are finding that the vast majority of our
patrons who participate in our programs value the benefits so much that they
are telling their friends and neighbors about us. We continue to get new
customers.

. Reference and Referral

Our member to member services are working out great. We have several
members that have asked for help using this program.



Senior centers or older adult programs are the front line of prevention. The
biggest threat to our local and state government is chronic conditions of the
older population. This is why we offer reference and referrals. From calling
referral agencies for them to just being there to listen our members know that
we care and that we are here for them. We continue to refer these senior to the
following agencies: Area Agency on Aging, Catholic Social Services, Help
source, Neighborhood Senior Services, Home Instead, Washtenaw County
Senior Services, Superior Woods Healthcare Center, All State Homecare,
Regency Health Care Center, & Marion Manor

We get very busy and find it difficult to write down every time we help a
member but rest assured that it is on a daily basis in one way or another. From
calling referral agencies for them to just being there to listen our members
know that we care and that we are here for them.

. Community Collaboration and Outreach:

With need for gym space during March, Willow Run Community Schools
provides gym space for our youth basketball and soccer programs. We used
Ford, Holmes, Kaiser, and Cheney elementary schools and Willow Run Middle
school.

Our Recreation Department along with Ypsilanti/Lincoln Soccer Club is
bringing a Challenger British Soccer camp to Ford Heritage Park this summer.
We are working with the Washtenaw Warriors Pop Warner Football program in
setting up practice facilities for the fall.

Rod Fisher, from Belleville High School has worked out arrangements for the
Belleville High School Girls' Tennis team to play at Ford Lake Park this spring.
On the first Thursday of every month we continue to host the Focus Hope
food distribution. Seniors come to the community center and register with
Focus Hope and receive several boxes of staple foods. Again we are one of
the largest sites for our county. Our numbers are averaging 180 families a
month.

It is important to note that our center is to our grandparents what face book is
to the boomer generation; a way to stay connected.

Our “50 & Beyond” members continue to enjoy a multitude of active and passive
programs offered daily. For many we have become their “Home Away from Home.”
Many involved with our program arrive as early as a half hour or more prior to our
opening. We have become their livelihood.

. Collaboration with other Departments:

We continue to work with our maintenance department in providing quality
sports fields and courts. We get them involved early in the process so



collectively we can put together a game plan to get our facilities in order well
before the program starts.

. Health & Wellness:

We continue to offer Yoga, exercises classes, line dancing, and Tai Chi. These
classes are free to our member and provide a healthy outlet for physically
activity. The program is paid for by grant money through the college. This
partnership saves our staff time and money on instructors. These types of
classes are also what the younger senior is looking for.

Thursday afternoon has become Wii Fit day for the “50 & Beyond” members.
We continue the Wii Fit Yoga cool down class that follows the exercise and
dance classes. The seniors have been attending this class on a regular basis.
We get very busy and find it difficult to write down every time we help a
member but rest assured that it is on a daily basis in one way or another. From
calling referral agencies for them to just being there to listen our members
know that we care and that we are here.

Our exercise bikes and treadmill have become very popular with the seniors.
They are using them on a daily basis. Just as a reminder these bikes were
purchased with a grant that Debbie was able to secure for $4000.00. The grant
requires that the equipment be for seniors use only. We must spend all the
money this year and Debbie will have to file a report on what was purchased
and how it has benefited the program.

Thursday afternoon is Wii Fit day for our “50 & Beyond” members. Our staff
has started a Wii Fit Yoga cool down class that follows the exercise and dance
classes. The seniors have been attending this class on a regular basis.

The members continue to enjoy a professional 25 minute massage the 1% & 3"
Thursday of each month. Massage is not for just feeling good. It truly can
benefit the aging body. Our certified therapist is trained to work on all types of
physical problems.

. Provide Recreational Experiences:

. “50 & Beyond” Programs & Services in March

Membership renewals are going well. Our current registered membership is
802; that is 90 more members than the same time period as last year. We are
on target to finish the year with over 1100 members.

Throughout the month of March our seniors enjoyed literally dozens of
programs and services including health & wellness classes, cards, billiards,
arts & crafts, clubs, music, choir, Lively Players, several Clubs, walking the
halls and simply socializing.



e Our annual St. Patrick’s Day Corned Beef dinner was a great success. The
seniors enjoyed a catered dinner and great entertainment. Sherri’'s Karaoke
was here to get them up and singing. Many laughs and smiles as a result.

e We also had a St Patrick’s Day party on Tuesday the 15". Games and treats
made for a great time to socialize. Some seniors don’t like to go out after 4:00.

B. “Enrichment & Special Events in March”

e Our Kids Korner and Summer Camp “Open House” was well attended. We had
the Lions Club here to offer free eye screenings for preschool age children.
They screened 18 children.

e Our summer camp program will feature our beautiful parks this year. Each
week the campers will be taken to one of our parks for 1 or 2 days to enjoy
nature and outdoor activities. The activities change each week based on the
park amenities. Every Monday will be art appreciation and crafts here at the
community center. We plan to bring in a guest artist to work with the campers
whenever possible. Every Wednesday is field trip day and every Friday is party
or event day here at the community center. This structure will allow us more
freedom in planning and will be more flexible due to the ever-changing
enrollment.

e Kids Korner is gearing up for their final session starting in April. As usual, Ms.
Teresa is doing a great job and the families love her program. We are making
a few minor changes to the Kids Korner schedule for fall. We believe this
restricting will protect the integrity of the program while allowing additional
revenue.

e We are putting the final touches on our Spring Break Camp. This camp is sure
to be one that the kids will remember. During the week the campers will create
their version of a story book. They will make the scenery, costumes, and re-
write the story. At the end of the week they will take pictures of each scene
which will become the pages in their book. When the book is complete each
child will get their own copy. On Friday the kids will go to St. Joseph Hospital
and donate several copies of their book for the children’s ward of the hospital.

e Our winter dance classes are in full swing with over 220 dancers registered in
a variety of classes held Monday — Saturday.

e Plans for the annual dance recital are well under way. The “Rehearsal &
Recital Handbook” has been distributed as well as the costumes. We have
begun selling tickets for the recital and are taking orders for photos and
DVD/videos of the show. This year we are selling personal ads in the recital
program. Parents are excited about all that we do for this exciting event.

e Our open Tot-Time program came to an end in March. We will start it up
again in the fall.



e Our Kiddy Keys program introduces pre-school age children to music in a fun
and nurturing environment.

C. “Sports & Fitness Programs in March”

e In March, children participated in our micro and youth basketball, gymnastics,
karate, dodge ball, futsal, tennis and music programs. Adults participated in
our Zumba and Body Blast Boot Camp fithess programs.

e [utsal is a soccer training program that focuses on technical skills and
footwork. We had a full session in March.

e Okinawan Karate students learned defense tactics that help build a strong
mind and body. Okinawan Karate trains adults and children in defensive tactics
and proper self-defense methods.

e Little Ninjas introduced children to Karate and basic self-defense techniques.

e Our indoor tennis program used foam tennis balls and a portable tennis net
allowing students to train indoors during the winter. This program concluded in
March.

e Our youth gymnastics program is a foundation for all sports and a life time of
physical fitness. All of our sessions concluded in March.

¢ Jump-A-Rama Gymnastics teaches basic gymnastic techniques focusing on
body awareness and self-confidence.

e Our Zumba dancers enjoy this high energy, fun class and dance their way fit.

e Body Blast Boot Campers feel better about themselves and enjoy this low-
impact aerobics and strength training style class.

e Our adult racquetball leagues continued through March. The leagues will end
in April.

e Wallyball rentals have skyrocketed in March. We are getting more rentals for
this exciting sport than ever before.

e On July 30™ we will be hosting a 16” softball tournament. Sometimes referred
to as “Chicago Ball” we hope to raise interest in the game and offer leagues in
the future.

8. Youth Development

e Ypsilanti Township’s youth sports programs focus on more than just the basics
of a given sport. A child’s participation in our programs leads to successful
social interactions. “Micro basketball gives our children an opportunity to
participate in various events, meet new people and expand on their team-
building skills,” says, Nikki Davis, a mom from Micro Basketball

e As a parent of two very different children, Cynthia Tucker Allison knows the
importance of self-confidence. Her 11 year old son Richard is small for his age
and is sometimes picked on at school because of it. Alternatively, her 6 year

7



old daughter Sydney is on the larger side. Sydney, too, is teased at school
because of her size. Okinawan karate has helped both these children, and
many more, recognize that size does not matter; but rather, confidence and
self-worth are what the children should find important. Allison comments on her
children’s development throughout the program: “I see my two kids as strong,
self-confident, independent and well balanced with having Karate in their lives.”
Children and parents alike are excited about the recreational, social, and fun
programs that Ypsilanti Township offers. Becki Rose’s 8 year old daughter
grew excited at the thought of gymnastics. Registering Morgan for Ypsilanti
Township’s esteemed gymnastics class only strengthened her passion for the
sport. Becki Rose elaborates, “She learned so much and she also learned how
to be a part of a team, which is so important for our youngsters! She enjoyed

practicing her 'routines'.

9. Staff/Volunteer Development:

Our consistently successful programs all follow the pattern of sensible and
caring coaches. We work closely with our coaches and the residents certainly
are appreciative of it. Micro Basketball parent Avor Zahn retells, “It was a lot of
fun to go to the games. | thought Gabe’s coach did a great job with the little
guys and promoted a very fun-first organized basketball experience for my 5
year old.”

Our volunteer basketball coaches made the basketball program a great
success. They contributed over a 1,000 hours to our basketball program this
season.

We have been in contact with our volunteer Soccer and Baseball coaches for
the upcoming season. Coaches’ clinics are scheduled for April.

10. Park Operations/Development:

Uniform park signs have been received from the vendor. All of the plastic
signs have been installed and the metal signs will be installed this spring.

The residential services department is once again working with an Eagle Scout
Candidates on projects in our parks. The Recreation Director and the Public
Services Superintendent will be meeting with these candidates to

Lakeside Park Grant — We are working on getting the design process and bid
preparation started soon. We received notification from the MDNR that we
should receive a contract for the project by the end of April. We are also
working with EMU to get a usage agreement draft completed for review

Ypsi Pride/YT Park Pride — The Park Commission has become very involved
with Ypsi Pride this year. They have been meeting with many of our local
Neighborhood Watch groups to clean up the park in their respective area.

8



e Park Operations — Plans are well underway for the 2011 park season. We
are fortunate to hall all of our rangers returning and also many of our park
Attendants. We will be interviewing for a few more Park Attendant positions in
April. Staff orientation will take place May 13" and we will staff the parks the
weekend of May 20-22 (live training). As always, beginning Memorial Day
Weekend we begin to staff the parks seven days a week.

11. Recreation Management Team Update:

e The Recreation Department management team has spent many hours meeting
and working on the 2011 brochure. We continually look for ways to improve the
quality of our services and cut costs. Considering this has been our goal for the
past few years here at the recreation center it is getting increasingly difficult to
find areas to cut without cutting services or programs. We have very talented
and dedicated staff that has contributed to the success and growth in our
department. Cutting additional staff and/or cutting program supplies at this
point would definitely mean a reduction in what is offered to our residents.
Everyone here is doing all that they can and it would be difficult to take on
additional duties.

e The Recreation Director also has been meeting with the Department Clerks on
a regular basis. Their input has been very valuable to the operations of the
department. Through their efforts we have found better ways to do business
while saving time and money. They are a big part of our success.

e Building Attendants — We recently hired three new building attendants. We
believe they will fit in well with the department but it will take months to
properly train them.

12. Community Center Renovation:

¢ Work has begun on the renovation at the community center. This is due to an
energy grant Jeff Allen was able to secure. The center will be receiving new
plumbing fixtures, new lighting and a new heating and cooling system. So far
most of the work has been done during open hours. It has taken a lot of work
from staff to coordinate with the many contractors to rearrange schedules of
programs and classes. Most everyone understands the minor inconveniences
the construction has caused. They are looking forward to the work being
completed.

13. Creating Community

e While our youth programs are aimed to help children achieve goals, the
benefits of these programs also extend to the rest of the family. Todd and Julie
Thompson, parents of Luke and Faith, who were members of Okinawan

9



karate, enjoyed watching their children so much that they plan on joining the
Dojo’s adult program.

e Having children enrolled in our youth programs also brings parents the
satisfaction of nostalgia from their own youth. Jen Domanski comments on the
Kiddy Keys program, explaining, “As a former musician, | think this program is
the perfect way to get small kids interested in music.”

14. Miscellaneous Information

e We have received and continue to get applications for a variety of part-time
seasonal positions for the recreation department. Many of our positions are
currently filled with returning employees. We are busy getting ready for what
we hope will be a very busy summer.

e WebTrac/On-line Registrations — For the first quarter of 2011, on-line
registrations have really taken. For the quarter, almost 40% of registrations
that are offered on-line were done on-line. In March, on-line registrations
compromised 56% of sales. Unfortunately not everything we offer is available
on-line. We are working on getting more programs & services available on-line.

14. Events & Programs:

Upcoming “50 & Beyond” Trips and Programs for April:

Tai Chi for Beginners and intermediate
Study the bible class

Drawing 101

Music Makers band

Lifetime fitness class Tues. & Thurs.
Red Hat Club

Bingo

April’s Birthday's

Senior Surfers

TOPS meeting — morning and evening
Tap Dance — beginning and intermediate
Dance-R-size

German Club

Animal Drawing Class

Toledo Art Museum Trip

Shower the Center Event

Volunteer Appreciation Event

Earth Day celebration

AARP Driving Safety Class

10

Quilters club

Domino club

Bridge club

Tax Assistant

Yoga

Line Dancing

Pickleball

Country Music Wednesday's
Lively Singers

Watercolors

Recycled Cards

Scrabble Club

Enhance Fitness

Motor City Trip

Cirque Dreams lllumination Trip
“The Magic Flute” Trip
Easter Party Event

Edward Jones Financial talks
Eastern Market Trip



Enrichment Events & Programs for April:

Kids Korner
Jump-A-Rama Cheer
Tap Dance for Adults
Tot Time

Adult travel

Guitar Lessons

Saturday Morning Fun
Jump-A-Rama Gymnastics
Kiddy Keys

Adult Art Classes

Bouncin’ Bunnies Special Event

Youth Dance (Tap, Jazz, Hip Hop, Ballet, Pointe, Pop Star, Competition)

Health, Sports Events & Programs for March:

Little Ninja’s

Youth Soccer Programs
Adult Racquetball Leagues
Body Blast Boot Camp
Adult Tap Dance

Okinawan Karate

Youth baseball Programs
Zumba

Yoga

Adult Softball

Respectfully Submitted,

Art Serafinski, CPRP, CPSI, Director

11



WasHTENAW COUNTY A
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF B el

2201 Hogback Road & Ann Arbor, Michigan 48105-9732 & OFFICE (734) 971-8400 & FAX (734) 973-4624 « EMAIL sheriff@ewashtenaw.org

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK
SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF

April 7, 2011

Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Dear Ms. Lovejoy Roe

Attached you will find the March 2011 Ypsilanti Township Police Services Report. Please
accept this at your next board meeting scheduled for Tuesday, April 19, 2011. Please contact
me with any questions or concerns.

If you require additional information please let me know and | will provide you with the
necessary information.

Sincerely,

Lieutenant

Public Safety — Emergency Preparedness — Quality Service — Strong Communities



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

04/04/2011 11:55:46AM
Activity Log Area Summary Report
Area: 20 - Ypsilanti Twp.
Date Range: 3/1/2011 - 3/31/2011
CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log
Total Administrative Duty: 58  for a total of 4245 minutes
Total Briefing: 2 for atotal of 180 minutes
Total Court (Regular Time): 2 for atotal of 275 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 1 for a total of 60 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 35 for atotal of 1790 minutes
Total Service Requests: 24 for a total of 1085 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 122 7,635 = 127 hours 15 minutes
Deputy Log
Total Traffic Stop: 431  for a total of 5950 minutes
Total Administrative Duty: 711  for a total of 13705 minutes
Total Briefing: 565  for a total of 11500 minutes
Total Court (Regular Time): 26  for atotal of 2885 minutes
Total Court (Overtime): 35 fora total of 4320 minutes
Total Community Relations: 429  for a total of 12895 minutes
Total Deputy Joined Shift: 133 for a total of 120 minutes
Total Deputy Left Shift: 135  for a total of 20 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 658  for a total of 33870 minutes
Total Out of Service: 157  for a total of 30 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 1177  for a total of 23166 minutes
Total Special Contact: 1 for a total of 30 minutes
Total Special Detail: 79  for a total of 7935 minutes
Total Selective Enforcement: 640  for a total of 14638 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 157  for a total of 13170 minutes
Total Service Requests: 2006  for a total of 85311 minutes
Total Training: 18  for atotal of 2805 minutes
Total Other: 8  for a total of 250 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 378  for a total of 12235 minutes
Total Property Check: 224  for a total of 3800 minutes
Total Court Off-Duty: 41  for atotal of 5385 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 8,009 254,020 = 4233 hours 40 minutes
Detective Log
Total Administrative Duty: 4 for atotal of 360 minutes
Total Briefing: 2 for atotal of 255 minutes
Total Court (Regular Time): 10  for a total of 1650 minutes
Total Court (Overtime): 1 for atotal of 180 minutes
Total Community Relations: 2 for atotal of 60 minutes

Total Follow-Up: 313 for a total of 54060 minutes

Total Special Detail: 7  for a total of 1515 minutes
Total Service Requests: 9  for a total of 3840 minutes
Total Other: 19 for a total of 1030 minutes

p_al_Log Type Summary.rpt Page 1 of 3 4/4/2011 11:55:46AM



Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 367 62,950 = 1049 hours 10 minutes

General Fund Patrol
Total Traffic Stop: 5 for a total of 174 minutes
Total Administrative Duty: 2 for atotal of 20 minutes
Total Briefing: 4 for a total of 75 minutes
Total Community Relations: 8  for a total of 280 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 5 for a total of 264 minutes
Total Out of Service: 1 for atotal of 0 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 53 for atotal of 1046 minutes
Total Special Detail: 4 for a total of 1995 minutes
Total Selective Enforcement: 3 for a total of 85 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 8  for a total of 265 minutes
Total Service Requests: 10  for a total of 430 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 18  for a total of 1205 minutes
Total Court Off-Duty: 1 for a total of 120 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 122 5,959 = 99 hours 19 minutes
Secondary Road Patrol Log
Total Traffic Stop: 26  for a total of 225 minutes
Total Administrative Duty: 1 for a total of 10 minutes
Total Court (Regular Time): 12 for a total of 1595 minutes
Total Community Relations: 4 for atotal of 95 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 25 foratotal of 1445 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 41 for atotal of 455 minutes
Total Selective Enforcement: 2 for atotal of 80 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 10 minutes
Total Service Requests: 14 for a total of 845 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 4 for atotal of 75 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 130 4,835 = 80 hours 35 minutes
Supervisor Log
Total Traffic Stop: 12 for a total of 225 minutes
Total Administrative Duty: 406  for a total of 23595 minutes
Total Briefing: 31  for atotal of 795 minutes
Total Court (Regular Time): 1 for atotal of 225 minutes
Total Community Relations: 56  for a total of 1530 minutes
Total Deputy Joined Shift: 10 for a total of 0 minutes
Total Deputy Left Shift: 13 for atotal of 0 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 42 for atotal of 3395 minutes
Total Out of Service: 8  for a total of 10 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 134 for a total of 4305 minutes
Total Special Detail: 4 for atotal of 110 minutes
Total Selective Enforcement: 68  for a total of 1485 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 24 for atotal of 720 minutes
Total Service Requests: 86  for a total of 3150 minutes
Total Training: 5 for atotal of 520 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 108  for a total of 4590 minutes

p_al_Log Type Summary.rpt Page 2 of 3 4/4/2011 11:55:46AM



Total Property Check: 7  for a total of 185 minutes

Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 1,015 44,840 747 hours 20 minutes

6337 hours 19 minutes

Combined Total Records, Minutes and equaivalent Hours: 9,765 380,239

p_al_Log Type Summary.rpt Page 3 of 3 4/4/2011 11:55:46AM



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

Activity Log Area Summary - Deputy Join Report 04/0472011 12:36:25PM
Area: 20 - Ypsilanti Twp.
Date Range: 3/1/2011 - 3/31/2011
Deputy Log
192 Logs
Total Traffic Stop: 164  for a total of 2180 minutes
Total Administrative Duty: 208  for a total of 3655 minutes
Total Briefing: 143 for a total of 2965 minutes
Total Court (Regular Time): 4  for atotal of 545 minutes
Total Court (Overtime): 2 for atotal of 240 minutes
Total Community Relations: 108  for a total of 2730 minutes
Total Deputy Joined Shift: 138  for a total of 130 minutes
Total Deputy Left Shift: 141  for atotal of 20 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 192 for atotal of 6845 minutes
Total Out of Service: 31 for atotal of 15 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 522 for a total of 10260 minutes
Total Special Detail: 31 for atotal of 1070 minutes
Total Selective Enforcement: 220  for a total of 4235 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 45  for a total of 1430 minutes
Total Service Requests: 594  for a total of 22110 minutes
Total Training: 2 for atotal of 265 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 132 for atotal of 3715 minutes
Total Property Check: 80  for a total of 1240 minutes
Total Court Off-Duty: 4  for atotal of 540 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 2,761 64,190 = 1069 hours 50 minutes
Supervisor Log
9 Logs
Total Administrative Duty: 67  for atotal of 3210 minutes
Total Briefing: 7  for a total of 105 minutes
Total Community Relations: 5 for a total of 150 minutes
Total Deputy Joined Shift: 8  for a total of 0 minutes
Total Deputy Left Shift: 9 for a total of 0 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 1 for a total of 120 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for atotal of 30 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 15 minutes
Total Training: 2 for atotal of 60 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 2 for atotal of 225 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 103 3,915 = 65 hours 15 minutes
Combined Total Records, Minutes and equaivalent Hours: 2,864 68,105 = 1135 hours 5 minutes
201 Total Logs
p_al Log Type Summary_Join.rpt Page 1 of 1 4/4/2011 12:56:25PM



0D gz co CJEMIS

Number of Incidents by Month

Report Description
Timeframe : From 2009-10-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - Six Months 09/10

2400

2000

1600

1200

gao

Number of Incidents

400

20090 2009011 2009512 2010001 2010002 2010003
Month of Year

| W 200910 0200941 2009112 B 2010001 W 207002 © 201003 |

October, 2009 2,172
November, 2009 2,058
December, 2009 1,946
January, 2010 1,857
February, 2010 1,729
March, 2010 2,014

Total 11,776

4/4/11



@ﬂaﬁﬂmmﬂ
Michigan

Incident Summary Report

CJEMIS

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-10-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - Six Months 09/10

Offense Class Code

210
212
215
220
225
226
310
318
320
399
410
430
440
450
460
461
462
463
499
510
512
521
522
610
620
633
634
635
636
643
653
670
680
699
710
799
810
912
914
916
1020
1030
1040

4/4/11

Offense Class Description

CSC | - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE

CSC 11l - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE

CSC | - SODOMY - O/A - FORCE

CSC | - WITH OBJECT - FORCE

CSC Il - FONDLING - FORCE

CSC IV - FONDLING - FORCE

ROBBERY WITH FIREARM

ROBBERY WITH OTHER WEAPON

ROBBERY - STRONG-ARM

ROBBERY / CAR-JACKING - OTHER

ASSAULT WITH A FIREARM

ASSAULT - OTHER WEAPON

ASSAULT WITH HANDS - FISTS - FEET
ASSAULT AND BATTERY

INTIMIDATION / THREAT

BOMB THREAT

AGGRAVATED STALKING - FELONY
AGGRAVATED STALKING - MISDEMEANOR
ASSAULT (ALL OTHER)

BURGLARY - HOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE
BURGLARY - FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL
BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL
BURGLARY - NO FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL
PICKPOCKET

PURSE SNATCHING

RETAIL FRAUD | - SHOPLIFTING OVER $1000 - FELONY
RETAIL FRAUD Il - SHOPLIFTING UNDER $1000 - MISDEM
LARCENY OF GAS - SELF-SERVE

RETAIL FRAUD |1l MISD

LARCENY FROM VEHICLE - B&E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE - 750.356 A-B)
OF VEHICLE PARTS / ACCESSORIES - B&E
IN A BUILDING

FROM COIN MACHINE

LARCENY - ALL OTHER

AUTOMOBILE (CAR) THEFT

ALL OTHER VEHICLE

ARSON

KIDNAPPING

PARENTAL KIDNAPPING

ABDUCT NO RANSOM OR ASSAULT
FORGERY - CHECKS (alter / copy / imitate & pass as genuine)
FORGERY - ALL OTHER

COUNTERFEITING - ALL

Page 1 of 7

16

O W N WN

21

17

14
65
10
254
97

18
237
23
37
11

59

11
119
12
28

149

o]
(o]

© W W kFEr NP MO



@Oﬂhﬁmm
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

CJEMIS

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-10-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - Six Months 09/10

Offense Class Code

1112
1115
1120
1122
1132
1134
1155
1165
1168
1170
1176
1177
1199
1210
1215
1330
1340
1360
1410
1420
1503
1506
1518
1599
1610
1699
1720
1740
1775
1799
1813
1814
1815
1816
1820
1821
1834
1836
1853
1875
2015
2020
2022

4/4/11

Offense Class Description

BAD CHECKS

FRAUD - CREDIT CARD / AUTO TELLER MACHINE- (ATM) / FINANCIAL TRANS. DEVICE USE

CONFIDENCE GAMES

LARCENY BY CONVERSION

GOODS AND SERVICES (INCLUDES FULL GAS SERVICE)
DEFRAUD HOTEL/RESTAURANT

FALSE STATEMENTS (FINANCIAL CONDITION)
IDENTITY THEFT

WIRE - PHONE - COMPUTER

MVT - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE
RETAIL FRAUD Il - MISREPRESENT PRICE
RETAIL FRAUD Il (MISRP PRICE)

ALL OTHER

EMBEZZLEMENT

BRIBERY

STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING / CONCEALING / POSSESSING
STOLEN AUTO - REPORTED BY OTHER JURIS
STOLEN PROPERTY - POSSESS STOLEN VEHICLE W/INTENT TO DEFRAUD
MDOP - MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY
MDOP TO POLICE / FIRE PROPERTY

CCW PROHIBITED ZONE

CONCEALED WEAPONS - ALL OTHER
RECKLESS USE AND DISCHARGE OF WEAPON
ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

PROSTITUTION AND VICE

COMMERCIAL SEX - OTHER

INDECENT EXPOSURE

GROSS INDECENCY

PORNOGRAPHY - OBSCENE MATERIAL

CSC - NON-FORCIBLE SEXUAL - OTHER
CRACK COCAINE - SALE / MANUFACTURE
CRACK COCAINE - USE / POSSESS

COCAINE - SALE / MANUFACTURE

COCAINE - USE / POSSESS

MARIJUANA - SALE / MANUFACTURE
MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS
HEROIN - USE / POSSESS
ECSTASY - POSSESS

OTHER NARCOTIC - USE / POSSESS
NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT / DEVICE VIOLATIONS
CRUELTY TOWARD CHILD /7 NON-VIOLENT
NEGLECT OF CHILD
CRUELTY / NEGLECT - OTHER

P OO0 FRr P 00 WEFRrP®®NOO®

o]
o

11

178

W Rk O Fr N

N
a o N P P WEFE FPNEDN

N
N

10

Page 2 of 7



0D canorocomey CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-10-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - Six Months 09/10

2099 OTHER NON-VIOLENT OFFENSES 127
2115 OUI LIQUOR - includes per se 14
2116 SECOND OFFENSE 1
2117 THIRD OFFENSE 1
2121 CHILD ENDANGERMENT OCC<16 1
2190 OPERATING WHILE IMPAIRED (OWI) 1
2205 ADULT - POSSESS / TRANSPORT OPEN CONTAINER / OPEN INTOX IN MOTOR VEH 4
2207 ADULT - CONSUME INTOX IN MOTOR VEHICLE 2
2217 UNDERAGE (17-20 YEARS) POSSESS / TRANSPORT OPEN INTOX IN MOTOR VEH 1
2223 JUVENILE (16 & UNDER) USE / CONSUME / POSSESS ON ANY PROPERTY 2
2311 FILE FALSE POLICE REPORT 2
2315 CONTEMPT OF COURT - BENCH WARRANT - FTCJ 13
2316 PROBATION VIOLATION 4
2318 PAROLE VIOLATION 1
2319 SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION VIOLATION 7
2321 SOR FAIL TO COMPLY 8
2395 ESCAPE / FLIGHT - OTHER 6
2397 OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - OTHER 9
2399 OBSTRUCT POLICE - OTHER 14
2405 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 515
2440 PUBLIC NUISANCE 354
2441 PUBLIC DRUNKENNESS 2
2443 OBSCENE TELEPHONE CALLS 76
2452 FALSELY SUMMON POLICE OFFICER 2
2454 CURFEW VIOLATION 10
2456 LOITERING - 17 YEARS AND OLDER 44
2499 DISORDERLY - ALL OTHER 46
2535 UNLAWFUL ENTRY - NO INTENT 2
2540 POSS OF BURGLARY TOO 1
2545 FIRECRACKERS / FIREWORKS - ILLEGAL POSSESSION / USE / SALE / FURNISH 3
2560 TRESPASS 24
2568 PURCHASE CIGARETTES 1
2599 ALL OTHER 2
2688 DOG LAW VIOLATIONS 2
2689 ANIMALS AT LARGE 265
2690 SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE 20
2691 CONSERVATION LAWS 34
2693 HEALTH/SAFETY VIOLATIONS 2
2694 CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS 6
2697 ANIMAL CRUELTY 4 YR FEL 10
2701 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 4
2702 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 2
2706 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 1
4/4/11 Page 3 of 7



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

Report Description
Timeframe : From 2009-10-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00

Location
User Comments

: MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
:Ypsi Twp - Six Months 09/10

2735 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 1
2736 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY

2756 LOCAL ORDINANCES - SOLICITOR / PEDDLERS ORDINANCES 1
2780 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 28
2820 RUNAWAY 77
2821 RECOVERED RUNAWAY 3
2822 LOST / MISSING JUVENILE 4
2825 INCORRIGIBILITY 6
2835 TRUANCY 2
2840 MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 12
2855 JUVENILE TRANSPORT 1
2899 ALL OTHER 216
2910 NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE - VEHICLE / BOAT 1
2922 FAIL TO STOP AND 1.D. ACCIDENT 4
2923 FAIL TO REPORT ACCIDENT 1
2925 RECKLESS DRIVING 2
2930 LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION 1
2931 OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED 88
2932 OPS - VIOLATE RESTRICTED LICENSE

2933 VEHICLE REGISTRATION - IMPROPER / EXPIRED 5
2934 VEHICLE INSURANCE - NONE / EXPIRED 2
2935 DWLS 2ND 29
2936 OPS - NEVER ACQUIRED 13
2937 NO OPS ON PERSON 1
2999 ALL OTHER 8
3010 FELONY 50
3020 MISDEMEANOR 165
3030 TRAFFIC 1
3040 FELONY - O/JURIS 27
3050 MISDEMEANOR - O/JURIS 79
3070 CIVIL / FRIEND OF THE COURT 11
3101 ACC, SINGLE MOTOR VEH 3
3102 ACC, HEAD ON 3
3104 ACC, ANGLE 5
3105 ACC, REAR END 3
3108 ACC, SIDESWIPE-SAME 1
3110 ACC, OTHER/KNOWN 1
3112 ACC, INJURY TYPE A 1
3113 ACC, INJURY TYPE B 9
3114 ACC, INJURY TYPE C 16
3115 ACC, INJURY TYPE O 1
3145 TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERTY DAMAGE 361
3146 PROPERTY DAMAGE - HBD 1
4/4/11 Page 4 of 7



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

Report Description

Timeframe
Location
User Comments

:From 2009-10-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00
: MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
:Ypsi Twp - Six Months 09/10

3148 MOTOR VEHICLE - ANIMAL 4
3150 PROPERTY DAMAGE - H & R 100
3155 PERSONAL INJURY 16
3158 PEDESTRIAN - PERSONAL INJURY

3159 BICYCLE - PERSONAL INJURY 1
3160 PERSONAL INJURY - H & R 3
3170 PRIVATE PROPERTY 21
3171 PRIVATE PROPERTY - PERSONAL INJURY 2
3172 PRIVATE PROPERTY - PERSONAL INJURY - PEDESTRIAN 1
3175 PRIVATE PROPERTY - H & R 29
3176 PRIVATE PROPERTY - PERSONAL INJURY - H & R 1
3199 ACCIDENTS (ALL OTHER)

3205 SUDDEN DEATH - NATURAL 5
3207 SUDDEN DEATH - ACCIDENT 1
3208 DEATH INVESTIGATION - CAUSE UNKNOWN 22
3212 PERSON THROUGH ICE 1
3215 SUICIDE - ADULT

3217 ATTEMPT SUICIDE - ADULT 8
3250 MENTAL 126
3299 WELFARE CHECK 16
3309 LIQUOR INSPECTION 2
3310 FAMILY TROUBLE 304
3311 CUSTOMER TROUBLE 1
3312 NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 75
3314 MISSING PERSONS 28
3316 LOST PROPERTY 34
3318 FOUND PROPERTY 26
3319 FOUND BICYCLE 3
3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 1,434
3326 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES 58
3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 292
3329 INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION 1
3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 120
3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 276
3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 11
3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 99
3334 ASSIST OTHER GOVT AGENCY 13
3336 ASSIST CITIZEN 437
3337 ASSIST CITIZEN - VEH LOCKOUT 1
3338 ARREST ASSIST - OTHER AGENCY 4
3341 PEACE OFFICER DUTIES 25
3342 RECOVERED STOLEN PROPERTY - OTHER JURISDICTION 2
3344 RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE - OTHER JURISDICTION 9
4/4/11 Page 5 of 7



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-10-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments

:Ypsi Twp - Six Months 09/10

3345 ACCIDENTAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 6
3351 CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT 169
3352 CIVIL - VEHICLE TAKEN WITHOUT PERMISSION 1
3354 CIVIL - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE 2
3355 CIVIL MATTER - OTHER 211
3360 DISCHARGE OF WEAPON BY OFFICER 2
3480 SCUBA EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1
3501 OPEN GENERIC 224
3505 OPEN GENERIC 28
3509 OPEN GENERIC 156
3511 OPEN GENERIC 5
3520 OPEN GENERIC 1
3523 OPEN GENERIC 419
3524 OPEN GENERIC 28
3525 OPEN GENERIC 6
3526 OPEN GENERIC 1
3527 OPEN GENERIC

3529 OPEN GENERIC 1
3599 OPEN GENERIC 75
3702 ROAD HAZARD 66
3704 ABANDONED AUTO 128
3706 VEHICLE IMPOUND 16
3707 VEHICLE RELEASE 1
3708 PRIVATE IMPOUND 283
3710 VEHICLE OFF ROADWAY - CID 2
3728 PARKING COMPLAINT 13
3730 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A COMPLAINT 1
3732 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS B COMPLAINT 56
3740 PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT - NO UD10

3742 ACCIDENT - MUNICIPAL VEHICLE 1
3799 TRAFFIC MISC 23
3803 ANIMAL - BARKING DOG 42
3804 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 127
3808 ANIMAL BITE / SCRATCH 23
3812 ANIMAL PICK-UP - ALIVE 39
3902 BURGLARY ALARM 796
3904 OPEN 36
3906 ROBBERY 25
3907 PANIC ALARM 57
3910 VEHICLE 2
3999 ALARMS ALL OTHER 6
4035 HIT AND RUN 2
4036 FAIL TO STOP AND ID 2
4/4/11 Page 6 of 7



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

CJEMIS

Report Description

Timeframe

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - Six Months 09/10

:From 2009-10-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00

Offense Class Code

4041
4054
4205
4222
4307
4311
4312
4598
4925
5170
6003
6012
6018
6199
6310
6501
6507
6605

4/4/11

SPEEDING 1
FAIL TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS 9
HANDICAPPED 2
ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE 6
DROVE WITH EXPIRED OPERATORS LICENSE 1
OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED 2
NO OPS ON PERSON 1
MISCELLANEOUS - TTTT 1
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE - WARNING 1
FALSECALL 1 /1/C/F 54
P.B.T. ALCOHOL 6
TRAFFIC CONTROL 6
VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 18
OTHER 171
K-9 TRACKING 25
INSPECTION 40
PATROL 5
SERVE WARRANT / SUBPOENA 1

Grand Total: 11,776

Page 7 of 7



0D gz co CJEMIS

Number of Incidents by Month

Report Description
Timeframe : From 2010-10-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - Six Months 10/11

2800

2400

2000

1600

1200

gaa

Number of Incidents

400

2010M0 201001 201002 201111 201102 2011103
Month of Year

|I2I:I1III."1I:I 201011 E2010M2 M 201101 201102 0 201103 |

October, 2010 2,487
November, 2010 2,178
December, 2010 2,105
January, 2011 2,034
February, 2011 1,894
March, 2011 2,236

Total 12,934

4/4/11



@ﬂaﬁﬂmmﬂ
Michigan

CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-10-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments

:Ypsi Twp - Six Months 10/11

101 MURDER WITH FIREARM 2
104 MANSLAUGHTER - VOLUNTARY 1
210 CSC | - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 18
212 CSC 11l - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 1
215 CSC | - SODOMY - O/A - FORCE 1
216 CSC 11l - SODOMY - O/A - FORCE 2
220 CSC | - WITH OBJECT - FORCE 2
221 CSC 111 - WITH OBJECT - FORCE 1
225 CSC Il - FONDLING - FORCE 4
226 CSC IV - FONDLING - FORCE 7
310 ROBBERY WITH FIREARM 19
318 ROBBERY WITH OTHER WEAPON 4
320 ROBBERY - STRONG-ARM 13
399 ROBBERY / CAR-JACKING - OTHER 1
410 ASSAULT WITH A FIREARM 15
430 ASSAULT - OTHER WEAPON 63
440 ASSAULT WITH HANDS - FISTS - FEET 10
450 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 296
460 INTIMIDATION / THREAT 105
462 AGGRAVATED STALKING - FELONY 2
463 AGGRAVATED STALKING - MISDEMEANOR 3
499 ASSAULT (ALL OTHER) 95
510 BURGLARY - HOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE 210
512 BURGLARY - FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 41
521 BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL 25
522 BURGLARY - NO FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 7
620 PURSE SNATCHING 3
633 RETAIL FRAUD | - SHOPLIFTING OVER $1000 - FELONY 56
634 RETAIL FRAUD Il - SHOPLIFTING UNDER $1000 - MISDEM

635 LARCENY OF GAS - SELF-SERVE 1
636 RETAIL FRAUD |11 MISD 16
643 LARCENY FROM VEHICLE - B&E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE - 750.356 A-B) 101
653 OF VEHICLE PARTS / ACCESSORIES - B&E 11
670 IN A BUILDING 33
680 FROM COIN MACHINE 2
699 LARCENY - ALL OTHER 128
710 AUTOMOBILE (CAR) THEFT 81
799 ALL OTHER VEHICLE 8
810 ARSON 1
912 KIDNAPPING 1
1020 FORGERY - CHECKS (alter / copy / imitate & pass as genuine) 7
1040 COUNTERFEITING - ALL 7
1112 BAD CHECKS 6
4/4/11 Page 1 of 7



@Oﬂhﬁmm
Michigan -

CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-10-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments

:Ypsi Twp - Six Months 10/11

1115 FRAUD - CREDIT CARD / AUTO TELLER MACHINE- (ATM) / FINANCIAL TRANS. DEVICE USE 18
1120 CONFIDENCE GAMES 21
1122 LARCENY BY CONVERSION 4
1134 DEFRAUD HOTEL/RESTAURANT 1
1165 IDENTITY THEFT 10
1168 WIRE - PHONE - COMPUTER 1
1174 RETAIL FRAUD | - MISREPRESENT PRICE

1176 RETAIL FRAUD Il - MISREPRESENT PRICE 1
1199 ALL OTHER 49
1210 EMBEZZLEMENT 6
1220 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL 1
1330 STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING / CONCEALING / POSSESSING

1340 STOLEN AUTO - REPORTED BY OTHER JURIS 11
1410 MDOP - MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY 181
1420 MDOP TO POLICE / FIRE PROPERTY 1
1506 CONCEALED WEAPONS - ALL OTHER 6
1518 RECKLESS USE AND DISCHARGE OF WEAPON 1
1599 ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS 5
1610 PROSTITUTION AND VICE 15
1720 INDECENT EXPOSURE 1
1775 PORNOGRAPHY - OBSCENE MATERIAL 1
1799 CSC - NON-FORCIBLE SEXUAL - OTHER 2
1814 CRACK COCAINE - USE / POSSESS 1
1815 COCAINE - SALE / MANUFACTURE 1
1816 COCAINE - USE / POSSESS 1
1820 MARIJUANA - SALE / MANUFACTURE 6
1821 MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS 12
1833 HEROIN - SALE / MANUFACTURE 3
1834 HEROIN - USE / POSSESS

1835 ECSTASY - DELIVER 1
1840 HALLUCINOGEN - SALE / MANUFACTURE 1
1853 OTHER NARCOTIC - USE / POSSESS 53
1872 FRAUDULENT PROCUREMENT / PRESCRIPTION - NARCOTIC 1
1875 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT / DEVICE VIOLATIONS

1999 ALL OTHER 1
2020 NEGLECT OF CHILD 6
2022 CRUELTY / NEGLECT - OTHER 13
2099 OTHER NON-VIOLENT OFFENSES 1
2115 OUI LIQUOR - includes per se 17
2116 SECOND OFFENSE 1
2121 CHILD ENDANGERMENT OCC<16 4
2187 OPERATING WITH BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT OF .08% OR MORE 1
2193 OUI LIQUOR - FELONY DEATH BY DRUNK DRIVING 1
4/4/11 Page 2 of 7



0D canorocomey CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-10-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - Six Months 10/11

2205 ADULT - POSSESS / TRANSPORT OPEN CONTAINER / OPEN INTOX IN MOTOR VEH 3
2223 JUVENILE (16 & UNDER) USE / CONSUME / POSSESS ON ANY PROPERTY 4
2226 JUVENILE (16 & UNDER) CONSUME INTOXICANTS IN MOTOR VEHICLE 1
2235 LIQUOR ESTABLISHMENT VIOLATION (LCC VIOLATION) 1
2299 ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS 1
2311 FILE FALSE POLICE REPORT 3
2315 CONTEMPT OF COURT - BENCH WARRANT - FTCJ 13
2316 PROBATION VIOLATION 2
2318 PAROLE VIOLATION 1
2321 SOR FAIL TO COMPLY 9
2395 ESCAPE / FLIGHT - OTHER 2
2397 OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - OTHER 9
2399 OBSTRUCT POLICE - OTHER 9
2405 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 340
2410 DISTURB THE PEACE 3
2440 PUBLIC NUISANCE 379
2441 PUBLIC DRUNKENNESS 6
2443 OBSCENE TELEPHONE CALLS 7
2454 CURFEW VIOLATION 10
2456 LOITERING - 17 YEARS AND OLDER 27
2499 DISORDERLY - ALL OTHER 81
2535 UNLAWFUL ENTRY - NO INTENT 4
2545 FIRECRACKERS / FIREWORKS - ILLEGAL POSSESSION / USE / SALE / FURNISH 2
2560 TRESPASS 16
2568 PURCHASE CIGARETTES 1
2599 ALL OTHER 2
2608 STATE / FEDERAL OFFENSES -MAIL TAMPERING 1
2614 INVASION OF PRIVACY - OTHER 5
2688 DOG LAW VIOLATIONS 13
2689 ANIMALS AT LARGE 102
2690 SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE 3
2691 CONSERVATION LAWS 18
2692 CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE 1
2693 HEALTH/SAFETY VIOLATIONS 3
2694 CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS 1
2697 ANIMAL CRUELTY 4 YR FEL 1
2701 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 8
2702 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 3
2704 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 1
2706 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 5
2710 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 1
2736 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 1
2756 LOCAL ORDINANCES - SOLICITOR / PEDDLERS ORDINANCES 9

4/4/11 Page 3 of 7



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

CJEMIS

Report Description

Timeframe
Location
User Comments

:From 2010-10-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
: MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
:Ypsi Twp - Six Months 10/11

2780 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 76
2785 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 6
2820 RUNAWAY 37
2821 RECOVERED RUNAWAY 5
2822 LOST / MISSING JUVENILE 7
2825 INCORRIGIBILITY 15
2840 MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 22
2855 JUVENILE TRANSPORT 1
2899 ALL OTHER 130
2922 FAIL TO STOP AND 1.D. ACCIDENT 4
2925 RECKLESS DRIVING 1
2929 DRAG RACING

2931 OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED 38
2933 VEHICLE REGISTRATION - IMPROPER / EXPIRED 3
2935 DWLS 2ND 12
2936 OPS - NEVER ACQUIRED 2
2999 ALL OTHER 5
3010 FELONY 27
3020 MISDEMEANOR 116
3030 TRAFFIC 2
3040 FELONY - O/JURIS 31
3050 MISDEMEANOR - O/JURIS 57
3070 CIVIL / FRIEND OF THE COURT 12
3101 ACC, SINGLE MOTOR VEH 1
3104 ACC, ANGLE 3
3105 ACC, REAR END 2
3108 ACC, SIDESWIPE-SAME 2
3110 ACC, OTHER/KNOWN 1
3112 ACC, INJURY TYPE A 2
3113 ACC, INJURY TYPE B 5
3114 ACC, INJURY TYPE C 7
3145 TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERTY DAMAGE 369
3148 MOTOR VEHICLE - ANIMAL 3
3149 PROPERTY DAMAGE - BICYCLE 1
3150 PROPERTY DAMAGE - H & R 106
3155 PERSONAL INJURY 54
3158 PEDESTRIAN - PERSONAL INJURY 1
3160 PERSONAL INJURY - H & R 4
3170 PRIVATE PROPERTY 20
3171 PRIVATE PROPERTY - PERSONAL INJURY 2
3173 PRIVATE PROPERTY - OPEN 1
3175 PRIVATE PROPERTY - H & R 21
3199 ACCIDENTS (ALL OTHER) 11
4/4/11 Page 4 of 7



Oakland County
Michigan -

CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-10-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments

:Ypsi Twp - Six Months 10/11

3205 SUDDEN DEATH - NATURAL 12
3208 DEATH INVESTIGATION - CAUSE UNKNOWN 33
3215 SUICIDE - ADULT 10
3217 ATTEMPT SUICIDE - ADULT

3221 ATTEMPT SUICIDE - JUVENILE 1
3225 OVERDOSE - DRUGS 5
3235 INJURED PERSON 1
3250 MENTAL 118
3252 RECOVERED WALKAWAY FROM MENTAL INSTITUTE 1
3262 HOSPICE DEATH 2
3299 WELFARE CHECK 211
3309 LIQUOR INSPECTION 2
3310 FAMILY TROUBLE 573
3311 CUSTOMER TROUBLE 136
3312 NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 91
3313 CONFISCATED PROPERTY 1
3314 MISSING PERSONS 27
3316 LOST PROPERTY 22
3318 FOUND PROPERTY 34
3319 FOUND BICYCLE 1
3320 OPEN BUILDINGS 14
3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 724
3326 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES 70
3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 902
3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 145
3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 410
3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 44
3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 131
3334 ASSIST OTHER GOVT AGENCY 11
3336 ASSIST CITIZEN 350
3337 ASSIST CITIZEN - VEH LOCKOUT 3
3338 ARREST ASSIST - OTHER AGENCY 8
3341 PEACE OFFICER DUTIES 4
3342 RECOVERED STOLEN PROPERTY - OTHER JURISDICTION 1
3344 RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE - OTHER JURISDICTION 13
3345 ACCIDENTAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
3351 CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT 190
3352 CIVIL - VEHICLE TAKEN WITHOUT PERMISSION 3
3354 CIVIL - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE 11
3355 CIVIL MATTER - OTHER 211
3360 DISCHARGE OF WEAPON BY OFFICER 1
3399 ALL OTHER 13
3480 SCUBA EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1
4/4/11 Page 5 of 7



gatina courey C]EMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-10-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments

:Ypsi Twp - Six Months 10/11

3501 OPEN GENERIC 332
3503 OPEN GENERIC 3
3504 OPEN GENERIC 2
3505 OPEN GENERIC 24
3508 OPEN GENERIC 40
3509 OPEN GENERIC 260
3511 OPEN GENERIC 15
3523 OPEN GENERIC 817
3524 OPEN GENERIC 32
3525 OPEN GENERIC 6
3527 OPEN GENERIC 6
3528 OPEN GENERIC 2
3529 OPEN GENERIC 14
3531 OPEN GENERIC 8
3532 OPEN GENERIC 4
3537 OPEN GENERIC 1
3573 OPEN GENERIC 1
3591 OPEN GENERIC 2
3596 OPEN GENERIC 18
3597 OPEN GENERIC 23
3599 OPEN GENERIC 91
3702 ROAD HAZARD 134
3704 ABANDONED AUTO 118
3706 VEHICLE IMPOUND 12
3707 VEHICLE RELEASE 3
3708 PRIVATE IMPOUND 255
3710 VEHICLE OFF ROADWAY - CID 4
3714 ATV COMPLAINT 1
3728 PARKING COMPLAINT 100
3730 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A COMPLAINT 9
3732 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS B COMPLAINT 1
3740 PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT - NO UD10

3762 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE IMPOUND 1
3799 TRAFFIC MISC 21
3802 ANIMAL PATROL 1
3803 ANIMAL - BARKING DOG 37
3804 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 115
3808 ANIMAL BITE / SCRATCH 111
3812 ANIMAL PICK-UP - ALIVE 25
3902 BURGLARY ALARM 867
3904 OPEN 29
3906 ROBBERY 9
3907 PANIC ALARM 72
4/4/11 Page 6 of 7



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

CJEMIS

Report Description

Timeframe

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - Six Months 10/11

:From 2010-10-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00

Offense Class Code

3909
3910
3999
4035
4040
4041
4049
4054
4071
4091
4205
4211
4215
4222
4299
4312
4598
4599
5015
5054
5170
6012
6018
6065
6088
6199
6310
6501
6507
6605
6701

4/4/11

DURESS ALARM 1
VEHICLE 2
ALARMS ALL OTHER 3
HIT AND RUN 2
TRAFFIC - HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC 1
SPEEDING 2
IMPROPER LANE USAGE 1
FAIL TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS 12
PEDESTRIAN IN ROADWAY 1
OPEN TRAFFIC - HAZARDOUS CITATIONS 1
HANDICAPPED 1
FIRE LANE 2
NON-STATE LAW VIOLATIONS 1
ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE 9
PARKING CITATIONS - OTHER 1
NO OPS ON PERSON 1
MISCELLANEOUS - TTTT 17
MISCELLANEOUS - UUUU 5
DWELLING - SINGLE FAMILY
WIRES DOWN 1
FALSECALL 1 /1/C/F 26
TRAFFIC CONTROL 7
VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 20
MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 2
POLICE TRAINING 3
OTHER 260
K-9 TRACKING 36
INSPECTION 44
PATROL 46
SERVE WARRANT / SUBPOENA 1
FOLLOW-UP INVEST - FIELD 9
Grand Total: 12,934

Page 7 of 7



0D canorocomey CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2011-03-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2011

101 MURDER WITH FIREARM 1
210 CSC | - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 2
226 CSC IV - FONDLING - FORCE 1
310 ROBBERY WITH FIREARM 5
318 ROBBERY WITH OTHER WEAPON 1
320 ROBBERY - STRONG-ARM 3
410 ASSAULT WITH A FIREARM 3
430 ASSAULT - OTHER WEAPON 11
440 ASSAULT WITH HANDS - FISTS - FEET 2
450 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 48
460 INTIMIDATION / THREAT 24
462 AGGRAVATED STALKING - FELONY 1
499 ASSAULT (ALL OTHER) 13
510 BURGLARY - HOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE 28
512 BURGLARY - FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 2
521 BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL 3
620 PURSE SNATCHING 1
633 RETAIL FRAUD | - SHOPLIFTING OVER $1000 - FELONY 5
634 RETAIL FRAUD Il - SHOPLIFTING UNDER $1000 - MISDEM 1
635 LARCENY OF GAS - SELF-SERVE 1
636 RETAIL FRAUD Il MISD 2
643 LARCENY FROM VEHICLE - B&E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE - 750.356 A-B) 9
653 OF VEHICLE PARTS / ACCESSORIES - B&E 3
670 IN A BUILDING 3
699 LARCENY - ALL OTHER 14
710 AUTOMOBILE (CAR) THEFT 12
799 ALL OTHER VEHICLE 2
912 KIDNAPPING 1
1020 FORGERY - CHECKS (alter / copy / imitate & pass as genuine) 1
1040 COUNTERFEITING - ALL 3
1115 FRAUD - CREDIT CARD / AUTO TELLER MACHINE- (ATM) / FINANCIAL TRANS. DEVICE USE 1
1120 CONFIDENCE GAMES 3
1165 IDENTITY THEFT 1
1199 ALL OTHER 7
1340 STOLEN AUTO - REPORTED BY OTHER JURIS 1
1410 MDOP - MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY 30
1420 MDOP TO POLICE / FIRE PROPERTY 1
1506 CONCEALED WEAPONS - ALL OTHER 1
1518 RECKLESS USE AND DISCHARGE OF WEAPON 1
1599 ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS 1
1610 PROSTITUTION AND VICE 2
1720 INDECENT EXPOSURE 1
1799 CSC - NON-FORCIBLE SEXUAL - OTHER 1

4/4/11 Page 1 of 5



@ﬂaﬁﬂmmﬂ
Michigan

Incident Summary Report

CJEMIS

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2011-03-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2011

Offense Class Code

1821
1840
1853
1875
2020
2022
2115
2116
2223
2315
2321
2395
2397
2399
2405
2410
2440
2443
2454
2456
2499
2535
2545
2560
2599
2688
2689
2691
2693
2694
2701
2756
2780
2820
2822
2825
2840
2899
2922
2931
2933
2935
3010

4/4/11

Offense Class Description

MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS

HALLUCINOGEN - SALE / MANUFACTURE

OTHER NARCOTIC - USE / POSSESS

NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT / DEVICE VIOLATIONS
NEGLECT OF CHILD

CRUELTY / NEGLECT - OTHER

OUI LIQUOR - includes per se

SECOND OFFENSE

JUVENILE (16 & UNDER) USE / CONSUME / POSSESS ON ANY PROPERTY
CONTEMPT OF COURT - BENCH WARRANT - FTCJ
SOR FAIL TO COMPLY

ESCAPE / FLIGHT - OTHER

OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - OTHER

OBSTRUCT POLICE - OTHER

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DISTURB THE PEACE

PUBLIC NUISANCE

OBSCENE TELEPHONE CALLS

CURFEW VIOLATION

LOITERING - 17 YEARS AND OLDER
DISORDERLY - ALL OTHER

UNLAWFUL ENTRY - NO INTENT

FIRECRACKERS / FIREWORKS - ILLEGAL POSSESSION / USE / SALE / FURNISH
TRESPASS

ALL OTHER

DOG LAW VIOLATIONS

ANIMALS AT LARGE

CONSERVATION LAWS

HEALTH/SAFETY VIOLATIONS

CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS

LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES
LOCAL ORDINANCES - SOLICITOR / PEDDLERS ORDINANCES
LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY
RUNAWAY

LOST / MISSING JUVENILE

INCORRIGIBILITY

MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

ALL OTHER

FAIL TO STOP AND 1.D. ACCIDENT

OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED

VEHICLE REGISTRATION - IMPROPER / EXPIRED
DWLS 2ND

FELONY

Page 2 of 5

2
1
7
3
3
3
2
1
1
3
9
1
1
1

= ~ o
NN RE ON B

Wk N R R

1

©

A AP PO

20

N N

24

AN PP NP



gatina courey C]EMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2011-03-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2011

3020 MISDEMEANOR 18
3030 TRAFFIC 1
3040 FELONY - O/JURIS 7
3050 MISDEMEANOR - O/JURIS 10
3070 CIVIL / FRIEND OF THE COURT 1
3114 ACC, INJURY TYPE C 2
3145 TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERTY DAMAGE 50
3148 MOTOR VEHICLE - ANIMAL 1
3150 PROPERTY DAMAGE - H & R 19
3155 PERSONAL INJURY 12
3160 PERSONAL INJURY - H &R 1
3170 PRIVATE PROPERTY 5
3175 PRIVATE PROPERTY - H & R 4
3205 SUDDEN DEATH - NATURAL 2
3208 DEATH INVESTIGATION - CAUSE UNKNOWN 6
3215 SUICIDE - ADULT 2
3221 ATTEMPT SUICIDE - JUVENILE 1
3225 OVERDOSE - DRUGS 1
3250 MENTAL 20
3262 HOSPICE DEATH 2
3299 WELFARE CHECK 37
3309 LIQUOR INSPECTION 2
3310 FAMILY TROUBLE 112
3311 CUSTOMER TROUBLE 28
3312 NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 17
3314 MISSING PERSONS 9
3316 LOST PROPERTY 2
3318 FOUND PROPERTY 6
3320 OPEN BUILDINGS 1
3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 141
3326 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES 15
3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 153
3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 28
3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 78
3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 9
3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 11
3334 ASSIST OTHER GOVT AGENCY 1
3336 ASSIST CITIZEN 55
3338 ARREST ASSIST - OTHER AGENCY

3345 ACCIDENTAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 1
3351 CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT 44
3354 CIVIL - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE 2
3355 CIVIL MATTER - OTHER 34

4/4/11 Page 3 of 5



gatina courey C]EMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2011-03-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2011

3399 ALL OTHER 2
3501 OPEN GENERIC 60
3503 OPEN GENERIC 1
3505 OPEN GENERIC 2
3508 OPEN GENERIC 2
3509 OPEN GENERIC 58
3511 OPEN GENERIC 8
3523 OPEN GENERIC 117
3524 OPEN GENERIC 7
3525 OPEN GENERIC 1
3527 OPEN GENERIC 1
3529 OPEN GENERIC 4
3531 OPEN GENERIC 3
3537 OPEN GENERIC 1
3596 OPEN GENERIC 4
3597 OPEN GENERIC 1
3599 OPEN GENERIC 15
3702 ROAD HAZARD 21
3704 ABANDONED AUTO 19
3706 VEHICLE IMPOUND 3
3707 VEHICLE RELEASE 1
3708 PRIVATE IMPOUND 49
3728 PARKING COMPLAINT 13
3730 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A COMPLAINT 1
3799 TRAFFIC MISC 5
3803 ANIMAL - BARKING DOG 4
3804 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 25
3808 ANIMAL BITE / SCRATCH 18
3812 ANIMAL PICK-UP - ALIVE 8
3902 BURGLARY ALARM 142
3904 OPEN 6
3906 ROBBERY 2
3907 PANIC ALARM 12
3910 VEHICLE 1
4054 FAIL TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS 5
4205 HANDICAPPED 1
4211 FIRE LANE 1
4222 ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE 1
4598 MISCELLANEOUS - TTTT 3
4599 MISCELLANEOUS - UUUU 3
5170 FALSECALL 1/1/C/F 4
6018 VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 1
6088 POLICE TRAINING 1

4/4/11 Page 4 of 5



M gattanc couney CIEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2011-03-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2011

6199 OTHER 54
6310 K-9 TRACKING 8
6501 INSPECTION 9
6507 PATROL 13
6701 FOLLOW-UP INVEST - FIELD 1

Grand Total: 2,240

4/4/11 Page 5 of 5



gatina courey C]EMIS

Number of Incidents by Day

Report Description
Timeframe : From 2011-03-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2011

350

200

280

200

150

100

Mumber of Incidents

a0

Sunday handay Tuesday Wednesday Thursd ay Friday Saturday
Day of Week

B Sunday hlanday B Tuesday B Wednesday B Thursday Friday B 5aturday
Day of Week
Sunday 253
Monday 333
Tuesday 338
Wednesday 328
Thursday 353
Friday 307
Saturday 328

Total 2,240

4/4/11



B e CTEMIs

Number of Incidents by Time

eport Description

Timeframe : From 2011-03-01 00:00:00 To 2011-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2011

180

160

140

120

100

g

G

Number of Incidents

40
20

] 1 2 3 q 5 B 7 a 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 1¥ 18 19 20 2 22 23
Hour of Day

Q| 1 H:z W3 E4 5 Mo W7 E3 ES E10 11
12 W13 14 W 15 16 OJ17 O15 012 Ozo0 O21 Ozz Oz3

0:00 109
1:00 76
2:00 76
3:00 59
4:00 36
5:00 22
6:00 24
7:00 51
8:00 68
9:00 68
10:00 71
11:00 96
12:00 97
13:00 126
14:00 131
15:00 157
16:00 132
17:00 129
18:00 124
19:00 128
20:00 118
21:00 112
22:00 121
23:00 109

Total 2,240

4/4/2011



0D canorocomey CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-03-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2010

210 CSC | - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 3
212 CSC 11l - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 1
215 CSC | - SODOMY - O/A - FORCE 1
225 CSC Il - FONDLING - FORCE 1
226 CSC IV - FONDLING - FORCE 1
310 ROBBERY WITH FIREARM 3
318 ROBBERY WITH OTHER WEAPON 2
320 ROBBERY - STRONG-ARM 2
430 ASSAULT - OTHER WEAPON 10
440 ASSAULT WITH HANDS - FISTS - FEET 3
450 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 35
460 INTIMIDATION / THREAT 17
463 AGGRAVATED STALKING - MISDEMEANOR 1
499 ASSAULT (ALL OTHER)

510 BURGLARY - HOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE 28
512 BURGLARY - FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 4
521 BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL 6
634 RETAIL FRAUD Il - SHOPLIFTING UNDER $1000 - MISDEM 3
636 RETAIL FRAUD |1l MISD 1
643 LARCENY FROM VEHICLE - B&E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE - 750.356 A-B) 29
653 OF VEHICLE PARTS / ACCESSORIES - B&E 4
670 IN A BUILDING 2
699 LARCENY - ALL OTHER 20
710 AUTOMOBILE (CAR) THEFT 12
810 ARSON 1
1020 FORGERY - CHECKS (alter / copy / imitate & pass as genuine) 1
1115 FRAUD - CREDIT CARD / AUTO TELLER MACHINE- (ATM) / FINANCIAL TRANS. DEVICE USE 3
1122 LARCENY BY CONVERSION 1
1155 FALSE STATEMENTS (FINANCIAL CONDITION) 2
1165 IDENTITY THEFT 1
1170 MVT - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE 1
1176 RETAIL FRAUD Il - MISREPRESENT PRICE 4
1199 ALL OTHER 13
1210 EMBEZZLEMENT 1
1330 STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING / CONCEALING / POSSESSING 1
1340 STOLEN AUTO - REPORTED BY OTHER JURIS

1410 MDOP - MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY 33
1503 CCW PROHIBITED ZONE 1
1610 PROSTITUTION AND VICE 3
1799 CSC - NON-FORCIBLE SEXUAL - OTHER 1
1814 CRACK COCAINE - USE / POSSESS 1
1816 COCAINE - USE / POSSESS 2
1821 MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS 6

4/4/11 Page 1 of 4



0D gasars cou CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-03-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2010

1853 OTHER NARCOTIC - USE / POSSESS 3
1875 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT / DEVICE VIOLATIONS 1
2015 CRUELTY TOWARD CHILD / NON-VIOLENT 1
2020 NEGLECT OF CHILD 3
2022 CRUELTY / NEGLECT - OTHER 3
2099 OTHER NON-VIOLENT OFFENSES 20
2115 OUI LIQUOR - includes per se 3
2116 SECOND OFFENSE 1
2315 CONTEMPT OF COURT - BENCH WARRANT - FTCJ 2
2319 SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION VIOLATION 1
2321 SOR FAIL TO COMPLY 1
2395 ESCAPE / FLIGHT - OTHER 1
2397 OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - OTHER 1
2399 OBSTRUCT POLICE - OTHER 2
2405 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 81
2440 PUBLIC NUISANCE 52
2443 OBSCENE TELEPHONE CALLS 19
2454 CURFEW VIOLATION 3
2456 LOITERING - 17 YEARS AND OLDER 9
2499 DISORDERLY - ALL OTHER 14
2535 UNLAWFUL ENTRY - NO INTENT 1
2560 TRESPASS

2568 PURCHASE CIGARETTES

2689 ANIMALS AT LARGE 54
2690 SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE 7
2691 CONSERVATION LAWS 6
2694 CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS 2
2697 ANIMAL CRUELTY 4 YR FEL 1
2701 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 2
2702 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 2
2706 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 1
2780 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 6
2820 RUNAWAY 15
2822 LOST / MISSING JUVENILE 1
2840 MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 3
2899 ALL OTHER 45
2925 RECKLESS DRIVING 1
2931 OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED 15
2933 VEHICLE REGISTRATION - IMPROPER / EXPIRED 1
2934 VEHICLE INSURANCE - NONE / EXPIRED 1
2935 DWLS 2ND 3
2936 OPS - NEVER ACQUIRED 3
2999 ALL OTHER 3

4/4/11 Page 2 of 4



gatina courey C]EMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-03-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2010

3010 FELONY 11
3020 MISDEMEANOR 27
3040 FELONY - O/JURIS 7
3050 MISDEMEANOR - O/JURIS 12
3070 CIVIL / FRIEND OF THE COURT 4
3101 ACC, SINGLE MOTOR VEH 1
3113 ACC, INJURY TYPE B

3114 ACC, INJURY TYPE C 3
3145 TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERTY DAMAGE 52
3148 MOTOR VEHICLE - ANIMAL 1
3150 PROPERTY DAMAGE - H & R 12
3155 PERSONAL INJURY 1
3170 PRIVATE PROPERTY 3
3175 PRIVATE PROPERTY - H & R 4
3208 DEATH INVESTIGATION - CAUSE UNKNOWN 4
3217 ATTEMPT SUICIDE - ADULT 1
3250 MENTAL 23
3299 WELFARE CHECK 3
3309 LIQUOR INSPECTION 1
3310 FAMILY TROUBLE 55
3312 NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 13
3314 MISSING PERSONS 4
3316 LOST PROPERTY 5
3318 FOUND PROPERTY 6
3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 245
3326 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES 13
3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 70
3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 22
3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 42
3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 2
3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 17
3334 ASSIST OTHER GOVT AGENCY 5
3336 ASSIST CITIZEN 65
3338 ARREST ASSIST - OTHER AGENCY

3344 RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE - OTHER JURISDICTION 1
3345 ACCIDENTAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 2
3351 CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT 21
3352 CIVIL - VEHICLE TAKEN WITHOUT PERMISSION 1
3354 CIVIL - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE

3355 CIVIL MATTER - OTHER 45
3360 DISCHARGE OF WEAPON BY OFFICER 1
3501 OPEN GENERIC 23
3509 OPEN GENERIC 36

4/4/11 Page 3 of 4



gatina courey C]EMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-03-01 00:00:00 To 2010-03-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : Ypsi Twp - MARCH 2010

3511 OPEN GENERIC 3
3523 OPEN GENERIC 64
3524 OPEN GENERIC 7
3527 OPEN GENERIC 1
3599 OPEN GENERIC 10
3702 ROAD HAZARD 13
3704 ABANDONED AUTO 25
3706 VEHICLE IMPOUND 2
3708 PRIVATE IMPOUND 55
3728 PARKING COMPLAINT 1
3732 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS B COMPLAINT 8
3799 TRAFFIC MISC 2
3803 ANIMAL - BARKING DOG 7
3804 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 36
3808 ANIMAL BITE / SCRATCH 11
3812 ANIMAL PICK-UP - ALIVE 13
3902 BURGLARY ALARM 118
3904 OPEN 11
3906 ROBBERY 5
3907 PANIC ALARM 8
4054 FAIL TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS 1
4222 ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE 2
5170 FALSECALL I1/1/C/F 8
6018 VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 7
6199 OTHER 42
6310 K-9 TRACKING 2
6501 INSPECTION 8
6507 PATROL 5

Grand Total: 2,014

4/4/11 Page 4 of 4



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2011

AGENDA

TIME AND PLACE 6:30 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

4, MINUTES
A. APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING
5. SUPERVISOR REPORT
6. CLERK REPORT
7. TREASURER REPORT
A. MARCH 2011
8. ATTORNEY REPORT

A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE

OLD BUSINESS

BRENDA L. STUMBO, SUPERVISOR
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE, CLERK
LARRY J. DOE, TREASURER

TRUSTEES:

JEAN HALL CURRIE
STAN ELDRIDGE
MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP CIVIC CENTER
BOARD ROOM
7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE

1. REQUEST OF GREG WINDINGLAND OF LOMBARDO HOMES FOR A FOURTH AMENDMENT
TO THE MASTER DEED AND BY-LAWS ASSOCIATED WITH CREEKSIDE VILLAGE SOUTH
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (tabled at the April 5, 2011 Regular Meeting)

NEW BUSINESS

1. BUDGET AMENDMENT #4



2. REQUEST GREG LEONE TO TRANSFER OWNERSHIP OF AN ESCROWED 2010 CLASS C
LICENSED BUSINESS LOCATED AT 2789 WASHTENAW, FROM COTTAGE INN CAFE, INC. TO
LEONE RESTAURANT ENTERPRISES, LLC AND THE REQUEST FOR A NEW
ENTERTAINMENT PERMIT (Referred to the Liguor Committee at the October 19, 2010 Regular
Meeting & tabled at the November 16, 2010 Regular Meeting)

3. REQUEST OF ART SERAFINSKI, RECREATION DIRECTOR TO CHARGE NON-RESIDENTS A
$10.00 FEE FOR NOTARY SERVICES

4, PROCLAMATIONS HONORING MULTIPLE CHEMICAL SENSITIVITY AWARENESS WEEK AND
CHEMICAL AWARENESS WEEK

5. REQUEST OF MICHIGAN NATURAL SHORELINE PARTNERSHIP FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
PLACE INTERPRETIVE SIGN AT FORD LAKE NATURAL SHORELINE DEMONSTRATION SITE

6. 2011 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP AGREEMENT WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD
COMMISSION IN THE AMOUNT OF $235,200.00 WITH $168,178.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM
#212.970.000.818.022 AND $67,022.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #245.245.000.818.022

7. REQUEST OF KAREN WALLIN, HUMAN RESOURCE DEPARTMENT TO TEMPORARILY
PLACE BRIAN MCCLEERY IN LEAD APPRAISER POSITION UPON THE RETIREMENT OF
DANIEL DZIERBICKI, EFFECTIVE MAY 2, 2011

8. RESOLUTION 2011-7, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2011-413, AMENDING CHAPTER 46 OF
THE YPSILANTI CHARTER TOWNSHIP CODE OF ORDINANCES — NO WAKE ZONE

9. REQUEST OF JEFF ALLEN, RSD DIRECTOR TO ALLOW DTE TO TEMPORARILY USE
TOWNSHIP PROPERTY TO RELOCATE GUY WIRE

10. REQUEST OF MIKE RADZIK, OCS DIRECTOR TO APPROVE CONTRACT WITH WASHTENAW
COUNTY FOR TWO ADDITIONAL DEPUTIES FOR FOUR MONTHS IN THE AMOUNT OF
$104,258, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #266.301.000.831.009

11. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION IN WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT
COURT, IF NECESSARY AGAINST PROPERTY OWNER OF 896 NORTH HARRIS FOR
VIOLATIONS OF 2002 CLASS ‘A’ NON-CONFORMING DESIGNATION APPROVAL

12. SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

A. TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2011 AT APPROXIMATELY 6:30 P.M. TO HEAR REQUEST OF BINA
BOSAL INTERNATIONAL NORTH AMERICA, LOCATED AT 1476 SEAVER WAY IN
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, FOR AN INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS

1. POLICIES & PROCEDURES — LEAVE TIME POLICY

A. DISCUSS UTILIZATION OF PTO TIME BY NON-UNION EMPLOYEES FOR PARTIAL (4
HOURS A DAY OR MORE) TIME OFF

B. DISCUSS PTO ACCRUAL, PAY-OUT, FINAL AVERAGE COMPENSATION (FAC) FOR
NON-UNION EMPLOYEES

Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda Page 2 April 19, 2011



OTHER BUSINESS

STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda Page 3 April 19, 2011



PUBLIC COMMENTS




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING

PROPOSED
(revised 04/19/11)

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at approximately

6:30 p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive,
Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silent prayer
was observed.

Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe,
Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Stan Eldridge (6:40 pm), Jean
Hall Currie, Mike Martin and Scott Martin

Members Absent: None

Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters and Angela King

A. WILLOW RUN AIRPORT PART 150 NOISE STUDY UPDATE - BILL STUART

Bill Stuart, Ypsilanti Township Resident and retired commercial pilot provided a detailed
summary of the noise study plan and what could be done to reduce the impact on
residents located within the affected area. He stated the entire study was available
online at www.willowrunairport.com/information/noise.asp.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Roland Sizemore, County Commissioner stated he would like to meet to discuss his
ideas to save the Township money. He further stated that he would like the Township to
share 50% of those savings with the County to do community projects in the Township.

Jennifer King, Township Resident voiced her opposition to a sidewalk snow removal
ordinance. She also stated the process for acquiring streetlights needed to be reviewed
and renewal for a dog license should be changed from one-year to three-years to
coincide with the rabies vaccination.

Derrick Jackson, WCSD Community Engagement Director provided an overview of the
Nixle email/text alert system and encouraged residents to sign up for the notifications

Kathy Leach, Township Resident said she hoped an elected official that had ideas to
save money, would share those ideas freely and not expect to get 50% of the savings.

Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident voiced her concern about the cost of the security
camera project for West Willow but said she was in favor of the installation.


http://www.willowrunairport.com/information/noise.asp

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 2

Supervisor Stumbo explained the West Willow project was a pilot program but the plan
was-te could be extended it to the entire Township. She stated the safety of the
residents was very important.

MINUTES
A. MARCH 15, 2011 REGULAR MEETING

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee S. Martin to approve
the minutes of the March 15, 2011 Regular Meeting. The motion carried
unanimously.

TRUSTEE REPORT

Trustee Eldridge stated he attended a Police Services meeting with the City of Ypsilanti
where they reviewed, in much more detail the feasibility and cost. He said he hoped to
speak in more detail at the next meeting. Trustee Eldridge said he received the mailer,
thought it was well done and thanked everyone involved.

Trustee Currie stated she had received calls from the community about the way the
Trustee appointment was made and it was not brought up how each Board Member
voted. She said a roll call voted was not done at the meeting and the community was
not pleased.

Supervisor Stumbo explained that nothing could be done about that those meeting
minutes since they had been approved and the approved minutes showed how Board
Members voted. Supervisor Stumbo said a roll-call vote could be done on all future
appointments.

Trustee Currie requested a roll-call vote for all future appointments.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe clarified any Board Member can request a roll-call vote on any
motion before the Board.

Trustee Scott Martin said he attended the Valley Drive Neighborhood Watch Meeting
and Tammie Keen, Deputy Supervisor/NHW Coordinator did a great job.

ATTORNEY REPORT

A. REQUEST FORMAL AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION IN
WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR
THE PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 9681 LANDSDOWNE LANE, 1224 E. CLARK
ROAD, 7905 RAMBLEWOOD



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 3

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to
formally authorize legal action, if necessary, in Washtenaw county Circuit Court
to abate public nuisance for the properties located at 9681 Landsdowne Lane,
1224 E. Clark Road and 7905 Ramblewood.

Attorney Winters provided an overview of the deplorable condition of the properties and
described the reasons for such drastic deterioration. He said he just learned the
homeowner of 1224 E. Clark Road planned to have the home demolished so court
action may not be required.

Butch Milkovich, Township Resident questioned if the Township had any liability for the
homes discussed by the Attorney.

Attorney Winters stated the liability was with the homeowners but once the Township
was made aware of the ordinance violations, it was important to move forward.

Mike Radzik, OCS Director stated 7905 Ramblewood was boarded up and secured.
The motion carried unanimously.

B. JOSEPH KASBERG (CLARK EAST TOWERS PROPERTY) V YPSILANTI
TOWNSHIP COURT OF APPEALS NO. 287682

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to
authorize filing an appeal in the Michigan Court of Appeals regarding Joseph
Kasberg (Clark East Towers Property) v Ypsilanti Township Court of Appeals No.
287682.

Attorney King provided a brief summary of the of the Tax Tribunal opinion. She stated
she disagreed with the opinion because the law was specific that in order to qualify for
the tax exemption status, the owner was required to be certified by the State and the
certification had to be received by the Township by November 1. Attorney Winters
stated neither had occurred and she was requesting authorization from the Board to file
an appeal with the Michigan Court of Appeals. She estimated the total cost at
approximately $2,000 since most of the legal work had been done for the Tax Tribunal
hearing

The motion carried unanimously.

C. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE

Attorney Winters provided an update on Ypsi Mobile Village. He stated the owner had
filed an appeal with the Michigan Court of Appeals asking for a second time, to have
Judge Shelton’s order reversed. The Court of Appeals did not reverse Judge Shelton’s
order and the hearing was scheduled for April 13, 2011.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 4

NEW BUSINESS

1. REQUEST OF GREG WINDINGLAND OF LOMBARDO HOMES FOR A
FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER DEED AND BY-LAWS ASSOCIATED
WITH CREEKSIDE VILLAGE SOUTH PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to
approve request of Greg Windingland of Lombardo Homes for a fourth
amendment to the Master Deed and By-Laws associated with Creekside Village
South Planned Development.

Greg Windingland, VP Land Development , Lombardo Homes explained that Creekside
Village South was divided by the Derbyshire Drain and no construction had occurred on
the north side of the drain. He further explained the request was to pull the 86 lots on
the north side of the drain out of Creekside Village South and record them as Manors of
Creekside Village. He said the change would give Lombardo better control over the land
in the future, the residents would immediately gain control of the association and it
would also increase financing abilities because Creekside Village South would become
66% complete. The infrastructure on the north side of the drain was complete. Mr.
Windingland stated the roads were dedicated by WCRC, water & sewer was accepted
and approved by YCUA, franchise utilities were installed (DTE, Phone, Cable), asphalt
pathway and detention basin were installed, landscaping was complete around
detention basin and entrances and the berms along Tuttlehill and Merritt Road were
planted and irrigated. The recreation amenities were in and the association finances
were in good shape. He stated all that remained were some trees in front of the vacant
lots and the Township still held a surety bond to cover them. Mr. Windingland stated the
split would give Lombardo future flexibility if they decided to create larger lots like was
done in Creekside Village East.

Supervisor Stumbo stated the development was a PD (Planned Development) and
changes required Planning Commission and Board approval. She asked why not
change it to Phase | and Phase II.

Mr. Windingland stated Lombardo was not requesting a change to the site plan. The
only change was to make it two separate condominium developments and the lot size
and density would remain the same. He explained that phasing would not allow the
developer to turn the association over to the residents.

Supervisor Stumbo stressed that she wanted to make sure the current residents were
protected. She explained her issue was the PD and the original approval was meant for
residents 55 and older.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 5

Rick Baker, Creekside Village South Resident stated he was okay with splitting the
property but he was not okay with the potential of two-story houses being built in a
development that was meant for ranches. He also stated the vacant property had
become a dumping ground.

Mr. Windingland said if the WCRC agreed, Lomardo would close the entrances so
vehicles could not enter the property and no dumping signs could be posted. He
explained that any changes to the site plan would require a public hearing where
residents would be allowed to voice their opinion.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated the only benefit to the residents was the control of the
association and until then Lombardo still had the financial responsibility. She said she
was not sure why the residents would want to take control of the association.

David Ward, Creekside Village South Resident said he was concerned about the two-
story houses. He also said when Pulte owned the property without houses, they paid
the association fees.

Mr. Windingland said the master deed did not require the developer to pay the full dues
and the Creekside Village South Association was required to pay for the upkeep of the
berms on Merritt and Tuttlehill.

Butch Milkovich, Creekside Village South Resident said it bothered him that Lombardo
waited until the eleventh hour to request the change and the maintenance company was
not doing a very good job. He said the residents had requested information from the
maintenance company regarding what they were required to maintain, including the
monthly or annual cost but they had not been able to understand the information that
was provided. Mr. Milkovich said the residents had no idea what the maintenance
requirements were or what the cost would be once they took over the association. He
asked the Board to delay their decision.

Supervisor Stumbo said she wanted to make sure the residents were protected and she
was not sure they were, without a development agreement in place.

Attorney Winters explained part of the rationale when the three developments began
was to have diverse style homes. He said if the change was going to be recorded
identical to what it was currently, the only advantage he could see to the developer
would be to have the right to come back to request a change in the layout and density.
Attorney Winters stated if the Board had more questions of Mr. Lawson, he suggested
taking advantage of the time before Lombardo’s deadline.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated it may be to the financial advantage of the residents to not
allow the change. She further stated the residents could not estimate their cost unless
they were provided the maintenance cost over the last couple of years.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 6

Mr. Windingland stated if the residents assumed control of the association, they could
fire the current maintenance company and hire anyone they wanted and they would
have access to every penny of their association fees. He asked if he could receive
specific information on what the Board was questioning. He reiterated that Lombardo
was not proposing to change anything, only asking for the condominium to be spilt to
preserve their interest.

A motion was made by Trustee Scott Martin, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
table the agenda item until the April 19, 2011 Regular Meeting.

A friendly amendment was made by Trustee Eldridge to provide Mr. Windingland
of Lombardo Homes with a list of what the Board was seeking by Friday, April 8,
2011. The friendly amendment was accepted. The motion carried as follows:

M. Martin: Yes Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes S. Martin: Yes
Stumbo: Yes Lovejoy Roe: Yes Doe: Yes

2. REQUEST TO APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH MICHIGAN ABILITY PARTNERS
(MAP) FOR MONITORING TARGET ADDRESSES AND COLLECTION OF
LITTER NOT TO EXCEED $10,000, CHARGED TO APPROPRIATE SEASONAL
LINE ITEMS AND TO AUTHORIZE SIGNING OF THE AGREEMENT

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to
approve agreement with Michigan Ability Partners (MAP) for monitoring target
addresses and collection of litter, not to exceed $10,000 and to authorize signing
of the agreement (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.

3. 2011 AGREEMENTS WITH ANN ARBOR SPARK IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000
AND SPARK EAST IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,000, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM
#101.956.000.884.000 AND TO AUTHORIZE SIGNING OF THE AGREEMENTS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
approve 2011 agreements with Ann Arbor SPARK, in the amount of $10,000 and
SPARK East, in the amount of $5,000 and to authorize signing of the agreements
(see attached). The motion carried unanimously.

4. RESOLUTION NO. 2011-6, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPOINTMENTS
AND REAPPOINTMENTS AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2010-32

A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Trustee Scott Martin to
approve Resolution No. 2011-6, Boards and Commissions Appointments and
Reappointments, Amending Resolution No. 2010-32 (see attached). The motion
carried unanimously.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 7

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the Resolution into the record.
5. BUDGET AMENDMENT #3

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to
approve Budget Amendment #3 (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.

6. REQUEST OF JOE LAWSON, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
COORDINATOR TO APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH NISWANDER
ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC TO BRING SEAVER FARM WETLAND MITIGATION
PROJECT INTO COMPLIANCE, IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,700 BUDGETED IN
LINE ITEM #212-000-000-675-015 AND TO AUTHORIZE SIGNING OF THE
AGREEMENT

A motion was made by Trustee Mike Martin, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
approve agreement with Niswander Environmental, LLC to bring Seaver Farm
Wetland Mitigation Project into compliance, in the amount of $3,700 and to
authorize signing of the agreement (see attached). The motion carried
unanimously.

7. REQUEST OF JEFF ALLEN, RSD DIRECTOR TO APPROVE CAMERA
SECURITY PILOT PROGRAM IN WEST WILLOW AREA, NOT TO EXCEED
$29,302 WITH EQUIPMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,902, BUDGETED IN LINE
ITEM #266-301-000-977-000 AND ANNUAL WIRELESS CELL CHARGES IN
THE AMOUNT OF $2,400, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #266-301-000-933-000
AND AUTHORIZE SIGNING OF THE AGREEMENTS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to
approve Camera Security Pilot Program in West Willow area, $29,302 with
equipment in the amount of $26,902 and annual wireless cell charges in the
amount of $2,400 and to authorize signing of the agreements.

Jeff Allen, RSD Director explained how West Willow was selected as the pilot area, the
equipment that would be utilized and the cost associated with the project. He further
explained cameras would be placed on DTE poles and Verizon would provide the
wireless service that would send signals to the Township server. He stated EMU had
an extensive plan with the same company using similar type cameras.

Mike Radzik, OCS Director stated West Willow was selected for the pilot program
because of the high rate of violent incidents. Mr. Radizk provided data on the rental
homes, public housing vouchers and parolees in West Willow.

Trustee Currie suggested placing cameras in the Appleridge Park.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 8

Trustee Eldridge asked if anyone had contacted the West Willow Association for their
input on where the cameras should be located. He questioned if the cameras would be
used to watch traffic go in and out of the area or to identify people committing crimes.
Trustee Eldridge said he supported anything that would reduce crime and he asked who
would monitor the cameras and what the benchmarks were.

Mr. Radizk stated a baseline would need to be established and it could be reviewed at
the end of the summer.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated she would be supporting the request but the project needed to
be implemented before warm weather. She stated if the project worked, it could be
extended throughout the Township.

Supervisor Stumbo stated if the cameras were vandalized, they would be covered under
the insurance policy and then the Board could make the decision to purchase the
ballistic cameras.

Several residents voiced their concerns about vandalism, replacement cost, if the
information would be subjected to FOIA, if a Deputy would be taken off the road and
even suggested specific statistic reports be provided.

Lt. Anuszkiewicz stated there was extensive research on the project and the Township
was taking a proactive role in using the technology.

Supervisor Stumbo stated a policy regarding the cameras would be developed. She
further stated there was discussion about posting the use of cameras because it was
seen as a deterrent. Supervisor Stumbo stressed the cameras would never be pointed
at homes. She said there might be the opportunity to partner with some of the
businesses in the area.

Trustee Mike Martin asked if the Board should consider the purchase of one or two
ballistic cameras for placement in one of the higher risk areas instead of worrying about
damage.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated the insurance would cover any damage and replacement
could be made with a ballistic style camera.

The motion carried unanimously.

8. REQUEST OF MIKE RADZIK, OCS DIRECTOR TO APPROVE 2011 SUMMER
SCHOOL LIAISON DEPUTY CONTRACT IN THE AMOUNT OF $31,856,
BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #266-301-000-831-008 AND TO AUTHORIZE
SIGNING OF THE CONTRACT



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 9

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to
approve 2011 Summer School Liaison Deputy Contract, in the amount of $31,856
and to authorize signing of the contract (see attached). The motion carried
unanimously.

9. REQUEST OF MIKE RADZIK, OCS DIRECTOR TO EXTEND VEGETATION
ABATEMENT CONTRACT FOR ONE YEAR AND AUTHORIZE SIGNING OF
THE CONTRACT

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
approve extending Vegetation Abatement Contract for one year and to authorize
signing of the contract (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Radzik provided a brief summary of the contract extension and explained the rate
increase. He further explained it was a pass-through cost billable to the property
owners. Mr. Radzik stated the mowing would go out for bid in 2012 and the Township
would be seeking a three-year agreement.

DISCUSSION ITEM

1. DISCUSS LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL OBJECTION PROCESS REGARDING
DAIRY MART, 2375 GROVE ROAD

Mr. Radzik stated the business was currently under a 60-day suspension that would
expire on May 16, 2011. He provided a brief background summary of the events leading
up to the suspension. Mr. Radzik stated by law, the Township had the right to request
the State revoke the license permanently. He explained the process the Board would
need to take if they chose to make the request. Mr. Radzik stated it was his
recommendation to go through the process.

Attorney Winters said it was also his recommendation that the Board move forward with
the hearing and request the State to permanently revoke their liquor license.

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Trustee Mike Martin to
authorize moving forward with the liquor license renewal objection process as
outlined by Mike Radzik, OCS Director and Attorney Winters. The motion carried
unanimously.

OTHER BUSINESS

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated two letters opposing a sidewalk snow removal ordinance were
received.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 5, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 10

STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to
approve Statements and Checks, in the amount of $1,980,799.60. The motion
carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Charter Township of Ypsilanti



Agreement for Monitoring of Charter Township of
Ypsilanti Target Addresses and Collection of Litter

Michigan Ability Partners agrees to provide the following to the Charter Township of Ypsilanti;
Staffing

One job coach and two program participants will perform duties of: visual tour inspections of target
foreclosure addresses throughout Ypsilanti Township and the collection of litter along roadways and
streets. MAP will also provide the documenting of maintenance issues and/or signs of neglect/vacancy
of foreclosed propetties to the Township. The job coach will supervise the work of the MAP participants
and act as driver in these operations. MAP program participants will perform all duties of the job
assignment and receiving assistance from the job coach when necessary. All three of these staff persons,
the job coach and both MAP participants, will be on Michigan Ability Partners’ payroll, and all
employment expenses, such as benefits, unemployment and payroll taxes; will be covered by Michigan
Ability Partners (reflected in the hourly rate invoiced to the Charter Township of Ypsilanti).

MARP will be flexible in assignment duties required by the Township of Ypsilanti. MAP will perform litter
pick up assignments when designated and/or visual inspections of foreclosure properties.

Vehicle

One of MAP's vehicles will be used for transportation in the performing of these site inspections, and
this vehicle will be driven by MAP’s job coach. Michigan Ability Partners will also be responsible for gas,
insurance and maintenance of any vehicles used in these operations (reflected in the hourly rate
invoiced to the Charter Township of Ypsilanti).

Reports

For every day that Michigan Ability Partners performs inspections of properties, a detailed report will be
provided to the Charter Township of Ypsilanti within 24 hours of inspection. This report will include a fist
of properties inspected, properties that were observed to be in distress, and a corresponding list of
issues discovered.

Invoicing

Michigan Ability Partners will invoice the Charter Township of Ypsilanti on a monthly billing cycle
according to the agreed upon hourly rate for services (see below).

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti will provide the following to Michigan Ability Partners:
Compensation

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti will compensate Michigan Ability Partners at a rate of $24.80 per
hour, which is to include time performing inspections, time driving between properties and time spent
preparing daily reports (report preparation time not to exceed 30 minutes per day).



Task Assignment

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti will dictate which properties or areas require inspection and/or
dictate upon which roads or streets litter should be picked-up by providing to Michigan Ability Partners
an updated assignment list whenever revisions are necessary.

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti:

Date

Brenda Stumbo, The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Supervisor

Date

Karen Lovejoy Roe, The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Treasurer

Michigan Ability Partners:

Wﬁg—\ vate. 3/ 24/ 1/

Abbott Daimler, Vocational Team Leader




2011 AGREEMENT BETWEEN

Ann Arbor SPARK
and
Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Agreement made and entered into as of this first day of January, 2011, by and between the Ann Arbor SPARK, a
Michigan non-profit corporation “AAS” and Charter Township of Ypsilanti municipal corporation, the address of which is
7200 South Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti MI 48197,

WITNESSETH:

Whereas, the Washtenaw County area is in need of an aggressive and comprehensive effort to hold and attract
business and industry to the area; and

Whereas, the AAS Is a body organized to promote, market and service prospective new clents; provide service to
existing business firms; and provide other services as requested or specified by contracting parties; and

Whereas the AAS desires long range commitments from municipal and other contracting bodies; and

Whereas, Charter Township of Ypsilanti recognizes the need for economic development within the area and will
benefit from the activities and services rendered by the AAS; and

Whereas, Charter Township of Ypsilanti is willing to participate in and partially fund the activities of the AAS,
Now therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants and premises contained herein, it is agreed:

1. Scope of Services. AAS agrees to provide the following services to Charter Township of Ypsilanti in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement:

a) Conduct economic development efforts within the boundaries of Charter Township of Ypsilanti
concurrently with its economic development efforts on a County-wide basis to benefit
all citizens of the County;

b.) Attract new industry within the boundaries of Charter Township of Ypsilanti concurrently with
its County-wide responsibilities;

c.) Coordinate services for economic development to eliminate duplication of efforts;

d) Provide a continuous communications mechanism between leaders of government
and the private sector in addressing economic development needs and concerns;

e.) Assume, maintain and assist in reorganizing if necessary any existing economic

development efforts by Charter Towuship of Ypsilanti to provide equivalent or better services

The specific duties of the responsible individuals, the manner of rendition of services, the keeping of accounts,
books, reports, and ancillary agreements for the receipt and expenditure of funds and accounting shall be set forth in
the AAS Operating Procedures, which procedures are incorporated by reference and made a part of this agreement.

2. Compengation. Charter Township of Ypsilanti agrees to pay AAS an annual sum of $10,000 payable in at least
quarterly installments of $2,500, for the term of this Agreement. Charter Township of Ypsilanti agrees that the
sum set forth above is its contribution to the annual budget of the AAS for the fiscal year 2011.

3. Equal Access. AAS shall provide the services without discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national
origin, sex, sexual preference, marital status, handicap, or age.

4. Term. This Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2011 and terminate at the close of December 31, 2011.




10.

12.

Reports, Records, and Accounts. The AAS shall prepare an annual report giving an accounting of the funds
expended under this Agreement and the services rendered by AAS during the terim of this Agreement. AAS shall
maintain records and accounts, including property, personnel and financial records, to assure a proper accounting
for all funds. These records shall be made available for audit purposes to Charter Township of Ypsilanti or its
representatives at all reasonable times, and copies thereof shall be furnished upon request at no cost to Charter
Township of Ypsilanti. Such records and accounts shail be retained for three (3) years or longer if requires by
applicable law after the expiration of this Agreement unless permission to dispose of them prior to expiration of
such period is granted to AAS by Charter Township of Ypsilanti.

Personnel. AAS personnel, when hired, shall not be employees of or have any contractual relationships with
Charter Township of Ypsilanti or any of its agencies. All services required hereunder shall be performed by
AAS or under its supervision and all personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified to perform such services.

Equal Employment Opportunity, AAS shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, creed, color, sex, sexual preference, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight, or
marital status (except insofar as it relates to a bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the
normal operations of the business).

Default. This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon the default of the other in the performance or the
failure to perform the terms and conditions of this Agreement; provided, that the party claiming default shall give
the defaulting party written notice of the default and ninety (90) days within which to cure such default. In the
event that this Agreement is terminated, any monies advanced by one the party to other shall be refunded, with the
amount of such refund being pro-rated based upon a 365 day year.

Extent of Agreement, This Agreement represents the entire contract between Charter Township of Ypsilanti
and AAS and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements either written or oral. This
Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by both Charter Township of Ypsilanti and
AAS.

Independent Contractor. The relationship of the AAS to Charter Township of Ypsilanti is and shall continue to
be that of an independent contractor and no liability or benefits such as workers compensation, pension rights or
other rights or liabilities arising out of or related to a contract for hire or employer/employee relationship shall arise
or accrue to either party as a result of the performance of this contract.

Waiver of Liability. The AAS waives any claim against Charter Township of Ypsilanti and agrees not to hold
Charter Township of Ypsilanti liable for any personal injury or property damage incurred by AAS or by its
employees, agents, and/or associates which is not held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be solely and directly
attributable to the negligence or intentional conduct of Charter Township of Ypsilanti or of any employee of
Charter Township of Ypsilanti acting within the scope of their employment. The AAS further agrees to hold
Charter Township of Ypsilanti harmless from any such claim brought by or on behalf of any associate, employee
and/or agent of the AAS.

Indemnity. AAS agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Charter Township of Ypsilanti harmless against, and
from any and all liabilities, obligations, damages, penalties, claims, costs, charges, losses and expenses which may
be imposed and incurred by, or asserted against Charter Township of Ypsilanti by reason oft

a.) Any negligent or tortuous acts, error or omission of AAS or any of its associates,
employees and/or agents; and/or
b.) Any failure by the AAS or any of its associates, employees and/or agents to perform

its/their implied and/or express obligations under this Agreement.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the day and year first written above.

Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor Date
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk Date
Ann Arbor SPARK

Skip Simms, President & CEO - Interim Date




2011 AGREEMENT BETWEEN

Ann Arbor SPARK (SPARK East)
and
Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Agreement made and entered into as of this first day of January, 2011, by and between the Ann Arbor SPARK, a
Michigan non-profit corporation “AAS” and Charter Township of Ypsilanti municipal cor ‘poration, the address of which is
7200 South Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti MI 48197,

WITNESSETH:

Whereas, the Washtenaw County area is in need of an aggressive and comprehensive effort to hold and atiract
business and industry to the area; and

Whereas, the AAS is a body or; gamzed to promote, market and service prospective new clients; provide service to
existing business firms; and provide other services as requested or specified by contracting parties; and

Whereas the AAS desires long range commitments from municipal and other contracting bodies; and

Whereas, Charter Township of Ypsilanti recognizes the need for economic development within the area and will
benefit from the activities and services rendered by the AAS; and

Whereas, Charter Township of Ypsilanti is willing to participate in and partially fund the activities of the AAS.
Now therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants and premises contained herein, it is agreed:

1. Scope of Services. AAS agrees to provide the following services to Charter Township of Ypsilanti in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement:

a.) Provide a business incubator at 215 W. Michigan Avenue in Ypsilanti, MI
b)) Maintain business incubator at site for all of the current year
c.) Provide business incubator services to interested start up and early stage companies

2. Compensation. Charter Township of Ypsilanti agrees to pay AAS an annual sum of $5,000 payable in one lump
sum, for the term of this Agreement. Charter Township of Ypsilanti agtees that the sum set forth above is its
contribution to the annual budget of the AAS SPARK East Business Incubator for the fiscal year 2011.

3. Equal Access. AAS shall provide the services without discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national
origin, sex, sexual preference, marital status, handicap, or age.

4. Term. This Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2011 and terminate at the close of December 31, 2011.
S. Repotts, Records, and Accounts. AAS shall maintain records and accounts, including property, personnel and

financial records, to assure a proper accounting for all funds. These records shall be made available for audit purposes to
Charter Township of Ypsilanti or its representatives at all reasonable times, and copies thereof shall be furnished upon
request at no cost to Charter Township of Ypsilanti. Such records and accounts shall be retained for three (3) years or
longer if requires by applicable law after the expiration of this Agreement unless permission to dispose of them prior to
expiration of such period is granted to AAS by Charter Township of Ypsilanti.




10.

1.

12.

Personnel. AAS personnel, when hired, shall not be employees of or have any contractual relationships with
Charter Township of Ypsilanti or any of its agencies. All services required hereunder shall be performed by
AAS or under its supervision and all personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified to perform such services.

Equal Employment Opportunity. AAS shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, creed, color, sex, sexual preference, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight, or
marital status (except insofar as it relates to a bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the
normal operations of the business).

Default. This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon the default of the other in the performance or the
failure to perform the terms and conditions of this Agreement; provided, that the party claiming defauit shall give
the defaulting party written notice of the default and ninety (90) days within which to cure such default. In the
event that this Agreement is terminated, any monies advanced by one the party to other shall be refunded, with the
amount of such refund being pro-rated based upon a 365 day year.

Extent of Agreement, This Agreement represents the entire contract between Charter Township of Ypsilanti
and AAS and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements either written or oral, This
Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by both Charter Township of Ypsilanti and
AAS.

Independent Contractor. The relationship of the AAS to Charter Township of Ypsilanti is and shall continue to
be that of an independent contractor and no liability or benefits such as workers compensation, pension rights or
other rights or liabilities arising out of or related to a contract for hire or employer/employee relationship shall
arise or accrue to either patty as a result of the performance of this contract.

Waiver of Liability. The AAS waives any claim against Charter Township of Ypsilanti and agrees not to hold
Charter Township of Ypsilanti liable for any personal injury or property damage incurred by AAS or by its
employees, agents, and/or associates which is not held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be solely and directly
attributable to the negligence or intentional conduct of Charter Township of Ypsilanti or of any employee of
Charter Township of Ypsilanti acting within the scope of their employment. The AAS further agrees to hold
Charter Township of Ypsilanti harmless from any such claim brought by or on behalf of any associate, employee
and/or agent of the AAS.

Indemnity. AAS agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Charter Township of Ypsilanti harmless against, and
from any and all Habilities, obligations, damages, penalties, claims, costs, charges, losses and expenses which may
be imposed and incurred by, or asserted against Charter Township of Ypsilanti by reason of:

a) Any negligent or tortuous acts, error or omission of AAS or any of its associates,
employees and/or agents; and/or
b.) Any failure by the AAS or any of its associates, employees and/or agents to perform

its/their implied and/or express obligations under this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the day and year first written above.




Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk

Ann Arbor SPARK

Skip Simms, President & CEO - Interim

Date

Date

Date




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2011 Board and Commissions Appointments and Re-Appointments

Resolution No. 2011-6
(Amending Resolution No. 2010-32)

REAPPOINTMENTS

Board of Review Term Expiration Date
Gunia, Ron 2 Years 12/31/2012
Patton, Ruby 2 Years 12/31/2012
Schulman, Daniel 2 Years 12/31/2012
Weathers, E.L. 2 Years 12/31/2012
Construction Board of Appeals Term Expiration Date
Foley, Jesse 2 Years 12/31/2012
McComb, Alan 2 Years 12/31/2012
Greens Commission Term Expiration Date
Cobb, Michael 2 Years 12/31/2012
Doe, Lawrence 2 Years 12/31/2012
Wilbanks, Ambrose 2 Years 12/31/2012
Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) Term Expiration Date
Sizemore, Rolland 12/31/2012
Planning Commission Term Expiration Date
Krieg, Laurence 3 Years 12/31/2013
Reed, Nathan 3 Years 12/31/2013
Reiser, John 3 Years 12/31/2013
Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority Term Expiration Date
Lawrence Doe 3 Years 12/31/2013
Zoning Board of Appeals Term Expiration Date
Black, Russell 3 Years 12/31/2013

Schrock, Roberta 3 Years 12/31/2013



NEW APPOINTMENTS

Board of Review

Thomas, Annmarie

Olson, Kirsten

Anderson, Carolyn (Alternate)
Lathion, Marsha (Alternate)

Civil Service Commission

Yurkunas, Joe
(to fill vacancy)

Construction Board of Appeals
Anderson, Jimmy
Cook, Roger

Election Board

Martin, Mike
(to fill vacancy created by resignation of Dee Sizemore)

Liquor Committee

Martin, Scott
(to fill vacancy created by resignation of Dee Sizemore)

Local Development Finance Authority
Cook, Roger

Water Conservation Advisory Commission
Scott Martin (Board Liaison) *

Weed Commissioner
Keen, Tammie

Zoning Board of Appeals
lacoangeli, Jason (Alternate)

Term

2 Years
2 Years
2 Years
2 Years

Term
6 Years

Term
2 Years
2 Years

Term

Term

2 Years

Term
3 Years

Expiration Date

12/31/2012
12/31/2012
12/31/2012
12/31/2012

Expiration Date

12/31/2016

Expiration Date

12/31/2012
12/31/2012

Expiration Date

11/20/2012

Expiration Date
11/20/2012

Expiration Date

Pleasure of the Board

Expiration Date

12/31/2012

Expiration Date

12/31/2012

Expiration Date

12/31/2013

* We will ask the Park Commission if they would like to recommend someone to fill the vacancy. If not, there are

two alternates on this commission to insure they have a quorum.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2011 BUDGET AMENDMENT # 3
APRIL 5, 2011

236 - 14-B DISTRICT COURT Total Decrease ($49,041.60)
GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND

Full time position in 14B District court vacated and no replacement will be hired in 2011.
Court to hire temporary help if needed. Reduce expenditure wage and benefit line items
accordingly and increase Temporary/Seasonal wage line item.

Revenues:
Net Revenues $0.00
Expenditures: Salary - permanent wages 236-136-000-706.000 ($43,922.00)
FICA/Medicare 236-136-000-715.000 ($3,360.00)
MERS 236-136-000-876.000 (%$2,725.00)
Health Insurance Payout 236-136-000-708.010 ($3,000.00)
Health & Dental Insurance 236-136-000-719.000 ($1,495.00)
Sick and Accident 236-136-000-719.001 ($374.00)
Life Insurance 236-136-000-720.000 ($165.60)
Temporary/Seasonal 236-136-000-707.000 $6,000.00
Net Expenditures ($49,041.60)
212 - BIKE, SIDEWALK, RECREATION, ROAD AND Total Increase $5,000.00

GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND

Increase the Contribution - Tree Replacement revenue budget to $5,000 (received from
ITC Transmission Company) and increase the Professional Service expense budget for

trees.
Revenues: Contribution-Tree Replacement 212.000.000.675.015 $5,000.00
Net Revenues $5,000.00
Expenditures: Professional Ser Tree/Landscaping 212.212.000.801.150 $5,000.00
Net Expenditures $5,000.00
266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND Total Increase $29,302.00

Increase the Law Enforcement Fund by $29,302 for Camera Security Pilot program in
West Will Area. This will be funded by an appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 266.000.000.699.000 $29,302.00
Net Revenues $29,302.00
Expenditures: Equipment 266.301.000.977.000 $29,302.00

Net Expenditures $29,302.00



A / 10524 E Grand River Ave
” . Suite 103
; Brighton, Ml 48116
\Ji = NISWANDER ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC phgne. 810.225.0539

fax.810.225.0653

www.hiswander-env.com

Finding Solutions in a Complex World

March 9, 2011

Mr. Joe Lawson, Planner
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Dr.
Ypsilanti, MI 48197-7009

Subject: Proposal to Provide Wetland Planting Services
2.09-Acre Seaver Farm Mitigation Wetland
Section 20 of Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, MI (T3S, R7E)
NE 1011

Dear Mr. Lawson:

Niswander Environmental would like to thank you for your continued interest in our wetland services. As
you are aware, the Michigan Department of Natural Resources and Environment (MDNRE) sent you a
letter dated February 23, 2011 that expressed the need for corrective actions at the Seaver Farm
Mitigation Wetland, located in Section 20 of the Township. Specifically, the MDNRE is requiring
additional plantings to meet performance standards set forth in Permit No. 05-81-0018-P. The following
is Niswander Environmental’s proposal for completing the required corrective actions in a timely and cost
effective manner.

SCOPE OF WORK
Niswander Environmental will conduct the following work in collaboration with the Township:

TASK 1. CORRECTIVE ACTIONS — WETLAND PLANTING

The MDNRE letter states that although the mitigation wetland is performing as designed, it must contain
at least 552 living native shrubs (300 per acre in scrub-shrub zone), and that they must be installed during
the spring of 2011. The mitigation site currently contains an abundance of young woody vegetation such
as cottonwood and willow, but these species were not deemed acceptable by the MDNRE. Therefore,
Niswander Environmental has devised a new planting plan that meets the MDNRE permit standards.
Table 1 below represents the type and number of plants that is proposed for the 2011 corrective actions.
Please note that the proposed number of shrubs is greater than the required amount, but this plan takes
mortality into consideration.




gl NISWANDER ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC
rad NIE| Finding Sotutions in a Compiex Wortd

Table 1. Proposed Revised Planting Plan

Scientific Name Common Name Size Number
Cephalanthus occidentalis buttonbush 187 —24” 250
Cornus stolonifera red-osier dogwood 187 —24” 200
Aronia melanocarpa black chokeberry 187 —24” 50
Viburnum opulus americana ~ highbush cranberry 187 —24” 50
Viburnum lentago nannyberry 187 —24” 50
Lindera benzoin spicebush 187 —24” 50
TOTAL: 650

Over the past five years, Niswander Environmental has installed well over 60,000 bare root native trees
and shrubs into mitigation wetlands and restoration areas throughout the state. As a licensed nursery
dealer, we can obtain bare root plants at wholesale prices to reduce costs.

SCHEDULE
The following is Niswander Environmental’s proposed schedule for this project.

TASK 1. CORRECTIVE ACTIONS — WETLAND PLANTING

Since the MDNRE is requiring that the plantings be conducted in the Spring of 2011, Niswander
Environmental will install the required shrubs in late April or early May, 2011. This planting will
coincide with our annual spring assessment to defer the costs of an additional site visit.

CoST PROPOSAL

Niswander Environmental’s fee for the Scope of Work will be provided on a fixed fee basis as described
below. Niswander Environmental will submit invoices at the completion of a Task or monthly, whichever
occurs first. This Proposal is subject to Niswander Environmental’s standard Terms and Conditions
(Attachment A).

TASK 1. CORRECTIVE ACTIONS — WETLAND PLANTING

Services will be invoiced on a fixed fee basis for Task 1. The plantings will be performed by Jeff
Bridgland and/or Amy Berry. Mr. Bridgland and Ms. Berry are Professional Wetland Scientists with over
ten years’ experience, and both have planted numerous public and private mitigation wetlands. The fee
for re-planting the Seaver Farm Mitigation Wetland is $3,700.00.

PROJECT AUTHORIZATION
Niswander Environmental requires authorization in the spaces provided at the end of this letter to proceed
with this project.

NE 1011, Seaver Farm Mitigation Wetland Planting Proposal March 9, 2011
Page 2 of 6



ol NISWANDER ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC
A‘ NE Finding Solutions in a Complex World

Thank you again for your continued interest in Niswander Environmental’s wetland mitigation services.
We look forward to working with you to fulfill the MDNRE permit requirements. Please feel free to
contact us at 810-225-0539 if there are any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
y =T A3 A

Stotnery 2 Flowonoir LAfY LAY

Steven F. Niswander, Ph.D. Jeff Bridgland

Principal Ecologist

Professional Wetland Scientist #1276 Professional Wetland Scientist # 1810

Authorized by: Mr. Joe Lawson

Signature:

Title:

Date:

Tax ID:

Attachments: Attachment A. General Terms and Conditions

NE 1011, Seaver Farm Mitigation Wetland Planting Proposal March 9, 2011

Page 3 of 6



AGREEMENT TO ASSIGN THE LINCOLN CONSILIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONTRACTUAL DEPUTY TO YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FOR THE TIME PERIOD
OF JUNE 12, 2011 THROUGH AUGUST 27, 2011

AGREEMENT is made this day of February, 2011 by YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, a
Michigan municipal corporation located at 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, Michigan,
(“Township”), the LINCOLN CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT, located at 8970 Whittaker
Road, Ypsilanti, Michigan (“School”), the COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, a municipal corporation,
with offices located in the County Administration Building, 220 North Main Street, Ann Arbor,
Michigan (“County”) and the WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF’s OFFICE located at 2201
Hogback Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan (“Sheriff”)

WHEREAS, the Township and the School currently contract with the County and the
Sheriff to provide contractual police services in their respective jurisdictions and;

WHEREAS, the deputy assigned to the School is primarily used during the standard
school year of September through early June; and

WHEREAS, Ypsilanti Township and the School have discussed and agreed upon a
sharing arrangement, whereby the deputy assigned to the School will work for the Township from
June 12, 2011 through August 27, 2011 with the Township being financially responsible for that
deputy for the time that he/she works for the Township; and

WHEREAS, the School deputy will be reassigned to the Township and given
assignments as agreed upon by the Township and Sheriff, thereby enhancing police services in
the Township during the summer months.

WHEREAS, the parties now desire to memorialize this Agreement to writing.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE | — Assignment of Contractual Deputy

The parties agree that beginning on June 12, 2011 and concluding on August 27, 2011,
the contractual deputy assigned to Lincoln Consolidated School District will be reassigned to the
Ypsilanti Township. Upon expiration, the deputy will be reassigned back to the Lincoln
Consolidated School District.

ARTICLE Il - TERM

This contract shall begin on June 12, 2011 and continue through August 27, 2011.

ARTICLE Il - PAYMENT FOR REASSIGNED DEPUTY

During the term of this Agreement, the parties agree that the Township shall be
responsible to pay the County for the price of the reassigned deputy at the rates established and
agreed upon in the police service contract currently in effect between the County, Township and
Sheriff, which Agreement is incorporated by reference into this Agreement. Using these rates,
the price of the reassigned deputy for the term of this contract shall be $31,856.00, payable by
the Township as follows: June invoice--$8,688.00; July invoice--$11,584.00; and August invoice--
$11,584.00;



ARTICLE 1V- CHANGES IN SCOPE OR SCHEDULE OR SERVICES

Changes mutually agreed upon by the parties will be incorporated into this Agreement by
written amendments signed by all parties.

ARTICLE V - EXTENT OF CONTRACT

The terms of this document represents the entire agreement between the parties on the
reassignment of the School contractual deputy to the Township for the term described in this
Agreement and supersedes all prior representations, negotiations or agreements whether written
or oral on this matter.

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP WASHTENAW COUNTY
By: By:
Brenda Stumbo (DATE) Verna McDaniel (DATE)
Supervisor County Administrator
By:
Karen Lovejoy Roe (DATE)
Clerk

WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF”S OFFICE LINCOLN CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

By: By:
Jerry Clayton Lynne Cleary
Sheriff Superintendant
APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTESTED TO:
By: By:
Curtis N. Hedger Lawrence Kestenbaum (DATE)

Office of Corporation Counsel County Clerk/Register



SUPERVISOR REPORT

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REPORT ON
MEETINGS ATTENDED BY OFFICIALS AND STAFF



CLERK REPORT April 19, 2011

Submitted by Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk

e ELECTION PREPARATION - Tuesday, May 3, 2011 is the Washtenaw Intermediate
School District Election. The Clerk’s office is busy sending and receiving absentee
applications and ballots. The Clerk’s office will be open for absentee voting on Saturday,
April 30, 2011 from 9 AM — 2AM.

e MEALS ON WHEELS - Fundraiser was very successful on March 17, 2011. Many
township residents, employees and elected officials participated to help in this very
worthy cause to make sure all those in our community in need of a meal.

e ROAD COMMISSION ANNUAL MEETING - Annual meeting was held on Friday, March
18, 2011. Road commission staff and commissioners updated township officials on
current financial status, projects and planning. Discussions and questions focused on
road project scheduling and also priorities for township road maintenance and projects
for 2011.

e DATA GATHERING AND ANALYSIS FOR PUBLIC HOUSING RATES — Substantial amount
of time has been dedicated to discovery through FOIA requests, meetings, email and
telephone conversations with providers, housing agents, and staff of a variety of non-
profit agencies in an attempt to develop a systematic approach to establish the number
of public housing supported households and residential units in Ypsilanti Township. This
project is focused on establishing the percentage of subsidized units to measure the
compliance with federal guidelines for poverty concentration levels in our community.

e WILLOW RUN SCHOOLS NEW PLAN - Discussion with Dr. Yomtoob involved an overview
of the new plan for delivery of educational services in the Willow Run School system.

e URBAN COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING — On March 22, 2011 meeting
discussion included regular agenda and update regarding expected funding cuts from
the federal government regarding the Community Development Block Grant and
Housing Programs.

e WASHTENAW COUNTY CLERK’S MEETING — County municipal clerks’ meeting was held
on Wednesday, March 23, 2011 in Chelsea. Clerks shared information regarding
redistricting plan and the possible impact on elections and precinct boundaries. Also
shared information regarding upcoming county wide election.

e DEVELOPERS FOR GM WILLOW RUN PROPERTY - Spark representative and township
officials met with developers to discuss possible acquisition and development plans for



GM Willow Run Plant property. Presentation included several users of property
anchored by a major sustainable green facility. Possibility of large new job creation
project.

EASTERN LEADERS GROUP SPRING SUMMIT — Summit was hosted at the EMU Student
Center on Monday, April 11, 2011. Presentations by several leaders in group regarding
progress to date including educational reform, job creation, economic development and
other ideas were shared including update on Willow Run Airport and major funding for
improvement to airport and roadways surrounding the airport.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - Meeting with representatives from City
of Ypsilanti with experience in CDC start up and value to community was held on
Monday, April 11, 2011. Workshops supported by Washtenaw County to help assist
eastern Washtenaw County with forming CDC’s will be held in near future.

LANDLORD MEETING - On Tuesday, April 12, 2011 township officials met with a
township landlord to discuss problems with tenants and to develop a system to support
landlord with problem tenants. Request was made by landlord for access to information
regarding ordinance violations and police calls for rental homes.

WASHTENAW RE-IMAGING GROUP - Working meeting was held on Wednesday, April
13, 2011 to focus on next steps for legislative changes to support the creation of CIA
(Corridor Improvement Authority). Discussion included TIF (Tax Increment Financing)
ideas and how to best assess the tax to be captured on new development. Group shared
ideas regarding AATA support for business to help with bus stop improvements and
crossing centers for safe pedestrian crossing of Washtenaw Ave. Next step is for
technical group to meet to help with development of the locations and design for
crossing centers. Group will also bring back ideas from assessors regarding projections
on tax capture. Request was made for elected officials to support AATA bus stop
improvements on Washtenaw to secure support from Washtenaw Avenue businesses.

INTERN RECRUITMENT - Exploring options for making contacts regarding possibility of
University of Michigan and Eastern Michigan Interns working on projects in Ypsilanti
Township.



OFFICE OF THE TREASURER Charter Township of
LARRY J. DOE Ypsilanti

“Placing Residents First”

MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT
MARCH 1, 2011 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2011

Account Name Beginning Balance Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements Ending Balance
101 - General Fund 4,611,924.07 795,621.67 1727230.92 3,680,314.82
101 - Payroll 79,333.66 1,032,786.93 1,001,564.89 110,555.70
101 - Willow Run Escrow 141,205.89 11.99 0.00 141,217.88
206 - Fire Department 2,481,564.85 538,602.54 374,033.53 2,646,133.86
208 - Parks Fund 23,580.46 1.98 565.18 23,017.26
211 - Bicycle Path 34,723.28 2.95 0.00 34,726.23
212 - Roads/Bike Path/Rec/General Fund 572,219.58 48.58 1,500.00 570,768.16
225 - Environmental Clean-up 443,193.75 37.64 0.00 443,231.39
226 - Environmental Services 3,507,437.71 2,114.75 35,485.21 3,474,067.25
230 - Recreation 69,020.17 44,558.99 57,306.17 56,272.99
236 - 14-B District Court 58,654.30 111,933.15 95,175.61 75,411.84
244 - Economic Development 67,007.74 5.69 0.00 67,013.43
245 - Public Improvement 421,362.43 35.79 0.00 421,398.22
248 - Rental Inspections 9,054.56 2,135.60 6,563.16 4,627.00
249 - Building Department Fund 244,001.63 16,520.88 17,086.77 243,435.74
250 - LDFA Tax 304.42 0.03 0.00 304.45
252 - Hydro Station Fund 464,174.10 25,339.35 11,486.44 478,027.01
266 - Law Enforcement Fund 1,336,647.66 315.96 40,201.51 1,296,762.11
280 - State Grants 18,336.76 1.56 0.00 18,338.32
283 - Neighborhood Stabilization 58,645.74 4.99 0.00 58,650.73
301 - General Obligation 472,318.43 75.28 48,500.00 423,893.71
396 - Series ""A" Bond Payments 1,609.05 48,503.86 0.00 50,112.91
397 - Series "'B"* Cap. Cost of Funds 9,428.16 0.80 0.00 9,428.96
398 - LDFA 2006 Bonds 76,217.50 6.47 0.00 76,223.97
498 - Capital Improvement 2006 Bond Fund 346,176.41 29.40 0.00 346,205.81
584 - Green Oaks Golf Course 100,529.12 10,883.48 23,372.75 88,039.85
590 - Compost Site 1,116,276.54 2,984.27 19,871.18 1,099,389.63
595 - Motor Pool 425,752.12 36.02 3,175.25 422,612.89
701 - General Tax Collection 7,603.05 67,761.20 0.00 75,364.25
703 - Current Tax Collections 17,072,961.24 234,043.52 953,207.64 16,353,797.12
707 - Bonds & Escrow/GreenTop 643,861.57 2,320.77 0.00 646,182.34
708 - Fire Withholding Bonds 21,230.88 7,813.99 0.00 29,044.87
893 - Nuisance Abatement Fund 104,837.99 158.41 0.00 104,996.40
ABN AMRO Series ""B"" Debt Red. Cap.Int. 79,288.74 0.00 0.00 79,288.74
Comerica Series B Bond 2,067.61 0.26 25.00 2,042.87

GRAND TOTAL 35,122,551.17 2,944,698.75 4,416,351.21 33,650,898.71




ATTORNEY REPORT

GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO Office of Community

KAREN Lg[\ijggov ROE Cﬁd?’t@ r TownSﬁlp Q]( Standards

Treasurer 7200 S. Huron River Drive
LARRY J. DOE . . Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Trustees %Sl[antl Phone: (734) 485-3943
JEAN HALL CURRIE “Placing Residents First’ Fax m;iﬁlosrl
STAN ELDRIDGE acing Resiaents 1rs -ytown.org

MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

Memorandum

To: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Township Clerk

From: Joe Lawson, Planning Coordinator

Date: March 28, 2011

Re: Creekside Village South — Master Deed Amendment #4

Please find attached a request from Mr. Greg Windingland of Lombardo homes, requesting
the Board of Trustees consider a fourth amendment to the Master Deed and By-Laws
associated with the Creekside Village South Planned Development.

In summary, the attached request is proposing to separate Creekside Village South into
two separate condominiums as is provided within the State Condominium Act (Act 59 of
1978). Of the 179 units originally approved, 86 of those units would be withdrawn from
Creekside Village South and in turn would be known as “The Manor at Creekside”.

On March 3, 2011, the Township Development Team had the opportunity to meet with
Lombardo Representative, Mr. Greg Windingland. During this meeting, Mr. Windingland
explained the proposal to separate the condominium into the described Creekside South
(93 units) and The Manor at Creekside (86 units). Discussion transpired regarding the
eventual turnover of utilities and roads and how that process would take place consider the
proposed split of the condominium. In this particular case, the Derbyshire Drain traverses
the development, delineating a natural split of the property and thus a natural separation of
the public infrastructure.

In addition to the infrastructural concerns, the feelings or concerns of the residents of the
development were also brought to the attention Mr. Windingland. In turn, Lombardo
Homes, under the direction of Mr. Windingland, held a homeowners informational meeting
to discuss the proposed split. Though staff has not directly been in contact with any
homeowners of the Creekside South Development, it is my understanding that 14
homeowners voluntarily signed a petition of support for the proposed split. A copy of the
petition has been included within this report for the Board’s consideration.

With that said, it is the recommendation of staff, that once the Township Attorney has had
the opportunity to review the proposed amendment and should said amendment be in
proper form per the attorney, the Board approve the requested Amendment #4 to the
Creekside Village South Master Deed and By-Laws with the condition that prior to any



home construction within the proposed “Manor at Creekside”, the developer and Township
enter into a Development Agreement.

Page 2 of 2



March 25, 2011

Sent via e-mail to:
jlawson@ytown.or
NO Hard copy to follow

Mr. Joseph Lawson, Planning Coordinator
Community & Economic Development
Charter Township of Ypsilanti

7200 S. Huron River Drive

Ypsilanti, MI 48197

RE: Creekside Village South — Master Deed Amendment

Dear Mr. Lawson,

Please accept this letter as a request to appear before the Ypsilanti Township Board of
Trustees at their April 5, 2011 regular business meeting for authorization of a revision to
the Creekside Village South master deed to withdraw certain land and lots from the
condominium.

Time is of the essence in this matter (as will be further explained in this letter), therefore
in advance of a short presentation | hope to make to the Board on the 5, 1 would like to
provide additional information to explain and support this request.

Brief History
Approved as a 179-lot site condominium, Creekside Village South was developed by

Pulte Homes. In late 2008, Lombardo Homes purchased 122 vacant lots from Pulte,
which consisted of the balance of the vacant/unsold lots within the condominium. To
date, 61 homes have been sold.

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586) 781-2364 CELL (586) 855-7051 FAX (888-525-6881)
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOHOMES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM



mailto:jlawson@ytown.org

March 25, 2011

Mr. Joseph Lawson, Planning Coordinator

Re: Creekside Village South — Master Deed Amendment
Page 2 of 4

Lombardo Request

Our request is to withdraw all the land and lots north of the Derbyshire Drain from the
condominium, as generally depicted on Figure 1. This would result in the withdrawal of
86 of the current 179 lots, leaving 93 lots in the condo, all of which would be south of the
Derbyshire Drain. Attached for your review is the proposed Fourth Amendment to
Master Deed of Creekside Village South.

8
e I8 G TUTTLE HLL FIOAD (15 s " 3
ai e’ . | srerr_sspdd@rbyshire Drain " w%
’\_ | |] D | ut
- ) i | ‘ e — E rigi
SRl - ' ' 4y
g C T S e i B s A | ( alsly
8 ) fHzy
|- -
s ] | | <
.Il \ wmcm [ Creekside Village = | s = wmwe | B
. g - i, ) gl . = i T
|| .=\ " Proposed - y Lﬁ"—j = Souith ‘ ) |
e i Manprs.at -\ /- | """" = ‘= [ 118(%
[ Creekside Village' F I 2 i . i |

e couer_i

iE

86 lots north of drain + 93 lots south of drain = 179 total }otsl

* w5 LT
N
N
\

RS M D 0% N/

COMPOSITE SURVEY PLAN ==~
CREEKSIDE VILLAGE SOUTH | 2 [5ues

Figure 1 — Proposed Configuration

Township Informational Meeting

On March 3, 2011, I met with various township officials and staff and presented details
on this amendment. Although no commitment was (or could be) made by them at that
meeting, there appeared to be favorable support. The biggest concern seemed to be
relative to the level of support of the existing residents in Creekside Village South. To
address this concern, we invited all residents of Creekside Village South to an
informational meeting. That meeting was held on Tuesday, March 23" at the township
hall and was attended by approximately 45 residents.

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586) 781-2364 CELL (586) 855-7051 FAX (888-525-6881)
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOHOMES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM




March 25, 2011

Mr. Joseph Lawson, Planning Coordinator

Re: Creekside Village South — Master Deed Amendment
Page 30of 4

Homeowner Informational Meeting

At the informational meeting, we gave residents a very detailed explanation of our desire
to withdraw the land and lots north of the Derbyshire Drain, our reasons for doing so and
reasons why we believe it would benefit the existing residents. Attached is a print out of
the PowerPoint presentation made to the residents. Each resident who attended the
meeting was also given a hand out of the presentation and encouraged to attend the April
5" Board meeting to ensure information presented to the Board is exactly as was
presented to the residents.

Lombardo Plans for Withdrawn Land

At this time our only intention is to withdraw the land and lots from the condominium
thereby preserving our ability to make changes in the future, in the event such changes
are desirable. By recording a new condominium (proposed to be named Manors at
Creekside Village) over the area north of the Derbyshire Drain EXACTLY as configured
with respect to roads, utilities, lot sizes, lot dimensions, lot numbering, etc., we ensure no
changes to the site plan have occurred or can occur without future township approval.

The future of the residential housing market will ultimately determine how we move
forward with this land. We may simply re-open the area to sales and marketing as
currently approved and configured, or, we may explore the creation of larger lots as we
did in nearby Creekside Village East, which has proven successful. We fully understand
ANY changes to the site plan or homes to be offered from what is currently approved by
the township would require township approval.

Multi-Family Housing

The question of converting this land to multi-family housing was of very legitimate
concern to the residents at the informational meeting. As we expressed to them at that
meeting, we have no intention whatsoever of requesting multifamily housing of any
sort for this area.

Homeowner Support

At the conclusion of the informational meeting, we asked the residents to sign a “Petition
of Support” simply acknowledging their support for our proposal. Attached is a copy of
the petition signed by 14 of the households represented at the meeting.

Time is of the Essence
A time constraint in the Michigan Condominium Act requires any withdrawal of land to
occur within 6 years of the initial master deed recording. Based on an initial recording

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586) 781-2364 CELL (586) 855-7051 FAX (888-525-6881)
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOHOMES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM




March 25, 2011

Mr. Joseph Lawson, Planning Coordinator

Re: Creekside Village South — Master Deed Amendment
Page 4 of 4

date of May 4, 2005 (Liber 4475, page 853), our deadline for removing the land is May 3,
2011.

Township Board Approval

We are respectfully requesting the Board pass a resolution granting authorization to
withdraw the land. Missing the opportunity to withdraw the land and lots from the
condominium could result in a great financial hardship on us and in our future ability to
utilize the land.

| look forward to appearing before the Board on April 5™ and will be prepared to address
any questions or concerns they may have.

Thanks again for all your assistance.

Very truly yours,
Lombardo Homes

VP Land Development

Attachments

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586) 781-2364 CELL (586) 855-7051 FAX (888-525-6881)
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOHOMES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM




FOURTH AMENDMENT TO MASTER DEED
OF
CREEKSIDE VILLAGE SOUTH

S.E. MICHIGAN LAND HOLDING LLC, a Michigan limited liability company
(hereinafter referred to as "Developer™), the address of which is 51237 Danview Technology
Court, Shelby Township, Michigan 48315, being the developer of Creekside Village South, a
residential condominium project located in the Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw,
State of Michigan (the "Condominium Project"), established pursuant to the Master Deed thereof
recorded on May 4, 2005 in Liber 4475, Page 853, Washtenaw County Records, as amended by a
First Amendment to Master Deed recorded on July 12, 2005 in Liber 4491, Page 580,
Washtenaw County Records, as further amended by a Second Amendment to Master Deed
recorded on October 11, 2005 in Liber 4513, Page 161, Washtenaw County Records, and as
further amended by a Third Amendment to Master Deed recorded on April 23, 2010 in Liber
4786, Page 269, Washtenaw County Records, and designated as Washtenaw County
Condominium Subdivision Plan No. 483 (the "Master Deed"), hereby amends the Master Deed
pursuant to Article VI thereof, having obtained the prior consent of the Township of Ypsilanti as
required thereby, for the purpose of withdrawing from the Condominium Project certain land,
together with all improvements located thereon or therein, including Units 1 through 86, both
inclusive. Upon the recording of this Fourth Amendment to Master Deed (this "Fourth
Amendment") in the office of the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds, the Master Deed
(including the Condominium Subdivision Plan attached thereto as Exhibit B) will be amended as
follows:

1. The following land, together with all improvements located thereon or therein,
including Units 1 through 86, both inclusive, is hereby withdrawn from the Condominium
Project by this Fourth Amendment:

Land situated in the Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 34, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence S01°00'43"E 60.33 feet along
the East line of said Section 34 and the centerline of Tuttle Hill Road (60-foot 1/2
width); thence N84°58'45"W 60.33 feet parallel with the North line of said
Section 34 for a PLACE OF BEGINNING; thence S01°00'43"E 906.16 feet along
the West Right-of-Way line of said Tuttle Hill Road; thence S85°33'57"W 604.36
feet; thence S02°45'18"W 209.58 feet; thence S86°08'43"W 645.50 feet; thence

6157771.1 32232/132412



N00°53'25"W 1075.11 feet; thence S84°58'45"E 603.20 feet; thence
N00°5325"W 241.32 feet; thence S84°58'45"E 662.77 feet along the South
Right-of-Way line of Merritt Road (60-foot 1/2 width) to the Place of Beginning,
containing 28.97 acres of land, more or less, being a part of the Northeast 1/4 of
said Section 34.

2. Article Il of the Master Deed is hereby amended and restated in its entirety to read
as follows:

The land which is subject to the Condominium Project established by this Master
Deed is described as follows:

Land situated in the Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 34, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence S01°00'43"E 956.57 feet along
the East line of said Section 34 and the centerline of Tuttle Hill Road (60-foot 1/2
width); thence S85°33'57"W 60.11 feet for a PLACE OF BEGINNING; thence
S01°00'43"E 1284.93 feet along the West Right-of-Way line of said Tuttle Hill
Road; thence S88°21'21"W 1264.00 feet; thence N00°53'25"W 1021.66 feet;
thence N86°08'43"E 645.50 feet; thence N02°45'18"E 209.58 feet; thence
N85°33'57"E 604.36 feet to the Place of Beginning, containing 33.29 acres of
land, more or less, being a part of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 34.

3. Notwithstanding the contraction of the Condominium Project by withdrawing 86
Units as described above, the percentages of value assigned to the Units shall be equal and the
percentages of value for all Units is 100%.

4. Amended Sheets 1, 2, 4 through 6, both inclusive, 8, 9, 11 and 12 of Replat No. 1
of the Condominium Subdivision Plan of Creekside Village South, as attached hereto, shall
replace and supersede Sheets 1 through 12, both inclusive, of the Condominium Subdivision
Plan of Creekside Village South as originally recorded, and the originally recorded Sheets 1
through 12, both inclusive, shall be of no further force or effect.

5. In all other respects, other than as hereinabove indicated, the Master Deed of
Creekside Village South, including the Bylaws and Condominium Subdivision Plan respectively
attached thereto as Exhibits A and B and recorded as aforesaid, is hereby ratified and confirmed.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

6157771.1 32232/132412



Dated this day of January, 2011.

S.E. MICHIGAN LAND HOLDING LLC, a
Michigan limited liability company

By:
Anthony F. Lombardo
Its: Manager
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) Ss.
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of January, 2011

by Anthony F. Lombardo, the manager of S.E. Michigan Land Holding LLC, a Michigan limited
liability company, on behalf of the limited liability company.

Notary Public
County, Michigan

My commission expires:

Acting in County, Ml

PREPARED BY AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

Brandon J. Muller, Esq.

Clark Hill PLC

500 Woodward Avenue, Suite 3500
Detroit, Michigan 48226-3435

[Signature Page to Fourth Amendment to Master Deed of Creekside Village South]

6157771.1 32232/132412



0/v2/%0
o)

R oS e
T o8

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD MVYNZLHSYAM
JIHSNMOL LINVUSAA
15v3 £ 39NVY WINOS € NAOL

HLNOS FOVTIIA JAISHIIHO

NOLLJHOS3A ANV F7111L

000Z-L¥¥ (8¥Z)

9208+ IN ‘TI313HLNOS

002 3LNS ‘JYVNDS INMOL OML

ST TIaMY

09895 "ON HOAIANS TYNOISSIIONd A3SN3IN
"QAIVHOIN

NY1d ALMUN zi

NVY1d ALTUN i

NYId AL 13

NVId 3US

NvId 3Us

NVid 3US

STVI3a NVId A3ANNS
NVId A3AuNS

NVId A3ANNS

NV1d A3aiNS
NVd-AIAINS 3USOJNOD
NOLLJI¥IS3A ONV L

- N M e 0w ©® N~ OO
% % O % % % 0O % % 0O % *

B
Iz
74

NOILJI¥OS3a

§

"Q3AON3Y FWV HOIHM SI3IHS SILVOIONI
X3ON) 133HS 3HL NI NMOHS SV () 3uvnDS 3HL

%002 3NN Q3LVA_‘030H093Y AISNONINd

3SOHL OL SIFIHS TVININTIdNS 38 ¥O 30V1d

0L 3%V NOISSINGNS SHL HUM SI33HS 3SIHL “Q3SA3Y
34V HOIHM SLI3HS M3N ¥O G3ANINV SIIVOIONI
X3ANI 133HS 3HL NI NMOHS SV (k) SHNSRMALSV 3HL

"pC UORORS PIOS JO /| ISOSYON 91y jo pod

o Bulaq ‘sse] 4O 8UOW ‘PUD| JO §8JOD GZ'CC Bujuojuod ‘Buluwbeg jo edold suy
0} 399} 9C"p09 3,/G,CC.S8N 9IUSY} 11894 8S°60T u..n—.m*.ﬂoz 9ouey} 11984 0S'SH9
3.£9.80.98N 90USY} 1498} 99°1Z0L M.SZLS.OON 9oUsy) 199} 00971 M.1Z,12.98S
90usy)} 'pDOY IIIH ORINL PIOS jO Bull ADp—jO—jubly Isem ouy Buop 189} C6'¥EZI
3,£9,00.,0S 99usu} ONINNIO3E 40 3OV1d © 10} 399} 11°09 M.LS.SC.GBS dousyy
(upiM 7/ 100j-0g) PUOY JIH SIWAL JO SUMIWAI Y} PUD HE UDRHIIS PIDS JO
ouy 3503 9y} Buojo 199} £G'9G6 3,£+,00.10S SouSUY tUDBIUdIN 'Aunod MouslysOM
‘diysumoy nuojisdy 32y ‘SCL '$C UOHOIS JO JSLIOD ISOSUMON auy 0 Butouswwiod

:SMOJ|D} SO paquosep ‘uoBiyoiy
0 SJ0}S 'MOUSIUSOM JO AUN0D ‘Buoyisdp JO diysumol S} ul pejenys puo]

NOILdE5830vo3T

100Z~-Lvy (8¥Z) Xvi

000g-,v¥ (8¥Z) 3NOHd

9,08% IN ‘Q1314HLNOS

004 31NS ‘IYVNDS INMOL OML
o1 “TaMLY

JOXIAINS ANV ¥I3NPBNT

SIE8Y IN ‘dIHSNMOL AG13HS
13000 A90TONHIO3IL MIIANVG LEZLS
OT7 ONIQTOH ANV1 NVOIHOIN "3'S

¥340T3IAIT

NVOIHOIA ‘ALNNOD MVYNILHSYM
ILINVTISdA 40 dIHSNMOL
JHL NI ANININOANOD V

HLNOS
JOVTIIA
1dISH3340

40 d330 d3iSVA
J3AN3AV 3H1 OL 8 ligIHX3

£87 "ON NV1d NOISIAIdENS
ANININOONOD ALNNOD MVNILHSVM
40 1L "ON Lvid3d




z-0-Z% .
2= ¢ [HLNOS FOVTIA 3AISX33HO Trvers | wzee | E
#1$10A) 8o Y =
yevhee | L8288 | L
NVd ASAHNS JLSO4NOO ONINNID3E 40 30¥1d €ad 0008 | 8v6eL8 | O
81916 | v6L1LL | S
1Nod 3tvaood {21 Go'sL66 | 1ZvSiL | ¥ i
QI0Z ‘21 ¥3BN303Q — G3LYQ 03SOHO0¥d o — 96°9566 | 768506 | ¢
E ALNNOO MVNILHSYA 68'91001 | B5cv08 | 2
SO -5t S3ova Se w3an INFWANGK 3LIHONOD ° :
000Z-Lv¥ (8v2) B o s 0000001 000000 | 1
9,08% IN 'G13IHLNOS 3did NoWl ° N
00 3LINS ‘3¥YNOS 3INMOL OML N TRV SONEVR NI ONUSV3 | ONIHLY¥ON |-gy000
on Damly TiavL ILVNIGNO00
09895 "ON HOA3AYNS TVNOISS340¥d QSN0
93 013V (88 QAVN) 80'90L ‘AT3
vop/s ‘avod TUH JULNL 3QIS LS NYOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD MVN3LHSVM
1 2w} " i LNVHGAH 40 cOL NO MOXEY "dIHSNAMOL LNVIISAA
s o 21024 o\ “HEVARENE v NOUSSS
hasd - - .. N
& 2. . Y3NYOD #/1- HLYON
e S e “Q3ANINY SY
T swsan| '8/61 40 SLOV OIANd JHL 4O 6S ON LOV 4O
Zrl NOWO3S ¥3ANN GALYOINNONA SITNY IHL
X8 Q3MIND3Y SV NVTd AIAANS FHL NO CILON
34V ‘NAOHS SV 'SONINVIE 3HL LVHL
“Q3ANINY |
SV '8£61 40 SLOV OrlBNd 3HL 40 65 'ON -
10V 40 Z¥L NOLLO3S ¥3ONN QALVSTINWON QALLYTINN |
$TINH 3HL A8 Q3HINO3Y SLINM 3HL NHLM
SI AANNS SIHL 40 AOVANOOY FHL LVHL S 991201 M.SZES0ON .
g [ ‘QIANINY SV
5 g | ‘3661 40 Stov onand 3 40 65 ‘ON LoV o0
Zrl NOLLO3S ¥3ONN G3LYOTNNANd SITNY 3HL an o | e
@ [8 | "x& aauino3y Sv Nvld Sk 40 NOLvax0dRy ap | 0| k| o "
El 3HL WOH4 ¥V3A L NIHLW ONNOND it |
s 3HL NI GILVO0T 38 TWM SHIRIVA NONI o
gz GNV SLNZWANON Q34IND3Y 3HL LVHL |
Ll el -
. w ‘038180530 NB¥IH ALY3dONd FSEY i
. NV SONYT 3HL NOAN SLNIWHOVONONI @ 3 2
w 2 ONILSIX3 ON 3dV JWIHL LvHL 'NOLD3NA an Lo | o | an | on | s 8 i)
1 AW ¥3IONN 30YW ONNO¥Y 3HL NO A3AMNS L4 @ @g
E V SLNISIY 'SONMVHQ ONANVANODOY o & g2
IHL NO NMOHS SV ‘€8 ON NV1d @ Mo nE
NO WNININOGNOD ALNMIOO MYNALHSYM « E2
m SY NMON) Nvd NOISIAIGBNS 3HL LYHL s ol |alm|m|m| o 2 mm i
ils AJILYIO AGINIH NYOIHOIA . = g My |
¢ 20 3LVLS 3HL 40 HOAIAUNS TYNOISS3IONd L g
3l Q3SNZOM '33MEN3 'Q TIVHOIN | 8 - e S . o
m B > Rl s Wy
3 AIVIETEIT $.90K3AaNs &
sla NIVHO 3MIHSABY3A 40 3NINALNID &
m m m < m L] o {om (e | en | o) oon | 3HL 4O NOLYIO1 3LYAIXONddY m
£ < T B
5 CoN » ~N
m § m 5 ; 18
= ]
- [ RSN RN ! &
TIVOS 0L LON B -
A dVR ALINIDIA m %
] ) v .
' S - 0
‘ sg ¥e = o2 &
% = oo |z | e | om | €9 28 | =z
ZIOVA 2 % s | b g
X A4
) = Qg | E
2 =
§ 3 3
M Z] VO§ LR » WO ‘gL 39vd '¥6Zv ¥IEN sz E
m F LR R R e UIMIS_AUVLINVS EQ @ W
& 2 . ¥04 LNINISY3 05 ONUSIXI 3o g
= 9z S @ Ay Sa
3 - = b4 = g 3
B - L3 L) ﬁ | % 3
FIXAT rl_ﬁummuﬁu « | 3
m m 13 w | | | | | | 5
o
» »
m NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD MYNILHSVM - L o g
m . "dIHSNMOL LLNVTISA | £6vEZL 3.5%.00.105 M.LSEE.58S
HEE e — — —— — - - - - - L5908
9SS 39vd ‘88K ¥3EN NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD MVNALHSVA -
i i ¥€ NOULD3S 3NN LSV3 7 @M MYNILHSYM 40 ALNNOO |  @aLLVTdNN ‘dIHSNROL UINYISdA
I@'l'# (Hiaw /1 14 09) GVOH TIH 3LLLNL 3HL 40 SYINOISSINKOD 3.y 'SEL 'S NOWD3S
QV0¥ ALNNOD 40 QNVO8 3HL HINHOO LSVIHLUON

OL LNIN3SV3 3am "Ld O




¥ [HLNOS IOV TIIA 3AISHITHO 000z Lo (8v2)
9,08 1N ‘QTIZHLNOS
NV1d ASAHNS o s S50 a1
09895 "ON ¥OAZAYNS WNOISSIH0N Q3ISN30N
33¥8K3 "0 T3VHOIN
- 010Z ‘21 ¥38N303d ~ 43Lvd A3SOCO¥d
i S 133HS INMHOLYA €I o oa
o] = == ¢ G 133HS 3NMHOLYN
It | Y’ \ by — I
o —~ [y = _ _
O TR T W
e 330801 || Sannn s Sk oy 11T R S
e 1,262 ! 3 B ke i A 4 Borl|8 > p2u
3LVAINd 153 L = az > > [ 3 5258
e e e 2z8g Jam .zt / & o N T TR T | 127
L] | MRS \ : Iz Lol 205 5 1852 =
g2 =1 11 g8 Hie | w1 5228 35758
3210 I Thszs 53 =l Rl MR o
= [
Eom \ gma 2 ! o oFsg . 23%2
b | 822> 85 cru - E 2353 S 3m8s
™~ & 4K, ,, \MM\ \mmwm S MELEIEIN Faza,. ! | Lo 1 239 % 23agR
- © ] / \ WNus: / Eols um 3L 06N | | wmm\ < |PgRan
= R, (| £»z3 g8 L8'19 * == Buo
g IS | ] “ \ \.mm.\ \\ »Z27T 25 FOVNIVHG ¥0. oceor  A—AeLinzEN [~ — wmwm
= o | 2| \ RN | 8233 ZZ  NOWVYIOOSSY RNININOONOD 3,51,808LN <T35vNIvaa 404 205 988%% 23zg
& 26 41 ! 3% 3522 g HLNOS 3ISH33ND IHL ——= o5Gve  3.57.8098N  NouvID0SSY WNININOONGD 17 2SET s agll
2 4 S5 mL \ 2hy 2523 23 gNv AINOISSIKAOD NIVAG - N HLNOS 3QISYIZN0 3HL 5z giz=2 mm 3
g c Bz 1| o ) Z83M =4 AINNOO MVNILHSYM IHL OL - GNY 33NOISSINNOD_NIVHQ c2mn  zglan 853
& °aRyl | = .w\ 4 @O O LNINISYI VAN 30w .02 ° et ALNNOO MVNALHSYM 3HL OL Elak! £z233 20/
c = =, aR”oB o - B Exnx 35mo2 z2
EE m!' )l 3388 ¢ / INJW3SV3 3LVARd 30M 0T 3 gq92 Z3
m @ 23341 o8| g8es z 3,2092.00N [z - d85  mgrEs g2
8 5339 a8/ g7 8% 30vas Nado L R v Zz 2 ‘
g L N g1 E 5 2 L .
@ = > o & »TZ ‘
H 3 & ! / mm (9 133HS TvL3Q 33S) vt an3z
“ - gl 39VNIV¥Q 404 NOLYIOOSSY 8952
E 3 bA / WNININOONOD HLNOS 3AISHIID 3HL ONY 5 >822 1
@ | | ¥3NOISSINNOD NIVHQ ALNNOD MVNALHSVM 3Hi / « 23238
z OL ININ3SV3 NOLN3L3Q 3LVARG .8, ONOd £ 2
M m = | (W / - ~ 39VTIA JAISHID LY SYONVA Q3SO0Nd
w = | N|
¢ | ~ - rime gy
bt | _
! | |
8 W W | | g Sce.GeN
m .m m BEY09 3.5
£ [2]3
2|3 5
g § el = JOVNIVHO 404 NOLLVIOOSSY ANININOGNOO
21 K. HLNOS 3QISX3340 3HL OGNV ¥3NOISSINWOD NIv¥Q »
BT AINNCO MYNALHSYM 3HL OL INIW3SV3 VAR 30M .02 .
gl 88
Iré
- “ g
€ No|
wm ! (HLam z/y -y n%uamemﬁ HLY¥ON %
V NYOIHON — ~—— HEEN
2 - ———
ALNNOD MVNILHSYM - =
ml ‘dIHSNMOL LLNVISAA - NYOIHOIN ‘ALNNCO VLIS
22¥ 'SEL ‘#€ NOWDIS - — I
¥INYOD LSVIHLHON T s, —— 3y 'seL
S5z —— ¢ NOWO3S
3.5r.asves T - - ¥INHOD +/1 HLION
3 |- 3OS OL 10N —
5 - dYI ADY T
] ]
» mm » INZANNOW ALIHONOD  ©
m 2 m 3did NOMI o
L d
TNI5TT
E »
i 4
Pl N




el 6 |HINOS JOVTIIA 3AISX33HO
NV7d ASAINS

06=.1_IIvOS

[ —.99'120L  M.SZLG.O0N

3OVNIVHQ 403

NOILLYIOOSSY WNININOGNOD HLNOS
30ISHIFND 3HL QNV: HANOISSINKOD.
NIV¥Q ALNNOOD MVNILHSYM 3HL OL

L

IN3NISY3 ILVARID HLOW 318YIIVA

N3
2 = o 000Z-L¥¥ (8¥2)
; LNINNNOW ALIUONOD @
9,08% IN "0134HLNOS
TEMLY 00L 3LINS 'FUVNOS INMOL OML 3did NOdIl e
O "TamLy AN
’- 09895 'ON ¥OA3AUNS WNOISS330¥d Q3SN3JN
¥o/v2/50 ioa
010Z ‘£l ¥38W303Q -~ Q3LVA Q3S0d0O¥d
00¥9ZL  M.IZ.12.888
ToVNIVIA 503 NOLVIOOSSY WAINIKOONOD HLOOS )
F"'“..H _ NOLLYIDOSSY WNINIWOONOD HLNOS uunwwwmmmm wnm 0002 3 %oomu—ow - un—ﬂx_mwmomqawzﬂ(m%wwﬁ Mﬂw r U\lu..%%%m—om
—— 2 - NS UENOISSINNDD NIVHO ALNNOD MYNILHSVA 3 3,5%.00.108 - T JoL_1NawaSY3 AVARY HLOM TIBVRIVA I
| 3L OL ININ3SV3 VAR HLam TIBVIIVAT, [ N . ] 5 JOVNIVHQ 303
203 8 ! S L B — - ——r o NOLLYIOOSSY WNININOONOD
sz2% | I R P i i el Kl i ol T : HIAOS 30ISYIIAD
mmmm | o i o ! ) 0 oy »wnaowunwmmﬁu@w
2" Vi L] 6 06 8 |, % bl e = i ol RN ATNGHL ol IN3NSY3_ ALvArd
i |25 | N e 5 Sy 201 N HLOW TI8VINVA
a EE 8 Ot ’ N : — — —|— A
g | 52 [ S R ISR ARV BN Riioad = [ et g P o= o/
2 Is ~ \\w_k = = ll-wll"n_ll,llll R el s W TESTAE b N
g |2 3 0GNOD N
1] w Pm3 2 INNOD NN vor
R ez saunun onend (HILQIM TIGVINVA) 3AIA 3VIVN 09 MYNALHSYM 3HL VN
mm m m 3w_ |_ E%w;»zuundwmm OL ININ3SV3 ILVANd HiOw TIaVRIVA NN \
%20 - : i _ N \
LN S —_
3 V2 g : B P e P e = 1 oL 3 N
w g E oI —— Rif= i 11 -l aa LS g o b .nol\__ﬂ N NN
m z ™ 008 24 _ 111__.. 09} Ly so | 205 |! 3 141 5 | e > A\
© L]~ e sos | 1N N fees L) __F L2 vl |1l ea N
E | i| s |l ! 588 FrE— T H B |1 =N\
® 28 S22 11 T =H] RS -—— 25 28 Z AN
g | ‘._w\_l 2 7 Iy G334 T — L sgs 117 Obm VRN
o & S | 3| 311 es 31f cET < %
s 118 g I R I A e i B e R\ %
m | lam Il &A= | ! ] - ags T Yo, \ 12
g HE 2D .ol | i3 oA _, L £ t! NS v o1 2 aal
= @ _mvz. = B T o5l | Qm | | e [ e | I | st ‘ o
B l2gc gl [TTeS wl|lla VT s &g o {5 & 2
39 (28Rl | 15z ! gL o = 2.0 al ~
~ e iol » oK . | z ] ) m
HEHE 83 |s358, | g8 BRI =i _ HEs e 2820 @ | o 2
HHE ®3 1385 || lTa‘\rw.w_ e -~ ! _ B8l s 1)l wm | Z33]1 Nl oS
HEL 2 1P [Tes ! M.w:pﬁﬂ}u_\__\_\\ﬂ_ 11878l ! o z
NG V- T L m ag3s |1 g g M by R - S
3 2 > _mN | Co | b 8833 J < 0 ;. ||y | i 2
P Eae 1 TR e T eg gl @ e gggegl HOE .
“3g g ia8e, V] leppir® | Lo——d B _ g#233(1 | oW | 2 P
B 1EE e |Ba Tr———-Tr 1528 || i Eglchl|y @ 1T _ vl
o< - B
N (WEES R 1 T - 3233 ! 28528 e = o [IL——1F
me AR R il 4az3 _ £330 o, | B T
2 2 < E5>2 OFKO
m m | /_M __mmg _, mm 0 " 0 mmmm 1 __ mmmm 1| ea __ IT._ .NT__ -c27 || louno
s o e of =] _ z32 Zmog 11l N Ena
, 8\ 2 55 T 83 | } -mmum _ M 8320 = | REEERY
T Al 128 o W\ 2o | 2582 H sEalyy e 1|1 W ! LA
=l N R\ g BN HE) Lotsd J i ]
dYW A 5 9 e F I v ] . RZZ | i 113
g mmrxt ) (HLOIM TIEVINVA) gs [T RS "//_\1 710 ..:T.Ill_ _
| JAG 3NV] MOAV3N { oo | om H e S - 3 e — I
0.
_ R e W, o35 0 N A= s ] L 1
33S . S N . e = &
TSy MASE.SE.L : Eoﬂ %M‘N,M.w a N e I Y 1 F\'\l sk .
| _Nos|onpes (Higim T18VIYA) I'T aouno| |
¥ 133HS 3NMHOLVYW Ayg - mﬂﬁumﬁuﬂwﬁ JAMNA INV] MOAVIR I Lo
‘ VAR 30M T — ¥ L33HS 3INMHOLYW




STIV13A NVd ASAUNS

000Z-L¥¥ (8¥2)

9£08% 1N 'G13LHLNOS

004 3LINS "3¥YNDS INMOL OML

OT1 ‘TIaMLY

09895 "ON M¥OAIA¥NS TVYNOISSII0¥d QISN3IN
348NW3 "0 T3VHOIN

| _ )Y (HIGIM TIBYRIVA)  ~d
vo/ve/s [ ARG 3NV MOGVIN
20, 010Z 'Ll ¥38N3030 ~ Q3LVQ 03S0d0¥d

‘Sosra
TR TS R YR 2856
R B M.98,5E.L81
T ma o e-h-i cozet L0956 AN T

Y k
#.80,01.685

Fres \ L1089 3
A g | Mciszovn=ho 23
e renhia \ ,52.0.08=040 © =

‘ov'2g=1 osTr=y
! 58'99=1

A3-1—E—+ISIOAT
F)

-

)

N
H G5 F,
..qv.anN\m /

M.0L,90.9N=H: NS
.81,62.12=0}20 Moz B

owzeesy

IS .
&
&
. &
2
o
&

HINOS 3OVTIA 3qISHXIIO
STUVLIA NVId AANNS

1
(il
m SN zre=1 M.BP,LLEZN=HO
= | ol& $0,L£.68=0420
cl & UY 08'L8=Y 8LTT
n | Al L. gewg=1 3,%,08.12N
& 39VNIV4Q 0TLL
um _ 404 YINOISSINNOD m%o%nwwmﬁuﬁ
& Y3 SHL 40 oNivag z N NNV a0 Bese=y
MIAYIA0 ¥O4 ¥ L3FHS 335 m 8 84
5 x._m e VAR L8, ONOd peL1= o568 L
AUON 9 g 30VdS N3do | 508t 3.1€,L2.6ZN=HD [
2o .8 & 3,6%,1S.1EN 92,52.09=0U50 | %
S w3 13 951 ]
m 3 38 ol 3.16,90.9IN=HD L556=1|%
il LA .55,6v.08=0U°Q 819l
SN & AL5T=Y 3,L%,0Z%LYN=HD m
w m e w K egel= L95.LE. 10
8 £ I3 85'%6 go6z=y [&
H w. m ININONOW LIWONOD @ ERRES 3.6L0LPPN=HO "ge-asm1
? Z | #2'99 . .26,95.98=0W00
HEM 3did Nowl N 3.15.£0.665=H0 goszy KOO~ £189=4
N L1122 i S%.£2.201=0¥0Q TLLYYEEN 3.0 E.L8N o
05Zy=4
| S6L=1

2
¥ No

m = (Hiam 2/, ouvo%w‘b._ HLYON
3 = NVOIHOIM — T——— . _
B ALNNOD MYNILHSVM -

SO UNVIISA - -

328 'SEL $E NOW! - -

NINNOD LSVIHLEON /

SoopmpSIRAL
Lngg ¢ s2uod
umm pay g wemdopeag pory




NVSIHOIN “AINROD MVNILHSYM

GIHSNMOL LINVIISAA
ASV3 £ Z0NVH WINOS £ NWOL

FONOET [UTHEN § FEM

A PIOS § poUAmORuEy VY GNV YoREWY

L
B § sawnd
o Py § wewdopag pun

TIHMLY

9

09895 'ON ¥OAIAYNS TYNOISS340dd G3ISN3DN

w m-mzmzu ‘0 13VHOIN

010Z ‘£l ¥38W3030 — 03LVA 03S0dO¥d

004 3LINS ‘IYYNOS 3NMOL OML

LT656 §S'6E98 Sl
66°18+6 ¥0'8498 hd]
Sb'1256 80'9Z.8 €l
12'1026 1z'9eL8 || 21
67°1806 S08ILE8 i
94°1968 | 68'60L8 [+]3
$0'2048 ¥2°L298 [
‘ON
ONUSV3 | ONHLEON Q8000
378vVL 3LYNIGYOOD

3OS oL LON
dVN AN

NVTd 3lis

000Z-L¥¥ (8%Z)
9408 1M ‘0TIHIHLNOS

O TaMLY

1

7|

$¢ NOWLD3S 3NIT ISV3 #

(HLOW Zz/1 "L4 09)GVOH TTH FLINL

25

S01100'43"E  956.57"

NYOIHOIN

ALNNOD MYNILHSYM
‘dIHSNMOL LLNYISdA
3Ly 'SEL 'v€ NOWO3S
Y3INJOD LSYIHLYON

n

"NMYYAHLM

N338 3AVH 98 HONOWHL L SLINN ‘L "ON LVId3Y ¥3d Z

"LUNE 38 LON Q33N NVId SIHL NO NMOHS SLNIW3AOYdAI
Y¥IHLO TIV 'LING 38 LSON 64L LINN HONOWHL £8 LINN

ONYIS SLNINZAOYdWI QYOH ONY 8 ONOd NOWNALI] L

‘S3LON

R4
(uam 770" O3S 381 Hison 7

—_—

14.09) Qvou Linagy
T V
I

dIHSYINMO 40 SLIAM
LNIN3T3 NOWNOD YH3INID

3did NOXI
LNINNNOW 3LINONOD

LNIOd 3LYNIG¥00D
Y3IANNN LINN

2,

®

L

ON3931

oS o 0w Fvos on

NOILVAT13 LiNn id. VISQ 1IN TVOldAL
LNGIET3 NOWHOD VNI avod
NOUVATT 3sve’ |Wﬂa§ .llm.l_
" -
3 =3 | |
8] -l
NOLVATIZ 7 TNn _1 I |
£8898 | M.LILLC.9/5 [00002 8568 (=) ANNOYO ALVHIXO¥dAY WOl L
56562 10578 | 3.L1520IN [00Z61 [£288 | £ : -~
PEBLIC [S0FL | 3.6025.6L5 [00ZBL bl | 20 NI NOWAOD WSS 3
V8% IS T BLICIGN {00592 [9e2I | 15
QuOHO | SNIIV3d "GHO | SNIOvA | HIONIT| SAdND
- s 9% AU

39VTIA 3AISHIZYO LY SUONVH 03SOdO¥d

NYOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD MVYN3LHSYM

— = — ‘dIHSNMOL Fz<.__.m&»
A 3LY ‘Sl

sv8cves T — — — $€ NOLLO3S

- — YINYOO ¥/ 1 HLUON




"NAVHOHLIM N338 e TEE—
Isom mmu<l_l__> JaisH3IT-HO 3AVH 98 HONOWHL | SLINA ‘L "ON LV1d3y ¥3d 7 |.¥LSY.06 [£v082 | 3.20.9L9%S [00°'Z6L [v0<CIE K] w08 a1 100 s on
m .06 |.8¢ VLS | 3.20,9L9%S 00592 (85 9% 6] NOIIVAT13 LINA 1VOIdAL AIVIST IINA TVORAD
"LUN8 38 LON 03N #.15.66.085_|00092 |89V 3
NVd 2US NYId SIHL NO NMOHS SLNIWIAONGWI ¥3HLO TI¥ W25 OLEON 1009z 11793 > ANINTT3 NOWNOD ,_éuzuuv avod
‘LWn8 38 LSNW 641 LINN HONOYHL /8 LINN ONIAN3S H.zv SLE0N 0076l {766 T o5 7 N
SINIW3AOYdNI OVOY ONV 8 ONOJ NOWNZLI0 'L Teroroan{ootor e e NOWVATI3 35V IWH@; L =
000Z-Lty (8¥2) ‘SILON 3.50,/5.6/5 |00C9C |2v66 | 80 | ] <] | i
9.08% IN ‘T13I3HLNOS AHSYINMO 40 SLINM M.85,65.605 [ 007261 | S8¥L 0 NOUVA s~ | ~i}s
00 LINS '3UYNDS INAOL OML (7066 | M.BC60605 (0052 12666 | 90 | aNnowO IAVWOGaAE 1NN | R
oM TaMLY IN3W3T3 NOWNOD Tvaanas [T [C5T8 | M.BL.IZ.18N [00Z61 o198 | <o WoldAL bt L .
09836 "ON HOAINYNS TYNOISSI:04d G3ISNION TO T MLI62.975 | 00002 | 8568 35 ! -
398W3 "0 13VHOIN 3dld NOWI . 058 S.ITSZ0IN |00°Z61 | £CEE %) IN3NIT3 NOWWOD 4.~mzuo\\ n
LNIRANOA UIONGD  © T0PZ | 3.50.5.61S [00Z61 [Zv¥L | 20
1NIOd 2LYNION0OD @ GG | M.BE.IzI8N [00€9C 882l | 1o
., 0HOHD | DNINV38 "GHO | SMIOVH | HLONS 1] JA8ND
010Z ‘L1 ¥38N3D30 — 03LVO 03SOL0Hd ¥IBNON LINN £ T avL am
ON3931 009ZL  M.IZ,12.888
e | [fe7ees | iweete [ os 7 7 Y1z A
S0'SE96 | 29°8ET 6% 2 st Z
[1'7£96 | £58LU 8v % 10009 0009 | 0009 0070 8L2g
0009 | 0009 | 0009 g
19’6696 | ¥5°086L | L¥ 256 <109 0009 umoo onwn uwo%owmh 45 0022 | 4S 00Z°L .m 00Z°L |45 ooﬁ 45 00Z°L | 35 00Z'L [} 4S 20T'L 4 Lo 655
IC¥256 | bv 6L | 9¥ is 190'8 |45 zveie | 35 ew'L 00Z'c | 45 00Z'L | 45 00T, | 35 B0CL] 35 BHe: ; &

22'cece 6+°9018 Y
e 0zse | 6v9eze | vv
| 6v'8ice | Byoves | cov
1GSI26 | cesove | v
I8°0E16 | 6925+8 134
B89Z¢€ 1 0L°78€8 o
YSVELS | gL eica | 6¢
1v'9¢16 | L2608 | 8c
os'aveg | 6z'208 Le
¥L'v688 1£'9618 9

HO-GO—VISIoAT
2o

2209 \\

L6°6Y | OISy

NY1d 3lis

HINOS 39VTIA 3QISHIZND

Yy
.

¢ nouoss | 011 ONIGIOH GNV1 NVSIHOIN

787688 | 628158 | of RZ7 7 a8
S60688 | Bzevye | v 3 By
€5v0L8 | 92 LoV S » o =
| £8770/8 | Se2g28 | 2€ m g
ca'60.8 | losele | I R R 77777/ R R WA - - RN 77/ v/ S e ST v 71777 77 SR S | S y
vigese | yeccer | o | 'O - - o " of S8 | 2696 nm\mw‘ S
£ £9'5988 | 99'¥S8L 6Z | @ 148 09G°L1 & 1 S Q) L 00'sy A N, W
£ 24 ; c @ 5 00°S S 250'6, '
§ 1877006 | vemezl | 82| ® 2 - g i L9 iy |8 2 2 OO ITE G505 [ M o
W il- 900516 | zrosLL | 2 | % B 3 t 008t Ny A S 1K z
m m Ziv916 | 2808LL | & BW i.ﬁaﬁm zl., P w 2 mumm_wu_.n 3 S mz. »«Pu:.... m
. ‘¥826 9248, Si c = < 5 H - 90,60
g wménmm :.SMM gw & g al glg e E/de L:10:08) -+ o u.‘ummu_n * B} IS ¥SSLIN ol
3 % o | : 2 VA 2i I
: [ oovzse | sy | sz | 4@ | S g & EXTACT 3 gls m ozl o &l 80} : 3l
HEIN S6cv9s | o6l | 22 | 3 > F oN-1 o] & 45 1022 | 2 £ ] I & L0000
m H i6caz6 | voseiL | 1z | 2% | %% g IS el g & 2 - O y TAE0050% T,
[Gsveas [ ostose | 0z | «© o 7% g i [ %278 L0080 I e s'or (@) L, ‘a0z 8IS
voves | 2o veeL | 6L | | 4 m o \% s Lo \“ Fazizee, | mm ©oel Yy \k S | 60l 8la
SB'TYE6 | Le6ELS [ < _ S, ) W.N\ X u.wmwmmaw L a \5\ o “Lmﬁ_wﬂ,n g & g% ez L--00°088 n
GS'0V66 | 6276928 | LU N 3 . o H = Tr0060M, v\ _.;qm,maamm -
STBC66 | 82668 | 9L E N 2 \\N\\v\ S k! w% - o swnﬂﬂ \.\ " PR mﬁ» ol \x\ﬂ\ @
; p ER 3 S ! : 2
| ONILSV3 | SNIHLYON |-, z | .m._ \ Wu\ R s oz | gl %7 2 mw. .isaﬁ:ﬂ 3 \%\
T18vL ALYNIOH00D N 3 ¢ o ol >
> _ B 5 o
8 : 8 3
£ s BRI ¢ 2|2 ;
% G fdN u.‘um 102'L | B a1 1.00:024--+ 8 @
7 S g P ohl g L :
w_ i .hoﬁmr.L © ® 1 .adaﬂl.“ u..wnrwo.dnE o) %\
¢ : g ;
m es] BTN, ¢ & J0°8L g [H5 00T off 3 N\
— {is s0'n 1B : on N 1] £/
i F¥9S OL LON 2 e A B ] B o8l \%
B dYH ADI A 5 5 nm - . 0e08y 2
m mm 107ZL L 57 777 Ey & v | mk“ " Je 3
» . 4 ol 1 3 m 2 g
_ Mm u / ! .m 2 i
- . g -
it ! . \ :
i g 13315 3NMHOLVA % /%
i ] ’ o g Il 2 L133HS INITHOLYW
(A7, i




T e

§

N 3'S
o]

HINOS 39VTIA 3AISHIZND
NVid Aun

NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD MVNILHSYM

¢ wouzas | OT1 ONIGIOH GNVT NYOIHOI

JIHSNMOL 1INVISdA
1Sv3 £ 30NV HINOS € NMOL

A PIO5 B ARSI
opodsml B ampansegy

THMLY {')

VISV GOV VOUSIAY HISON M1 SD60
Dardaastpacraan | 0XYISFSE

Mg g 2oy
sy g ¢ Sowiopeq pary

O,

MBNI 0 T3VHIIN

00Qz~Lvv (8¥2)

9L08Y 1N ‘T13LHLNOS

004 3LNS ‘3HYNOS INMOL OML
. 9T TIEMY
09895 'ON MOAIAMNS TYNOISSIJ0dd J3SNION

010Z "LI ¥3IBW303A — O3LVG (ISOJONd
2L 133HS 3INMHOLYA

I |HLNOS JOVTIIA 3AISHETHO
NVd ALMLN

o
«f

€ NOILD3S 3NM ISVA #

a
=
(HIQIM 2/t L3 0) ovoummu%-7

/4

IWVOS OL LON
dYN A

(asuil

]

bt
s

|
|
|

v
43" 956.57"

<

AINNOD

$01°00"

NVOIHOIN
MVNILHSYM

“dIHSNMOL LINVISDA

3.4 'sel *

¥ NOLO3S

Y3NAFOJ LSVIHLYON

® IATVA ®
dne 370d ALOILO dne
‘SIMVANNOA LINN 3HL NiHLM ¥O/GNY 17In8 Si Il —e INVHQAH e ‘SONIMYEA QNOOTY NO
NIHM 3UNLONULS JHL NO 38 TIM SNOILYOO) ¥LIW ALNUN TV '@ —— LNONV3ITO —o— NMOHS 38 OL NOUYOOT LOVX3 ‘NiZ¥3H NMOHS
) . L NISY8 HOLvD o 1ON 33V NOISAITAL F18YO ANV INQHAIT3L
HAUIAVIO NI L1 34V SOVIT NIVWNALYM TIV 'L ° ITOHNVA o OIOTII 'SYS HO4 SNOIYDGT ALTLN TWNI3
‘AL 318V0 ¥ °O1¥10313
YAUIAVIA NI L9 3NV SQVIT HIMIS ANVLNVS TV 9 23n—| ‘INOHJITZL ANNOHUOWIANN | —-——— do30 — ‘SNV1d_ NOILONNISNOD Q3A0NddY
in—| 3NOHJ3T3L ANNOYOAIANN n— WOM4 OINIVIBO SNOLYOO) ¥3MIS WMOLS '€
‘1ING 38 LON 033N 'SQVI1 AUILN ONIGNTONI ‘NVId | e | — 3NOHA313L AVIHYIA0 3 —
SIHL NO NMOHS SINIWAONdAI ¥3HLO TIV L7IN8 38 ISAW 641 INA | weee—— 5 — svo | ——— 6 — “SNY1d
HONONHL £8 LNN SNIAN3S SNIVW ALMUN ONV SINIWIAOHJM QY0¥ S | e 3n— 21810313 ANNOUOUIANN | ——me 30— NOLLONYISNOD 03AONddY WONJ S| NMOHS
—_ 53— D1¥10373 QVIHYIAO| — e 2 — | NOLVANOINI 'NIVWNALVM ONY HIMIS AMVLINVS
('IN0O) SUON A | T 4T ULV | —— e — oM18Nd HUM Q3JAN3S 38 OL SUNN TV 'Z
ST A e S “SONIWVHO QNO0D3H HL™NO-AMOHS 38
TUM SIUAILN 40 NOILYOOT ONY 3ZIS 10¥X3 'L
a3sodoyd NOLLdI¥OS3a ONILSIX3 LSIUON AL
L {33HS 3INITHOLYA
B TTT TT1 _
1 BH-H oy 1S
:
_ il =8
1311 a
(I3 5
Ry =
A 2T -
||||||| 3
8
NN —
i n
X -

HLM V3dv

Y€ NOILD:
(Hiom z/1 -1y csmm

HALYM LNINVYIL

8 ONOd

NOLLNAL30

J9VMIA 30ISH3FAD LV SUONVA 03S0d0¥d

3NIT HINON %

QVOH Linpmp

D

—

T —
S£°2597

ANIANNOW 3LIYONOD
3did Noal

ONI53T

39VTIA 30ISX33¥D LV SHONVA 03S0d0¥d

TLSrErE

—_—

—

NYOIHOIN “>._.ZDOU MYNILHSYM

UG

'diHSNMOL [INVSdA
/Y ‘sgL

€ NOUO3S
HINYOD +/1 HIMON

TV—e




a-lo-em
an ¢l |HLNOS IOV e IAVA
~=.a OVTIA SASHIIEO | . oy
VHaAH -
NYIdALOLN | == CE B i
*SONMYVHO
= NiSVE HOLYO s | -SaMvONNOE QH0034 NO NMOHS 38 OL NOLYOQOT-LOVX3 NIZM3H
=== N ‘AL T8VD % ‘010313 UNN 3HL NIHUM ¥O/GNV L1TNG SI 11 N3HM 34NI0NNIS NMOHS LON 35V NOISWITAL 318Y0) ONV 3NOHdITIL
-: < Q00Z-C4b (@9Z) *INOHATTIL ANNOUOUIANA | ——mm D831 — 3HL NO 38 TIM SNOLYDOT ¥AL3W ALMUN TV '8 OIIOITI ‘SYO ¥O4 SNOILVOOT ALTILN TWNIA “+
gAML ; INOHJIIL_GNNOUOUIANN n— ; -
94087 N ‘01314HLNOS ¥ :
a0z s NS IMOL ONL 3NOHAZ13L GV3HEIAD| ——— | — HAINVIO N .1 Y SAVET NIV TV " O3A0HAdY O GINMISO SNOUYOOT SIS MRIOLS €
’ 09895 ON HOXINUNS “NOISSI400y G SI¥10713 ANNOYOYIANN | e 31— YAUINVIQ N1 .9 3V SOVIT IMIS AAVLNYS TV 9 ‘SNYId NOLLONMLSNOO Q3AQHddY
J3MEN3 0 TIVHOIN 21810313 QVIHYIAO | — e 3 —— 1ING 38 10N OIIN ‘SAvII NO¥4 SI NMOHS NOLYAY¥OANI ‘NIVA¥ILYM ONv ¥3M3S
>x,w._w.v<<‘m H...Hﬁ” AUTUA ONIGNTONI “NYTd SIHL NO NMOHS SINJW3AONJAI AUVLINYS OMBNd HUM QIOA¥3S 38 OL SUNR TV 2
l.lrl‘&\n\ ; ] oS | oy NA Y3HLO TIV "LINB 38 ISNW 641 LINN HONOYHL 48 ‘SONIMVHG QHO0D3d JHL NO
] 5 ONIA43S SNV ALTLN ONV SLNINACHdNI OvOY ‘S NMOHS 38 TIM SILIILN 20 NOWYOOT GNY 3218 LowXa 'L
" 10z ‘21 ¥39A303Q — GILVA 43S0d0¥d NOLLRIDS3a ONILSIX3 {(INOD) SIUON ALILN
- . 'SION AUN
X aN3i93n
i ' o 00VeTL  MIZAZEES
= 1
] | T
N3
| opr— ra ra ra NINONOW wn_w_wd%_ *
" _ T 5,30 AN A 4 T [ S—AD Lt e s NI
CorL e Siab sl Tk Yol I =
. Iyl
o n
B N e e e
& ——-—
£ " e My {1y s o e mpen e g 1 S I X
— Ll d ) 1 N,
m L —__Jd |l—||‘_l|4i|._|| L..l%ll:.-Lill._ll I .r.Lr.rldellLllJL.T /w\/
M | Tr gW ) ] T - oy TNa 3OV - — -4 ) I ol N
5 — 1= = | Bt 58 (52Y
m R o - |.||\ﬁ\ e p— T £ XN
H R e | Lxllln_. Ak _-_..ﬁ EN 1 i __ﬂ S 0\
40y L 1HA 3 181
3 (U o OER e B TRTALLD o Rl SR\
I ] Ho I ! s R TECT S ea \\
(™ ' _ T i | R} T T e —— o | mr——— —F4 4 ~ \
© |l ' ! 4 IR [ t il ) iy A\ !
i« R el 1 oo vol poe 1yl oo T i =i i
i ! wo e =i ! H BN | _ ¢ A VA
£12]; " =1 A =) {H S I his! _ o A\ LI @ b E
3 H m 2 - TR AT =l R REEARS 3 A L 1R [\
53 °F PG | el |l e L e TR . AN Ly By S I8
S HE Bl @ lpERmn i ajl AN R 18 |t e AR B
g EY I W | o | s e I | @1 T T | I [ oa U T 801 (W]
§ mm | S 1 THR MN”J | | 2 | | P i} |\ﬂ s | ik o I
H q &l RG] U@L e an r Il | [
34 = 1 ) | u ol | R f : | RS [
gz |1 i g ARRTTH _ Lo 2 |1 T ol |E-3 inns g
° b ea M | T I L4 gty e
¢ i b I L T H -t M e | Hhrt il e . 8
A L _ AR ol ! AHERITH B, LLTE o ] 1hEIHNI R R}
- 1 LS } el < 3 |
‘ 3 qofi | T3 T TR~ IR mnsac SR I mal SAERY _ | Kl e n
Rl arm T | I [ Isde ! _ N { TTT | =i
= R sa | | 1 + i I [ o | 2
E \ | N Tz (L S u I el
rm\ | 1 _—_/ H ﬂ 1 } - | \TU—P | I ofl ! ¥ L 44 a | | | ! ._ L |
i > o 11 o | RN 1 Al LT | et re——d4h
= | i H | | L3 I T | [RIERE
I | va | T N | _ P by 2 al L .
> ] sv 8 5, avoy 3¥NINA 1%
i ' | \ 14 i o H )
u\ . s =y | ! Hrt [ ] &
mi " :ml R\M\ @8 n 1 * i !
] = = \ | | | r—— 1311
1 VTR b\ ; | AN
¢ RSl : _ IR
m m |, 1 y f ETF — — g1
HHF = P
1
m-.. m u g A N
I Mmie il
i : | ] R
= - _ i
[ VT 534S INFHOIVA oe 1 b
pal
L1 133HS 3INIMHOLYW




Petition of Support

March 23, 2011 I ob g

Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Re:  Support for Withdrawal of Land and Lots from Creekside Village South
Condominium — Washtenaw County Subdivision Plan N. 483.

Dear Board Members,

The undersigned co-owners of Creekside Village South hereby express our support for
the plan presented by S.E. Land Holding LLC (Lombardo Homes) to withdraw 86 lots
(Units 1-86) and the approximate 29 acres of land from the Creekside Village South
Condominium. The area to be withdrawn is located north of the Derbyshire Drain.

Co-Owner Inf},) Address

Sig :
Printed Namezggﬁmé;g 'S lepsg LB NApee Lo,

Signed_[&fﬂi_lbz%

Printed Name B 2 Dan elshwn 35’99 h’\@“—«d'ow L‘Vl«—
Signed Yl \ﬁ:’&@ ’

Printed Nage h\ane W lnpepsony| B2 (Netoow \am 8

Signed_ %, A _
Pi‘igl’lllteedN’al.'me Lu'de N pdeden o Meadio horae_

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name




Petition of Support
March 23, 2011 2 % &

Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Re:  Support for Withdrawal of Land and Lots from Creekside Village South
Condominium — Washtenaw County Subdivision Plan N. 483.

Dear Board Members,

The undersigned co-owners of Creekside Village South hereby express our support for
the plan presented by S.E. Land Holding LLC (Lombardo Homes) to withdraw 86 lots
(Units 1-86) and the approximate 29 acres of land from the Creekside Village South
Condominium. The area to be withdrawn is located north of the Derbyshire Drain.

Co-Owner Info Address

, 73606 WEETORWE PRVE

Printed Name 4 - |7306 WestbrouR DK

Signed__, / .

Printed Name (Z272/(/7 , /1 020 9950 vt saE
Signed y 4 ;

Printed Name Asizee 7 Upanz s P05 Moses LA

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name




Petition of Support
March 23, 2011 3 . V _

Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Re:  Support for Withdrawal of Land and Lots from Creekside Village South
Condominium — Washtenaw County Subdivision Plan N. 483.

Dear Board Members,

The undersigned co-owners of Creekside Village South hereby express our support for
the plan presented by S.E. Land Holding LLC (Lombardo Homes) to withdraw 86 lots
(Units 1-86) and the approximate 29 acres of land from the Creekside Village South
Condominium. The area to be withdrawn is located north of the Derbyshire Drain.

Co-Owner Info Address
) oo )

Signed%ﬁ%@ww
Printed Name oy [[\apn A8uNCONL 0| 75 2D Watadis T,

Signed {N\a, )

Pﬁed Name‘g,z_,uﬁw o1y 7329 ~Vladddd. 0
S

b LB Re b | 1329 —natehe 200

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name




Petition of Support

March 23, 2011 .
bof
Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Re:  Support for Withdrawal of Land and Lots from Creekside Village South
Condominium — Washtenaw County Subdivision Plan N. 483.

Dear Board Members,

The undersigned co-owners of Creekside Village South hereby express our support for
the plan presented by S.E. Land Holding LLC (Lombardo Homes) to withdraw 86 lots
(Units 1-86) and the approximate 29 acres of land from the Creekside Village South
Condominium. The area to be withdrawn is located north of the Derbyshire Drain.

Co-Owner Info Address

Signed W" M\/ QYo (\)a,-(/a'\te A\eTag
Printed Name {<aclc (Halee v—

>

Signed Zx 4 £ Kokn v B R s » :
Printed Namg Z2———7 5 —— 7%72,/(/4777’/,/5 DK

Signed  ~ 7/
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name




Petition of Support
March 23, 2011 $ofb §

Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Re:  Support for Withdrawal of Land and Lots from Creekside Village South
Condominium — Washtenaw County Subdivision Plan N. 483.

Dear Board Members,

The undersigned co-owners of Creekside Village South hereby express our support for
the plan presented by S.E. Land Holding LLC (Lombardo Homes) to withdraw 86 lots
(Units 1-86) and the approximate 29 acres of land from the Creckside Village South
Condominium. The area to be withdrawn is located north of the Derbyshire Drain.

Co-Owner Info Address

43¢ Nadalw Do .

Printed eZ)AWD?L MAR/_EQE )

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name

Signed
Printed Name




April 11, 2011

Sent via e-mail to:
klovejoyroe@ytown.org

nwyrybk@ytown.org

(as requested)

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

RE: Creekside Village South — Response to Questions By Board and Residents

Dear Clerk Lovejoy Roe,

Please accept this letter as a response to your April 8, 2011 letter containing a summary
of questions from township board members as well as an attachment of questions from
residents of Creekside Village South. | would welcome (and actually request) the
opportunity to meet with you and/or other board and staff members prior to the April 19,
2011 township board meeting to ensure | have answered all your questions and concerns.

Prior to providing a detailed response to the questions and concerns, | would like to
respectfully ask the board members to set aside the issues of the HOA (which I will fully
address later), whether valid or not, and look at our request from the most basic
viewpoint.
= Under the Michigan Condominium Act, a developer is given the right to withdraw
land from a condominium.
= Under Article VI, Section 6.1 of the Master Deed (excerpt attached), we reserved
the right to withdraw land, with consent of the township, within a period ending
six years after the initial recording of the master deed. The six-year period will
expire May 4, 2011.
= In a little over two years, we have sold homes in a combined valued in excess of
$5 million in the township and have never done anything to betray our trust or

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586) 781-2364 CELL (586) 855-7051 FAX (888-525-6881)
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOHOMES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM



mailto:klovejoyroe@ytown.org
mailto:nwyrybk@ytown.org

April 11, 2011

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk

Re: Creekside Village South — Response to Questions
Page 2 of 4

jeopardize our relationship with township staff, township officials or OUR
customers; nor are we doing so now.

= We are proposing NO CHANGES other than to create two condominiums where
there is currently one.

= We are simply trying to exercise our right to withdraw the land to protect our
interests in the property.

Response to Township’s April 8, 2011 Request for Information

Because many of the board’s questions are similar or overlap those of the residents, | will
group them into categories and provide a comprehensive explanation within each
category.

Request for Documents
The following is a listing of documents requested, followed by an description of what is
being provided, or in cases where the requested documents are not being provided, an
explanation as to why they are not:
= Association By Laws — Attached hereto.
= HOA dues paid by homeowners and developer — Will be addressed as part of the
HOA issues.
= Copy of agreement between Lombardo and Pulte relative to bonds — Not being
provided. This is a private agreement between Lombardo and Pulte that contains
confidential information. Providing it to the township would not only violate
certain terms of the agreement, but would subject it to being available to others
via a FOIA request. Additional info on sureties provided later in this document.
= Various financial info on HOA — Will be addressed as part of the HOA issues.

HOA Issues

Attached is a letter being mailed to each resident in Creekside Village South. In addition
to providing additional information on questions and issues raised at the April 5™ board
meeting, by proposing to defer the transition of control to the residents, it provides what
we believe to be a very reasonable solution to the concerns they voiced relative to the
financial impact on their association once the land is withdrawn from the condo. As
explained to them in the letter, residents currently have monthly access to financial
information. Generally accepted accounting practices for homeowner associations
recognize annual reporting of financial data to be acceptable. To provide the volume of
information requested on short notice would be a challenge, but equally challenging
would be to ask the residents to digest that information on such short notice. We believe
delaying the transition of control of the association (as proposed in our letter to them)

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586) 781-2364 CELL (586) 855-7051 FAX (888-525-6881)
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOHOMES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM




April 11, 2011

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk

Re: Creekside Village South — Response to Questions
Page 30of 4

until such time as the residents are comfortable in taking on that responsibility is a very
reasonable solution for all.

One other observation relative to the residents concerns over the lack of financial
information they have received. Out of 58 sold, closed and occupied homes, only two
people raised any concern over the amount of financial information they’ve received. In
speaking with Casa Bella Management, they have had very few calls from residents
requesting additional information.

HOA Dues Vs. Developer Dues
= The current association dues for residents are $340/year (equating to $28.33/mo)
= Although not obligated to do so, in 2010 Lombardo funded a $15,797.32 budget
deficit.
= Based on 34 vacant lots owned, in 2010 Lombardo provided funding equivalent to
$464.63 per lot.

Impact on Bonds/Sureties if Approved

Currently, Ypsilanti Township has on file financial sureties posted by Pulte to guarantee
completion of all outstanding items. As you know, Lombardo and Pulte have been
working to reduce and where possible eliminate those sureties. With the Fall 2010
completion of street paving and subsequent acceptance by the road commission, the road
sureties (on file with the road commission) were released. With respect to the sureties the
township holds for the balance of the improvements, our purchase agreement with Pulte
obligates them to keep their sureties on file with the township until such time as they can
be reduced and/or released. The sureties on file with the township remain valid and
remain in place with the approval of Pulte. As part of the Development Agreement for
Manors at Creekside Village, we would be agreeable to replace the Pulte sureties with
our own.

Non-Related Issues

There are several questions relative to issues that with all due respect have no bearing on
our request. They include street cleaning, weed mowing, lot maintenance, illegal
dumping and security issues; all common issues for a subdivision under construction.
Although we are committed to providing the best efforts to reasonably address all of
these areas (and have already taken steps to address the dumping and security concerns),
these issues are not relative to the request to withdraw land from the condo. As we
discussed at the board meeting, if the township feels these issues are of great enough
concern, they have the means to address them through various ordinances.

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586) 781-2364 CELL (586) 855-7051 FAX (888-525-6881)
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOHOMES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM




April 11, 2011

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk

Re: Creekside Village South — Response to Questions
Page 4 of 4

Assessor’s Involvement

The only reason for my request for the board to notify the township assessor of the
approval (and perhaps provide some sort of written confirmation of same) is related to
recording the various documents. If approved, the 4™ Amendment to the Creekside
Village Master Deed will need to be recorded with the Washtenaw County Register of
Deeds, as will the Master Deed, By-Laws and Exhibit B Documents for the Manors at
Creekside Village. Unique to Washtenaw County, prior to recording a master deed
amendment the Register of Deeds office will contact the local assessor to confirm it is
acceptable to do so. Given our time constraints, we are requesting written confirmation
we could present to the Register of Deeds office at the time we submit the documents for
recording in the event the assessor is off work that day, or simply not able to take the call.

Based on the information contained herein, | trust | have addressed the concerns of the
board members. As stated earlier in this letter, we have never done anything to betray the
trust of the township board, their staff or our customers and have no intention of doing so
at this time.

| look forward to returning to the Board on April 19" and want to thank you for all your
assistance.

Very truly yours,
Lombardo Homes

Ve 0 2

VP Land Development

Attachments

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586) 781-2364 CELL (586) 855-7051 FAX (888-525-6881)
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOHOMES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM




G

Branch :F2F,User :FL09 Comment: Station Id :LYLG
\a"' °°""* OFFICIAL SEAL Washtensw Co., MI
| C 05/04/05 Lawrence Kestenbaun
? ,‘é' L-4475 P-853 Clerk Register
' Page: 1 of 92
LRI UUR ~ osvovves oz »
ﬁffuffrf.‘sfie ?:;EESE v Washtenaw L' 44?5 P' 853
MASTER DEED A
CREEKSIDE VILL AGE SOUTH

THIS MASTER DEED is made and executed on this 44}1 day of Mg%% , 2005,
by Pulte Land Company, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, whose address is 26622 Woodward
Avenue, Suite 204, Royal Oak, Michigan 48067, (hereinafter referred to as "Developer”), pursuant to the
provisions of the Michigan Condominium Act (Act 59 of the Public Acts of 1978, as amended).

WHEREAS, Developer desires by recording this Master Deed, together with the Bylaws
attached hereto as Exhibit A and the Condominium Subdivision Plan attached hereto as Exhibit B {both of
which are hereby incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof), to establish the real property
described in Article Il below, together with the improvements located and to be located thereon, and the
appurtenances thereto, as a residential site condominium project under the provisions of the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, Developer, by recording this Master Deed, hereby establishes
Creekside Village South as a residential site condominium project under the Act and declares that
Creekside Village South shall be held, conveyed, hypothecated, encumbered, leased, rented, occupied,
improved, and otherwise utilized, subject to the provisions of the Act, and the covenants, conditions,
restrictions, uses, limitations and affirmative obligations set forth in this Master Deed and Exhibits A and B
hereto, ail of which shall be deemed to run with the land and be a burden and a benefit to Developer, its
successors and assigns, and any persons acquiring or owning an interest in the Condominium Premises,
and their grantees, successors, heirs, personal representatives and assigns.

ARTICLEI
TITLE AND NATURE

The Condominium Project shall be known as Creekside Village South, Washtenaw

County Condominium Subdivision Plan No. ﬂaa . The Condominium Project is established in
accordance with the Act. The Units contained in the Condominium, including the number, boundaries,
dimensions, area and volume of each Unit, are set forth completely in the Condominium Subdivision Plan
attached to this Master Deed as Exhibit B. Each Unit is capable of individual utilization by virtue of having

its own entrance from and exit to a Common Element of the Condominium Project. Each Co-owner in the

. Condominium Project shall have an exclusive right to his Unit and shall have an undivided and
inseparable right to share with other Co-owners the Common Elements of the Condominium Project.

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER
TAX CERTIFICATE NO. R
WASHTENAW,MI Page 1 0of 92 Printed on 12/24/2008 9:32:09 AM

Document: DED MST 4475.853



Branch :F2F,User :FL09

Comment: Station Id :LYLG
CoT Pags: 8 of 92
T
Aoy ast anboum, Hushtenu L- 4475 P-833
ARTICLE V

UNIT DESCRIPTION AND PERCENTAGE OF VALUE

Section 5.1 Description of Units. Each Unit in the Condominium Project is described
in the Condominium Subdivision Plan attached to this Master Deed as Exhibit B. Each Unit shalt
consist of the area contained within the Unit boundaries as shown on Exhibit B and delineated
with heavy outlines.

Section 5.2 Percentage of Value. The percentage of value for each Unit shall be
equal. The determination that the percentages of value should be equal was made after reviewing
the comparative characteristics of each Unit in the Project and concluding that there are no
material differences among the Units that affect the allocation of percentages of value. The
percentage of value assigned to each Unit shall determine each Co-owner's respective share of
the Common Elements of the Condominium Project, each Co-Owner's respective proportionate
share in the proceeds and expenses of the Association's administration and the vaiue of such Co-
owner's vote at meetings of the Association of Co-owners with respect to matters that require
votes to be cast on a percentage of value basis. The total value of the Project is one hundred
(100%) percent.

ARTICLE VI
CONTRACTION OF CONDOMINIUM

Section 6.1 Right to Contract. As of the date this Master Deed is recorded,
Developer intends to establish a Project consisting of one hundred seventy nine (179) Units on
the land described in Article Il. Developer reserves the right, however, to establish a Project
consisting of fewer Units than described above within the land described in Article Il and to
withdraw from the Project all or some portion of the land described in Article Il subject to
Developer obtaining the prior consent of the Township. Therefore, notwithstanding anything to
the contrary contained in the other provisions of this Master Deed, the number of Units in this
Condominium Project may, at the option of Developer, from time to time, within a period ending
no later than six (6) years from the date of recording this Master Deed, be contracted to any
number determined by the Developer in its sole judgment and approved by the Township, but in
no event shall the number of Units be less than two (2).

Section 6.2 Withdrawal of Land. In addition to the provisions of Section 6.1, Developer
unconditionally reserves the right to withdraw from the Project any portion or portions of the land
described in Article |, provided such land is not reasonably necessary to provide access to or
otherwise serve the Units and their appurtenant Limited Common Elements, if any, included in
the Project, as contracted Developer further reserves the right, subsequent to such withdrawal
but prior to six (6) years from the date of recording this Master Deed, to expand the Project as so
reduced to include all or any portion of the land previously withdrawn.

Section 6.3 Creation of Easements. In the event of any contraction under this Article
VI, Developer reserves for the benefit of itself, its successors or assigns, and all owners of the
land described in Article il and all portions thereof, an easement for the unrestricted use of all
roads in the Project for the purpose of ingress or egress to and from each and every portion of
the Project as contracted, and for utilizing, tapping, tying into, extending and enlarging all utility
improvements located within the Condominium Premises, including, but not limited to, storm
sewer, water main, sanitary sewer, gas, telephone, electrical and telecommunication lines. In
addition, to the extent that any General Common Elements within the land described in Article Ii
are withdrawn from the Project, Developer shall cause non-exclusive easements for the benefit of

2005DPOIab(8011)=C:\Documents and Settings\dschwab\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK 7\Master Deed v1.doc=0503

WASHTENAW,MI

8

Page 8 of 92 Printed on 12/24/2008 9:32:10 AM

Document: DED MST 4475.853



April 11, 2011

To: Creekside Village South Co-Owners
RE: Lombardo’s Intentions Relative to Creekside Village South

Dear Co-Owners,

As you are likely aware, Lombardo Homes is requesting township approval to amend the
Creekside Village South (CVSR master deed in order to withdraw the land north of the
Derbyshire Drain. On April 5", the request was tabled by the township board until April
19" to allow time for the board and co-owners to obtain additional information. The
purpose of this letter is to provide you with such additional information and to invite you
to attend the township board meeting on April 19" at 6:30 pm at the Ypsilanti Township
Civic Center.

Four main issues arose at the board meeting: 1) Lombardo’s Motives; 2) Planning
Commission Approval; 3) Impact on the HOA Budget, and; 4) Future use of the Property
being removed. Listed below is a description of each concern followed by an explanation
of how we feel each can be addressed to the satisfaction and protection of the co-owners
and/or township.

1) Lombardo’s Motives — Concerns arose regarding why we waited until the “11™ hour”
to make this request.
The timing of the request was a combination of our workload vs. staffing levels
(we like so many other companies today are challenged with staffing levels) and
our expectation that this would be a very simple approval. In most cases, a
revision of this nature would be handled on a Consent Agenda as a general
housekeeping matter with no discussion. There are no ulterior motives.

2) Planning Commission Approval — Due to the nature of the requested change, at least
one township official questioned whether planning commission approval was necessary
prior to township board action.

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586)781-2364 CELL (586)855-7051 FAX (888)525-6881
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOCOMPANIES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM




April 11, 2011

Creekside Village South Co-Owners
Re: CVS Master Deed Amendment
Page 2 of 5

At the time of this writing, this issue remains open. However, we believe
planning commission approval is not required for various reasons including the
following:
= No changes whatsoever are being made to the site plan that was initially
approved. Density, utility configurations, lot dimensions, street
connections, type of housing (ranches) and associated materials and sizes,
open space, landscaping, etc. are all remaining UNCHANGED from what
was and remains approved.
= At a March 3" township staff-level meeting when this proposed change
was discussed, no concerns were raised by the township planning staff,
township attorney, township clerk, township treasurer, township engineer,
or any other township staff member or consultant.
= A review memo dated March 28, 2011 from the township planning
coordinator to the township clerk recommended board approval without
any mention or concern regarding planning commission approval.
= Because we are agreeable to withholding any building permits in the
future condo (Manors at CV) until a Development Agreement is in place,
if it is determined approval by the planning commission is required, we
could easily make that one of the conditions contained within the D/A.

3) Impact on the HOA Budget — Board members and co-owners expressed concern over
the impact of the amendment on the HOA budget. Additionally, co-owners expressed
frustration over the lack of financial information provided by the HOA management
company. Their frustration has been perceived as a distrust of the HOA management
company (Casa Bella Management) and Lombardo relative to the financial affairs of the
association.
Because we actively manage 30-35 homeowner associations, we tend to make
assumptions that our actions are trusted by the people who trusted us enough to
purchase a home from us. Not only do we respect our fiduciary responsibility to
each homeowner relative to managing the affairs of their association, we also
demand it of ourselves as part of our overall company culture of creating and
maintaining an organization with the highest moral and ethical standards.
Normally, once a community reaches 50%-+/- occupied, the co-owners request
(and often demand) we transition control of the association. Our offer of an
expedited transition was based on our expectation that upon the withdrawal of
land, CVS would be 66% owner occupied (61/93) and the co-owners would want
such a transition. Legally, we are past one of the trigger points that would require
us to transition control of the association to the co-owners (54 months since the
first conveyance of title to a co-owner). In practice, unless there is demand on the

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586)781-2364 CELL (586)855-7051 FAX (888)525-6881
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOCOMPANIES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM




April 11, 2011

Creekside Village South Co-Owners
Re: CVS Master Deed Amendment

Page 3 of 5

part of the co-owners for control, passing the deadline is not an issue. In
hindsight, based on the circumstances of a perceived 11" hour request to the

townsh
control

ip to amend the master deed, our offer for an expedited transition of
of the HOA to the co-owners and the co-owners frustration at not

receiving financial information for the association, we can appreciate the concern
by all on the potential impact on the HOA budget. To address this concern, we
propose the following:

=

Regard

Lombardo will continue to control the association for the short term and
will implement a gradual transition; the speed of the transition based on
the comfort level of the co-owners.

Lombardo will allow the co-owners to elect two association board
members to be actively involved in the affairs of the association including
the bidding and awarding of contracts for maintenance, insurance and
other association expenses. This will allow access to financial information
not available to non-board members in such areas as delinquencies and
will help restore trust between co-owners and Lombardo.

Lombardo will continue to assist the association with budget deficits, if
any, until such time as the co-owners are comfortable with the financial
status of the association and elect to assume control of it.

From time to time, Lombardo will pay the full cost of certain repairs or
maintenance issues such as the removal of graffiti from DTE transformers
and repairs to the gazebo, which we are NOT obligated to perform.

After transition to the co-owners, Lombardo will not only continue to pay
100% of the maintenance cost (weed mowing, etc.) of any lots owned by
Lombardo, we will continue to pay our required proportionate share of
overall maintenance costs. i.e. — if we own 30 of the 93 lots, we would be
responsible for 32.26% (30/93) of association maintenance expenses.

ing a concern over the lack of financial information, | would like to offer

the following:

=

Standard generally accepted accounting practices for homeowner
associations recommend members receive financial data for their
association on an annual basis. Through Casa Bella’s website', co-owners
for CVS can access financial data on a monthly basis.

! www.casabellamanagement.com — select Creekside Village South from the community drop down box

and create a user profile.

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586)781-2364 CELL (586)855-7051 FAX (888)525-6881

GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOCOMPANIES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM



http://www.casabellamanagement.com/

April 11, 2011

Creekside Village South Co-Owners
Re: CVS Master Deed Amendment
Page 4 of 5

= Moving forward, in anticipation of the transition of control to the co-
owners, we will ensure additional financial information is available via the
website for the co-owners.

4) Future use of the Property being removed — Concerns were expressed regarding the

short and long term use of the property being removed (north of the Derbyshire Drain).
Short Term — We will continue to address the problem of illegal dumping
through a four step approach. 1) We will post “no dumping” signs in various
locations; 2) We will be more pro-active in removing debris as it shows up to
discourage it from becoming a “known location” for dumping; 3) We will request
additional patrol visits from the Washtenaw County Sheriff’s Department and we
will prosecute anyone caught illegally dumping on the property; and, 4) We will
work with the Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC) to get the roads
physically blocked, thereby preventing vehicles from entering the property.
Through contact with the WCRC, we have learned we can obtain a permit to close
the roads until such time as we begin home construction in the area. This closure
would require a resolution of support from the Ypsilanti Township Board, which
we anticipate receiving. The road closures would be temporary and would be at
the entrances from Tuttle Hills and Merritt Road as well as the inter-connection
on Natalie Drive where it crosses the Derbyshire Drain. Note the WCRC will
NOT allow the permanent closure of Natalie Drive at the Derbyshire Drain as was
suggested/requested by at least one resident due to the WCRC’s requirement of
inter-connectivity of residential communities.

Long Term — Our strongest desire is to re-open the area north of the Derbyshire
Drain EXACTLY as it is currently approved; including RANCH style home
construction on the same sized lots and with NO OTHER CHANGES other than
to be a separate condominium (Manors at Creekside Village). In the interest of
being completely open and up front, we mentioned that we might opt to revise the
site plan to create larger lots similar to those on the east side of Tuttle Hill at
Creekside Village East and perhaps sell two-story as well as ranch homes. This is
NOT our intent, but merely a possibility, dependent upon many factors including
the future of the residential housing market. It would be of significant cost for us
to revise plans and obtain the necessary approvals to make this conversion. It
would also require a public hearing, planning commission approval and township
board approval (of which at least one board member voiced their opposition).
Again — let me stress, undertaking such an uphill and expensive battle is NOT our
intention. Additionally, as stated publicly at the township board meeting on April

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586)781-2364 CELL (586)855-7051 FAX (888)525-6881
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOCOMPANIES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM




April 11, 2011

Creekside Village South Co-Owners
Re: CVS Master Deed Amendment
Page 5 of 5

5" we have no intention whatsoever of requesting any type of multi-family
approval.

One other concern, but of a lesser degree, was with respect to gauging the overall support
of the co-owners for our request. Although 45+/- co-owners attended the March 23"
informational meeting, only 14 people signed our Petition of Support. Counting that
some spouses also signed, it really amounted to just 10 separate co-owners providing
written support for the request. Human nature would suggest that for the most part, only
those in opposition to the proposal would turn out to speak against it, but none the less, |
am again requesting %/our assistance in either attending the upcoming township board
meeting on April 19", or in contacting a member of the township board and expressing
your support for our proposal.

Based on the information provided herein and given our willingness to continue operation
of the association, including financial support, until such time as the co-owners are
comfortable in taking over such control, we trust our proposal addresses all of the
concer&rgs of the co-owners and township officials and we look forward to seeing you on
the 19™.

Very truly yours,
Lombardo Homes

Ve 0 2

Gregory L. Windingland
Vice President of Development

C:  Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor — Ypsilanti Township
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk — Ypsilanti Township
Larry Doe, Treasurer — Ypsilanti Township
Jean Hall Currie, Board Member — Ypsilanti Township
Stan Eldridge, Board Member — Ypsilanti Township
Mike Martin, Board Member — Ypsilanti Township
Scott Martin, Board Member — Ypsilanti Township
Joe Lawson, Planning Coordinator, Ypsilanti Township
Mike/Andy Kaczmarczyk — Casa Bella Property Management

51237 DANVIEW TECHNOLOGY COURT, SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48315
OFFICE (586)781-2364 CELL (586)855-7051 FAX (888)525-6881
GWINDINGLAND@LOMBARDOCOMPANIES.COM
WWW.LOMBARDOHOMES.COM




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

2011 BUDGET AMENDMENT #4
April 19, 2011

266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND Total Increase $104,258.00

Increase the Law Enforcement Fund by $104,258 for Sheriff Summer Policing contract.
This will be funded by an appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 266.000.000.699.000 $104,258.00
Net Revenues  $104,258.00

Expenditures: Sheriff Summer Policing Contract 266.301.000.831.009 $104,258.00
Net Expenditures ~ $104,258.00

230 - RECREATION FUND Total Increase $4,000.00

Increase the Recreation Fund by $4,000.00 for a Trust distribution-Senior Grant received in
2010 for the specific purchase of equipment to benefit elderly persons and/or handicapped
children. The equipment was delivered in January 2011 . This will be funded by an
appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 230.000.000.699.000 $4,000.00
Net Revenues $4,000.00

Expenditures: Senior Rec Center Equipment 230-751-000-974.022 $4,000.00
Net Expenditures $4,000.00

212 - BIKE, SIDEWALK, RECREATION, ROAD AND Total Increase $168,178.00

GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND

Increase the Highways and Streets Road Construction budget by $168,178 as agreed to
with the Washtenaw County Road Commission. Increase the CDBG Grant revenue budget
by $168,178. This revenue will fund most of these road improvements. The remaining
project balance of $67,022 is currently budgeted in the Public Improvement Fund line item
245-245-000-818.022 Highway & St/Road construction.

Revenues: Community Dev Block Grant CDBG 212.000.000.531.000 $168,178.00

Prior Year Fund Balance 212.000.000.699.000 $0.00
Net Revenues  $168,178.00

Expenditures: Highway & Street-Road Construction 212.970.000.818.022 $168,178.00
Net Expenditures  $168,178.00



Motion to Amend the 2011 Budget (#4):

Move to increase the Law Enforcement Fund budget by $104,258 to $5,682,623and
approve the department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Recreation Fund by $4,000.00 to $914,461 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Bike, Sidewalk, Recreation, Road, & General Operations Fund
(BSRII) by $168,178.00 to $1,147,892.50 and approve the department line item changes as
outlined.



Request ID # 563932

RESOLUTION
Ata meeting of the :
(Regular or Spegcial) (Township Board, City or Viilage Council)
called to order by on at P.M.
The following resolution was offered:
Moved by and supported by

1;hat the request to TRANSFER OWNERSHIP OF AN ESCROWED 2010 CLASS C LICENSED BUSINESS, LOCATED
AT 2789 WASHTENAW, YPSILANTI, MI 48197, YPSILANT! TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY FROM COTTAGE
INN CAFE, INC. TO LEONE RESTAURANT ENTERPRISES, LLC; & REQUESTS NEW ENTERTAINMENT PERMIT.

be considered for

- (Approval or Disapproval)

APPROVAL " DISAPPROVAL
Yeas: Yeas:
Nays: Nays:
Absent: Absent:

Itis the consensus of this legislative body that the application be:

for issuance

(Recommended or Not Recommended)
State of Michigan )
County of )

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution offered and

adopted by the . ata
(Township Board, City or Village Council) (Regular or Special)
meeting held on
{Date)
(Signed)
(Township, City or Village Clerk)
SEAL
(Mailing address of Township, City or Village)
L.C-1305 {Rev. 08/2006) i The Depariment of Labor & Economic Growih will not discriminate agalnst any individual of group becausa of race, sex, refigion, age,
Authority: MCL. 436.1501 national origin, color, marital status, disability, or poiitical beliefs. if you need help with reading, writing, hearing, ete., under the Americans
gomp;:;u:‘n: Iziandalory with Disabilities Act, you may make your needs known to his agency,
'enalty. No License




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION AND QUESTIONNAIRE
The Township Board of Ypsilanti is responsible to the residents of the township. Therefore,
liquor licenses will be granted when it is in the best interest of the citizens of the township to do
so. Those applications which indicate substantial benefit to the residents of the township will

receive the highest consideration. The following criteria will be used to determine the most
eligible applicants.

1. Location of business should be easily accessible and adjacent to populated areas of
the township.

2. Located on or adjacent to, major traffic arteries,
3. Size and patron capacity of facility.
4. Number of jobs to be cyeated.

DATE: Z// &/
Mo. Day Year

1. Applicant (s) *Names Cpe 9 LEJHE /Léﬁyﬂ/s LeshonT obgpucss LC

Address  Business 2784 4/ S/. 7 FHHer

>/ws; Ll Y197

Home

Phone

*If Corporation provide names and home addresses of executives on separate sheet.
IF BUSINESS IS PRESENTLY IN OPERATION COMPLETE QUESTION 2 AND 3.
IF BUSINESS IS NOT IN OPERATION, GO TO QUESTION 4

What type of License is being requested: _ £ lass ¢ ,/ 5 oM

Questions regarding this document should be directed to the Township Clerk.




=

= o

—

Ypsilanti Township Liquor License and Application

Name and address of business for which license is intended:

LEowes  PraTeo

278% s Gaso

)g/s/‘l;e% _HE 5117

The business has been in operation for 5~ yeass, /)7%)/1‘/5

Capacity of business for that time period?

Lssmanand

Primary purpose of business ? _ Sz4£v)ev 2o ./ ¥ éi V2aryes

Have you ever been granted a Michigan or other state liquor license?

If yes, explain: ﬂ/b

If license is granted, will the business stay in the same location? >[E )

What is the present patron capacity? /2.0

What is the square footage of the building? ‘7’ 000

How many employees on existing staff? 22

Hours of Operations? 7/ Ao Al - :;lzte%ky
5/ S+ 5:/,«4//&7




Ypsilanti Township Liquor License and Application
3. Iflicense request is granted, will any of the following occur, if not go to #4

A, Renovations to building? If yes, explain: /[) pa //f C il fi- / DAy WS &

— N

‘7/"/7{7: / s d Al 1o

B. Estimated costs of renovations?

C. Will patron capacity increase? If yes, to how many? A/ ¢

D. Will number of employees be increased ? >/6(:>

If so, by how many? 2.0

4, If the business for which the liquor license does not presently exist, complete the following
items:

A. Location of proposed site?

B. Size of facility to be erected?

C. Estimated cost of facility?

D. Expected staff requirements?

E. Expected patron capacity?

F. What will be the primary purpose of the business?

G. Does the property have the necessary zoning? (}1@5@”

H. Has a building permit been issued?

L Will the facility be built if a license is not granted?




Ypsilanti Township Liquor License and Application
5. As was stated earlier, the Township Board is obligated to award liquor licenses in the best
interest of the citizens of Ypsilanti Township and not for the gain of an individual or
corporation.
Why do you think you should receive a liquor license?
b alisee s witl i gm ases7  Jp M
ﬁ(ﬁpp/”,'y/,/?(V T w4 frer 22 /fiﬂ//i to oy

2 s toeatine  Tbe T WA% 6456/ Fa §j Y,

6. Have you ever been convicted of a felony? A0 Atre you disqualified to receive a
license by reason or any matter or thing contained in Charter Township of Ypsilanti Liquor
Licenses or the laws of the State of Michigan?

7. A statement that you will not violate any of the laws of the State of Michigan or of the
United States or any ordinances of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti in the conduct of your
business.

Fingerprints of applicant, manager, and officers in the case of a club, society or corporation must
be on file with the Washtenaw County Sheriff’s Department prior to approval of your request.

I hereby certify the above information and answers are true and correct and that I have read and
am aware of the provisions of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Ordinance Nos. 99-211 and 99-
212 pertaining to liquor licenses and enforcement.

Applicant’s signature %@/y %M Date Z// 7% [

Printed Name él&? B ﬁ/ D
Receipt No. \\ D\‘ Amount XDUD

Fee Schedule
(effective May 13, 1999)

Application for New Class C LICENSE ...cvvveriininriniininiiniiiiiiieinereancennanani
Application for Addition to Existing Class C License




OFFICIAL ' 000161

RECEIPT CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
CLERK’S OFFICE
DATE
RECEIVED FROM Qﬂr\ DY o&‘lﬁ wX $,000-00 -
$:\¥O \L}vwﬂhn\%x8&AJ\ *‘60 {DE;%éfﬂy;ﬁ;%;ﬂ;mgmﬁbﬁ#ﬁ%%
FUND ACCOUNT NO. AMOUNT IN PAYMENT FOR
V& ¢

r \ Wl .\ -~
P v

——

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

TS o 1774
40 " BANK OF ANN ARBOR
) 7
YPSILAN"H MI 48197 217/2011
PAY.TO THE .
"ORDEROF. . CharterTownsh|p onpsnanu o el B $ #1,000.00
One Thousand and 00/10u i » : ans DOLLARS

Charter Township of Ypsilant

ST e g2

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

6o SECURITY FEATURES RICLUDED. DETAILS ON BACK @o

o0 L7?L 1O72LL3TI5N 03000207A




Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE

Recreation Department

g Community Center
Charter Township of

Treasurer

LARRY J. DOE — 2025 E. Clark Road
Trustees ’ (Y . [a § Ypsilanti, Ml 48198
JEAN HALL CURRIE g // pS tlanti Phone: (734) 544-3800
[/ Fax: (734) 544-3888

STAN ELDRIDGE ; pf B o |
MIKE MARTIN e Y il Placing Residents First 50 & Beyond: (734) 544-3838

DEE SIZEMORE WWw.ytown.org

TO: Township Board of Trustees

FROM: Art Serafinski, CPRP, CPSI, Recreation Director

DATE: April 11, 2011

RE: Request to Charge Non-Residents a $10.00 Fee For Notary Services

The Recreation Department has been receiving an increased number of requests for notary
services. We decided to put together some statistics regarding this service for the first quarter of
2011(January - March):

» 82 people came in to have documents notarized; some from as far away as Detroit.
» We notarized 42 documents in March alone.

» 56 were non-township residents. 69% of all notary requests we have received in 2011 are
non-township residents.

» 26 out of the 82 were Township residents (31%).

» Many times those who needed something notarized did not know what it was about and
staff needed to explain the process; many times the individuals get upset because they were
told differently; many times they did not have proper ID and had to come back.

» Businesses such as Sycamore Meadows (Superior Township) are advertising that we offer
free notary service and are sending people over. We get a high volume of non-resident
notary business because of it.

» We constantly get comments from those who use this service that most places charge a fee,
and that they will tell all of their friends about this free service.

Based on the facts listed above, would like to charge a fee for this service to non-township
residents. Most places who offer notary services charge a fee and for the volume notaries we do
(and the time that it takes) we believe a fee would justify the service. Based on the numbers above
for the first quarter, the recreation department could have realized $560.00. In a year's time we
could generate a couple of thousand dollars (funds our budget needs during these lean economic
times).

We respectfully ask that you consider approving a fee of $10.00 for notary services for non-
residents.


http://www.ytown.org/

Charter Towmship of PYpeilauti

Proclamation

In Honor of
Multiple Chemical Sensitivity Awareness
May 8-14, 2011

WHEREAS, people of all ages have developed the condition known as Multiple Chemical Sensitivity, often
following either a single massive chemical exposure or repeated low level exposures to chemicals in the
environment; and

WHEREAS, people with Multiple Chemical Sensitivity frequently also suffer from one or more of the overlapping
conditions known as Chronic Fatigue/lmmune Deficiency Syndrome, Fibromyalgia and Gulf War Syndrome; and

WHEREAS, Multiple Chemical Sensitivity is a chronic condition for which there is neither a proven treatment nor a
cure, that typically affects several major organ systems with multiple symptoms that can include, but are not
limited to: difficulty breathing, sleeping and/or concentrating, memory loss, migraines, nausea, abdominal pain,
chronic fatigue, aching joints and muscles, disorders of the skin and sensory dysfunctions; and

WHEREAS, people with Multiple Chemical Sensitivity often have profound problems with health, finances,
empioyment, housing, public access and personal relationships; and

WHEREAS, the health of the general population'is at risk from chemical exposures which can lead to illnesses
that are preventable through the reduction or avoidance of chemicals in the air, water and food in both indoor and
outdoor environments; and

WHEREAS, Multiple Chemical Sensitivity is recognized by the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Social Security
Administration, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, the Environmental Protection Agency
and other state and federal governmental agencies and commissions which have supported the health and
welfare of people with this condition; and

WHEREAS reasonable accommodations, educational efforts and recognition of Multiple Chemical Sensitivity can
provide opportunities for people with this condition to enjoy access to work, schooling, public facllltles and other
settings where they can contribute their skills, knowledge, ideas and creativity; and

WHEREAS, mdl\nduals with Multiple Chemical Sensitivity need the understanding and suppert of family, friends,
employers and co-workers, medical professionals, other members of society and governmental agencies at all
levels to help them cope with the significant and pervasive lifestyle changes imposed by this illness;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees does hereby
proclaim the week of May 8-14, 2011 MULTIPLE CHEMICAL SENSITIVITY AWARENESS WEEK in Ypsilanti
Township and commend this observance to all Township residents.

Dated and signed this 19" day of April, 2011

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor Jean Hall Currie, Trustee

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk Stan Eldridge, Trustee

Larry J-'DDE._-Treasurer_ Mike Martin, Trustee

~ Scott Martin; Tfustee




Uharter Towmship of Ppailanti

Prorlamation

In Honor of
Chemical Awareness Week
May 8-14, 2011

WHEREAS, it is important that people are made more aware of the role that chemicals play in their
daily lives; and

WHEREAS, along with the benefits of chemicals, we need to be aware of the dangers hazardous
materials pose to our families, especially to our children and youth and of the preventative measures
that we can take to avoid possible harm; and

WHEREAS, we must encourage cooperation between local emergency planning committees and their
local business, industrial, retail, service, and farming sectors to increase the involvement of off-site
emergency planning of hazardous material accidents; and

WHEREAS, it is essential that we work to improve the awareness of local emergency planning
committees about the chemicals manufactured, used or sold in factories, companies, retail stores and
farms in their communities.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees does
hereby proclaim the week of May 8-14, 2011 CHEMICAL AWARENESS WEEK in Ypsilanti Township
and we encourage all citizens to obtain and share information about the proper uses of chemicals in
order to ensure a safer future for our Township.

Dated and signed this 19" day of April, 2011

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor Jean Hall Currie, Trustee

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk Stan Eldridge, Trustee

Larry J. Doe, Treasurer Mike Martin, Trustee

Scott Martin, Trustee




MICHIGAN

NATURAL
SHORELINE

PARTNERSHIP

March 30, 2011

Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor
Ypsilanti Charter Township
Township Civic Center

7200 South Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197

Madam Supervisor:

Subject: Board of Trustees authorization to place an interpretive sign at the Ford
Lake Natural Shoreline Demonstration Site.

The purpose of this letter is to request Township authorization to place an interpretive sign at
the Ford Lake Natural Shoreline Demonstration site.

Attached is a thumbnail illustration of the display and how it will look after placement. It will be
30” by 40" in size, and it will be strategically set for maximum exposure and appeal.

As you may recall the Michigan Natural Shoreline Partnership (MNSP), in collaboration with the
Ypsilanti Charter Township, JF New, Inc., Huron River Watershed Council, Eastern Michigan
University, and the Middle Huron Watershed Advisory Committee, constructed the
demonstration site on May 3, 2010.

The purpose for the demonstration is to promote a soft engineered alternative to the
construction of sea walls using iron and other hard materials. Additionally, the site creates the
opportunity to provide workshops and instruction activities for establishing natural lakescapes
elsewhere in Michigan’s inland lakes.

Soft engineered shoreline erosion control and natural landscaping methods are preferred,
environmentally beneficial options for preventing soil erosion and pollution from storm runoff
carrying fertilizer and other chemicals put on nearby turf. The interpretive sign is designed to
communicate these concepts to the general public and underscore the completion and purpose
of the demonstration site. These products are also potential activities to be used as
compliance practices called for in the storm water discharge permit.

CONSTITUTION HALL - 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET -+ P.O. BOX 30457 - LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7957
www.mishorelinepartnership.org - (517)241-8370



Ms. Stumbo
Page 2
March 31, 2011

We wish to install the sign as soon as possible this growing season. The Charter Township of
Ypsilanti has been instrumental in the success of the site construction. The sign will be a fine
capstone to the effort. If you have further questions, please contact me at
skubinnaj@michigan.gov.

Respectfully,

ri

a4
‘Y Py H// = a

7/ o

-

Jete e

John Skubinna

Facilitator

Michigan Natural Shoreline Partnership
Office of Environmental Assistance
Michigan Dept. of Environmental Quality

S
’f

Enclosure

cc: Jeff Allen, Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Ric Lawson, Huron River Watershed Council
Scott Dierks, JF New, Inc.
John Foley, Eastern Michigan University

CONSTITUTION HALL - 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET - P.O. BOX 30457 - LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7957
www.mishorelinepartnership.org - (517)241-8370



_r‘

estm: 1g Our Valuable Shoreline

Ty

é g
o -'SH't'D'

Bioengineering
Shoreline e:n;mn e&ntml

This sharsline
100%: bio

ot
—_—

EP"?IGHﬂﬂ'

" . T Turf problems
The Shorelme _— 2 e Rl Tt probk
Shoreline development | % @ e | ' 5t ﬁ!mmug:fm?i::uns
i i 3 | | e 1 in place like deep-rocted
native plants. Nafive

vegetation buffers along the

thewwater's edge.
Taking Care of...

Natural Habttats

Shrub and emergent wetlands along the
shoreling provide nesting sites for songbinds,
Miosquitc-=ating dragonilies

hatch from eggs in fhe wetland.




2011 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of » 2011,
by and between the Township Board of Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw
County, parties of the first part and the Board of Washtenaw County Road
Commissioners, parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements
be made upon the local roads in the Township of Ypsilanti, and

WHEREAS, proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement
under the provisions in Act 51 of Public Acts of 1951 as amended,

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of the second part will
accomplish the improvements as specified herein, all in accordance with
the standards of the parties of the second part.

1. TFirwood Hills Subdivision
Work to include milling the existing surface,
structure adjustments, and the placement of
a 3" bituminous overlay. Roads to include:
Wilson, Elder, Highland, Firwood, and Hazel.
Final cost to be determined by competitive bid.
Estimated Project Cost: $ 124,000.00

2. Bagley, Holmes to Forest
Work to include milling the existing surface
and the placement of a 3” bituminous overlay.
Final cost to be determined by competitive bid.
Estimated Project Cost: 3 44 ,000.00

3. Kansas, Parkwood to Dead End
Work to include milling the existing surface,
and the placement of a 3” bituminous overlay.
Final cost to be determined by competitive bid.
Estimated Project Cost: S 67,200.00

It is further understood that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti will be
a named insured on the Washtenaw County Road Commission’s coverages for
liability for the activities described above. The Road Commission will
submit a certificate of insurance evidencing such coverages to the
Township Clerk prior to implementation of services under the contract.
Each party to this contract shall be responsible for the acts and
omissions of its employees and agents.



2011 Ypsilanti Township Agreement

Page Two
AGREEMENT SUMMARY
Firwood Hills Subdivision 3 124,000.00
Bagley 44,000.00
Kansas 67,200.00

$ 235,200.00

ESTIMATED AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY YPSILANTI
TOWNSHIP UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING 2011: $ 235,200.00

FOR YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP:

Witness
Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor
Witness
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION:
Witness
Douglas E. Fuller, Chair
Witness

Steven M. Puuri, Managing Director




Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO Human Resources

KAREN Lgf‘;ggOY ROE [ﬁd?’tm’ Towngﬁlp Qf Department

Treasurer (,_ 7200 s\.{ Hl_Jlron_ R,\i/\lller4 Ig;ig/s
LARRY J. DOE f psilanti,
- // (Y S Zl}lﬂtl Phone: (734) 484-4700
Trustees /] Fax: (734) 484-5156
JEAN HALL CURRIE [ “Placing Residents First” WWW. ytown.org
STAN ELDRIDGE <5
MIKE MARTIN

SCOTT MARTIN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees

FROM: Karen Wallin
Human Resource Department

DATE: April 11, 2011

RE: Assessing Department

Daniel Dzierbicki, Lead Appraiser, from the Assessing Department will be retiring
effective April 30, 2011. | would like to request approval from the Township Board that
upon Mr. Dzierbicki’s retirement, we temporarily place Brian McCleery in the position,
not to exceed 60 days, while we meet with the union representation regarding department
needs. It is being recommended that Mr. McCleeary be compensated an additional
$2.68/hour during this temporary placement.

Consideration in regard to this request is appreciated. Any additional questions should be
directed to the Human Resource Department.


http://www.ytown.org/

RESOLUTION 2011-7
Huron River Wake Zone Between
Bridge Road And Rawsonville Road
Whereas, a sensor system is being installed on the Huron River to improve the

response times of first responders when emergencies occur on the Huron River; and

Whereas, the sensor system may be activated if vessels operated on the Huron
River between Bridge Road and Rawsonville Road exceed no wake speeds; and

Whereas, the Water Conservation Advisory Committee supports the
establishment of a Huron River wake zone between Bridge Road and Rawsonville
Road to reduce soil erosion and promote water quality;

Now therefore, be it resolved, that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of
Trustees hereby adopts and incorporates by reference Ordinance 2011-413
establishing a no wake zone on the Huron River between Bridge Road and

Rawsonville Road.



PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2011-413

An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 46
of the Ypsilanti Charter Township
Code of Ordinances

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby ordains that the following
provision be added to Chapter 46 Parks and Recreation, Section 227 Speed Limit

posted areas:

A person shall not operate a vessel on the Huron River in
the area between Bridge Road and Rawsonville Road at a speed
greater than slow-no wake or the minimum speed necessary for the
vessel to maintain forward movement within designated areas
posted “slow-no wake speed.”

Severability

Should any section, subdivision, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be
declared by the Courts to be invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of the
Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part as invalidated.
Publication

This Ordinance shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation as
required by law.

Effective date

This Ordinance shall become effective upon publication in a newspaper of
general circulation as required by law.



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO

KAREN Lgf‘;;eOY ROE (‘[ﬁaﬁer Town\gﬁlp Qf

Treasurer T — 7200 S. Huron River Drive

LARRY J. DOE / Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Trustees L /" / ()??S l&lntl Phone: (734) 484-0073
“ Fax: (734) 544-3501

JEAN HALL CURRIE “Placing Residents First”
STAN ELDRIDGE e L g Re www.ytown.org

MIKE MARTIN T
SCOTT MARTIN

Residential Services

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeff Allen, Director of Residential Services

DATE: April 11, 2011

RE:  Allowance for temporary use of Township property for a guy wire

Please find enclosed an email and corresponding drawing from Aaron Berkholz,
of the Washtenaw County Road Commission.

During the Holmes Rd. construction, it became apparent that the existing guy

wires that hold a DTE pole along Holmes Rd. near out compost site is in the way
of the contractors.

We are seeking a temporary approval for the guy wire to be relocated to inside
the Compost Site fence until such time that the project is completed and then
DTE will put the guy wire cabling back into the Right-of-Way.


http://www.ytown.org/

[(4/1172017) Jeff Allen - 104554A, Holm

Page 1]

From: "Berkholz, Aaron” <berkholza@wcroads.org>

To: TWP-Ypsilanti-Allen <jallen@ytown.org>

CC: UTILITY-DTE-Combee <combeec@dteenergy.com>, "Townsend, Roy"
<townsendr@w...

Date: 411172011 2:46 PM

Subject: 104554A, Holmes Road, Phase 3 - overhead utility pole guy wires, temporary permit
request

Attachments: 104554A_Holmes 3_DTE_Twp req_4-11-11.pdf
Good Afternoon Jeff,

First of all, thank you for taking the time to review the Holmes Road, Phase 3 site today with Paul Heinrich
(WCRC) and Clay Combee (DTE). Your prompt response to our situation is greatly appreciated.

There is an existing DTE utility pole including three (3) existing utility guy wires on the north side of
Holmes Road, west of the westerly drive into the Ypsilanti Township property. The location is across the
street from East Circle Drive; the approximate project plan station is 76+22. Please refer to the attached
partial plan sheet.

The WCRG is requesting that Ypsilanti Township grant a temporary permit to DTE for the placement of a
guy pole on the Township property, inside the existing fence line. The load supported by the existing guy
wires will be transferred to this guy pole. This will be done as a means of accommodating the
construction of the storm sewer, as detailed in the project plans.

Upon completion of the storm sewer construction, DTE will remove the guy pole from the Township
property. New guy wires will be installed in the right-of-way.

If you need any further details or have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

- Aaron

Aaron Berkholz

Construction Supervisor

Washtenaw County Road Commission
berkhoIza@wcroadsiorq<mai|to:berkhplza@wcroads.org>



SuE

6+H47.83,

e egete
Dr Siricture Co

Drop kdet, Ty

Gronetor Hatek

PROPOSED RN =
OFFSET = EALL
Souss,
Soutr,
Dr Struchire,
D Structurs,

00'00-+0 NOLVLS & 3NN HOLYN

: TOT v - D
BCLLL 13 dOL “an P“_. wn MM”MM BNHANTIUVI~Id AL WM 0Z Cv+al
YETEL R JOL WOH 13 9 - gea3UL

suieL 3 dou o A1 sk sgeac B v 9-33ML 0030 4Y 9% (ZeaL
ZoL WGH L 5
-k & Geras dap $6'162 13 9CLL) ISK WE 1Y 28 BLSL
L1 1€ zzass AWA 304 LY 8 6L+L
L £5 8LaL
g 168 1obaL El
&
IOL-NIL-YECUAXOB L1 S5 GO+l K
30N LY 29 0B+GL w
UZLmQVOO-YIATXO8 17 V8 24+6L i SNEHS "NOO L3 5 SosL
—rmm NOIS 1N VS BS+SL
AN Z5°0CL M 60N 8L L BZ BSHEL
NOIS DMIVEL L1 0L Sy+SL HiR
WO L1 1C vhss R
OY'CCL A3~WIE HA SYO  WE U 4L IvHGL 9
BE'CCL 93 W SVO HN 1 81 1v4SL L] otL 3 dow BL 1 6% 2ee
Hd v
VL-NML-YI0TIX08 LT 66 LZ4SL
LL7062 3 WY NVS W LM €2 B84bL
&
LWA LY XE LT 4G CL4ve RECTRE R
AU 304 11 0T SLvL 3 a
Wm
TEO~A AL 1) 0Z ZSHL 35 W. %
5& 3
See kX AN 30d 1Y 20 20+vL
ZECTL W MY~ WA WK L1 LU 16ReL 8 N
6CLL i~ Y, gz u b
Anun Tiod I €€ S+l m n u SZ-MI3 18 T e
CYVEL-T3 ML N NG 11 28 vLave =
LOSL 3 A YZ XS Qv X U Zh-WT 1Y LT S0+
S I3
BYOUL~3l dO¥  ¥Z 1) Gy 68+(L
18 ve 29454
AIA UM LD LT 094G M LS ¥9HCL
YAH 11 6 0p+<L SNYHS "AIDI0 W1 1T 09+EL
NI SVD L t¥ L4
o
AR 0S8 11 vE orkee o w00 5 1 G BowEc

— CONGRETE SORUAK
GD - MDA SIEWK RIS

GBR ~ RAKAE 8Y 0BT

HOLMES ROAD, PHAS
RO S o™

SECTIONS 01 & 62 OF YPSILANTI TWP, WASHTENA

40"
4
40

03 AUGUST 2010

HORIZONTAL: 1"
VERTICAL: 1"

s
[
A
L 40
£
S

DATE
4228, 2009
APRY 2003
AUGST 2010

INITIALS

WCRE,
MK
AEV
AEW

. SRVEYED
LR/ PRORE
M /FROAE

£ cHEcKED



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO

Clerk,
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE ; Office of Community Standards
Treasurer (‘\ ﬁﬁarter Township of
LARRY J. DOE == . . Ordinance Department
Trustees ( l Ypsilanti 7200 S. Huron River Drive
JEAN HALL CURRIE v | “Placing Residents First" Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
STAN ELDRIDGE == (734) 485-4393
MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN ytown.org
April 11, 2011
To: Nancy Wyrybkowski, Deputy Clerk
From: Mike Radzik, Director
Office of Community Standards/Police Services
Subject: Request to approve and authorize signing of contract with WCSO for two

deputies for four months for $104,258

Copy: Board of Trustees
McLain & Winters

For the past several weeks | have been engaged in communication with Cmdr. Dieter Heren
and Lt. Jim Anuszkiewicz of the Sheriff's Office to develop a strategic policing plan for the
upcoming summer months. Such a plan was requested by members of the Board of
Trustees in order to proactively address the growing number of violent crimes occurring in
various areas throughout the Township. Such criminal activity traditionally increases during
warm weather months, and the rate of increase has been particularly sharp over the last six
months.

A comprehensive strategic plan has been developed to address this issue and other
concerns. A major aspect of the plan is the addition of two sheriff’'s deputies contracted by
the Township for a four month period to coincide with the summer deputy shift bid. The
deputies will be selected for assignment to an anti-crime task force that will include additional
staffing from the Sheriff’s office and which will operate exclusively in Ypsilanti Township.

Contract Details
e Length of Contract: May 1, 2011 through September 3, 2011 (18 weeks)
e Cost of Contract: Base price of $150,595 each for two Police Service Units prorated
for 18 weeks totaling $104,258
e Funding: Budgeted in 266-301.000-831.009 (pending budget amendment from prior
year fund balance on same agenda)

| respectfully request that this contract be added to the agenda for consideration by the
Board of Trustees at its next regular meeting on April 19, 2011.

Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me with any questions or concerns.



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO Office of Community

KAREN Lg[\ijggov ROE Cﬁd?’t@ r TownSﬁlp Q]( Standards

Treasurer 7200 S. Huron River Drive

LARRY J. DOE . . Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Trustees QﬁjS l[a,ntl Phone: (734) 485-3943
JEAN HALL CURRIE « - . o Fax: (734) 484-5151
STAN ELDRIDGE Placing Residents Tirst WWW.ytown.org

MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

Memorandum

To:  Karen Lovejoy Roe, Township Clerk
From: Joe Lawson, Planning Coordinator
Date: April 11, 2011

Re: 896 N. Harris — Driver’s Driveline

Please accept this request for authorization to commence legal proceedings in Circuit
Court, if necessary, against the property owner of 896 North Harris for violations against
their 2002 Class ‘A’ Non-Conforming designation approval.

As you may recall, the Township Board and the Office of Community Standards has been
in receipt of complaints relating to a number of zoning and site plan issues relating to this

property.
In December of 2009 the property owner was issued a Notice of Violation for failure to

comply with the conditions noted within their April 11, 2002 Class ‘A’ non-conforming use
approval. As part of this approval, the property owner agreed to the following conditions;

e The minor automotive repair use shall be governed by Zoning Ordinance Section
1102.9(a-g).

e No more than 5 vehicles shall be stored outside.

e Hours of operation shall be limited to: 8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. Monday — Friday and
8:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m. Saturday, Closed Sunday.

e Adequate screening shall be provided from the residential areas to the north.

e Trash receptacle must be in the rear of the property, and not in the front.

e All site improvements noted on the site plan shall be completed by August 30,
2002.

In February 2010, two tickets were issued by Ordinance Officer Elling for failure to
comply with the noted condition of the vehicle storage in addition to tire storage with the
understanding that the required site related issues would need to be resolved during the
2010 construction season per the approved site plan.

As of the date of this memorandum, the property owner has once again fallen out of
compliance with the conditions of the April 2002 Planning Commission approval in
addition to their failure, as agreed, to complete the site related issues noted on their



896 N. Harris Memorandum
April 11, 2011

2002 approved site plan hence the request for authorization to commence legal
proceedings in Circuit Court, should it be necessary.

Page 2 of 2









SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE

1. SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

A. Tuesday, June 21, 2011 at approximately 6:30 P.M. to hear request
of Bina Bosal International North America, located at 1476 Seaver

Way In Ypsilanti Township, for an Industrial Facilities Exemption
Certificate



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk.
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE
Treasurer
LARRY J. DOE
Trustees
JEAN HALL CURRIE
STAN ELDRIDGE
MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

[ harter Township of

/
—

Ypsilanti

“Placing Residents First”

Human Resources
Department

7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Phone: (734) 484-4700
Fax: (734) 484-5156

www.ytown.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees

FROM: Karen Wallin
Human Resource Department

DATE: April 11, 2011
RE: Non-Bargaining Employees Leave Time Policy
I would like to request that the Leave Time Policy for Non-Bargaining Employees be
placed on the Township Board Meeting Agenda for Tuesday, April 19, 2011 for
discussion.
The following terms of the policy to be discussed specifically:

e Require use of PTO time for partial days absence (4 hours or more)

e Use your paid time off or lose it policy beginning with 2011 accrual. Current

policy allows for 2 years’ worth of accruals to be carried over year to year and

rolled into an employee’s FAC (Final Average Compensation) for retirement.

Consideration in regard to this request is appreciated. Any additional questions should be
directed to the Human Resource Department.


http://www.ytown.org/

OTHER BUSINESS




Check Register Report

Date:  04/12/2011
Time: 11:35 am

Charter Township of Ypsilanti Page: 1
Slg;cé(er SZteeCk Status xi‘rﬁ’; Vendor Name Check Description Amount ;

153875 03/30/2011 Printed 5049 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF Mi HEALTH INSURANGE - APRIL 20" 194,954.66
153876 03/30/2011 Printed 2002 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANGE - APRIL 20©  5,037.80
153877 03/30/2011 Printed 6263 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY LIFE & DISABILITY - APRIL 2011 3,569.58
153878 04/01/2011 Printed 0119 DTE ENERGY** STREETLIGHTS - FEB. 2011 74,152.23
153879 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 484-1536 689 4 177.65
153880 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 485-1174 097 4 137.28
153881 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 R21-0061 299 8 960.00
153882 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 434-2020 0690 1 34.06
153883 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 480-9586 427 9 34.06
153884 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 483-0584 132 0 34.06
153885 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 483-0777 627 6 279.19
153886 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 483-4224 435 5 167.28
153887 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 483-9550 827 6 23.44
153888 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 484-3773 7568 5 63.18
153889 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 484-7323 055 2 75.43
153890 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 485-0084 397 9 39.82
153891 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 485-0881 1499 88.69
153892 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 485-1992 091 7 34.20
153893 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 485-6881 100 9 37.32
153894 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 487-8104 411 3 264.06
153895 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 544-3800 862 3 225.04
1563896 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 544-4100 851 1 547.99
153897 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 R01-7562 363 3 802.90
153898 04/05/2011 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 R21-1069 765 8 597.20

Total Checks: 24 Grand Total{excluding vold checks): 282,327.31

Qacom—#: ?&L‘/ﬁ.b/& Checiks # K58 q0s.22

Ha_mh Checls £ 2L 2_/52,7.51

" otal #1 14/ 23353



Check Register Report

Date:  04/12/2011
Time: 11:33 am
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Page: 1
ﬁz;clfer gg?eck Status \bﬁrr]::err Vendor Name Check Description Amount

153899 04/12/2011 Printed 11339 ACCUSHRED LLC DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION SVC 180.00
153900 04/12/2011 Printed 8412 ACO HARDWARE SUPPLIES 90.21
153901 04/12/2011 Printed 15991 ADVANTAGE MARKETING SOLUTIONS PRINTING OF TWO (2) DISCOVEI 10,299.50
153902 04/12/2011 Printed 0017 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY SUPPLIES 35.92
153903 04/12/2011 Printed 4921 FREDERICK ANSTEAD EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 684.00
153904 04/12/2011 Printed 15759 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT INCORPORATE  LOCATION: 1353 ROLLING COUI 475.00
153905 04/12/2011 Printed 0215 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI SUPPLIES 110.46
163906 04/12/2011 Printed 16099 THEODORE BALDWIN REFUND - COACH PITCH 40.00
153907 04/12/2011 Printed 15941 TODD J. BARBER BUILDING INSPECTIONS 2,025.00
1563908 04/12/2011 Printed 8529 BASIC FLEX PLAN - JAN, FEB, MAR 201 276.75
153909 04/12/2011 Printed 15847 CHRISTOPHER BLINSTRUB REFEREE - REPLACEMENT CHE 76.00
153910 04/12/2011 Printed 16093 DANIEL BUTLER REFEREE 72.00
153911 04/12/2011 Printed 6959 BUTZEL LONG PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,666.63
153912 0471212011 Printed 3460 CDW GOVERNMENT INC SUPPLIES 145.91
153813 04/12/2011 Printed 2930 CITIMORTGAGE, INC. GOLF CART LEASE - MAY 2011 6,038.46
163914 04/12/2011 Printed 15452 COLD CUT KRUISE PRO SHOP RESALE 44.00
153916 04/12/2011 Printed 0363 COMCAST CABLE ACCT. #09588 290692-01-0 79.85
1563916 04/12/2011 Printed 0363 COMCAST CABLE ACCT. #09588 301061-01-3 104.90
153917 04/12/2011 Printed 1312 COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE AUTO MAINTENANCE 66.40
153918 04/12/2011 Printed 0223 CORRIGAN OIll. COMPANY HYDRAULIC OIL FOR EQUIPMEN 381.60
153819 04/12/2011 Printed 6683 D & B POWER ASSOCIATES, INC. ANNUAL MAINTENANCE RENEW ~ 1,369.00
163920 04/12/2011 Printed 15798 DETROIT EDISON BOARD APPROVAL MUNICIPAL ¢ 812.94
153921 04/12/2011 Printed 6819 DUNHAM'S SPORTING GOODS AWARDS 200.00
153922 04/12/2011 Printed 6951 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS INVOICE #005309 PAID $1 SHOR 1.00
1563923 04/12/2011 Printed 16094 FITZPATRICK STRUCTURAL BLIGHT - GAULT VILLIAGE 800.00
1563924 0471212011 Printed 1233 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC. SUPPLIES 27.28
1563925 04/12/2011 Printed 6161 GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,850.00
1563926 04/12/2011 Printed 0107 GRAINGER SUPPLIES 324.18
153927 04/12/2011 Printed 0070 GREAT LAKES TELECOM, INC. TELEPHONE 136.65
153928 04/12/2011 Printed 0158 MARK HAMILTON ATTORNEY FEES - APRIL 2011 1,500.00
153929 0471212011 Printed 0793 KEITH HARR EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 1,264.58
153930 04/12/2011 Printed 6547 HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS PUBLISHING 236.80
153931 04/12/2011 Printed 15993 J.J. JINKLEHEIMER & CO SHIRTS FOR RACQUETBALL LE/ 232.43
153932 04/12/2011 Printed 15493 ADAM KURTINAITIS ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 1,200.00
153933 04/12/2011 Printed 16097 STEPHANIE LANE REFUND - CREDIT ON ACCT 40.00
153934 04/12/2011 Printed 15994 LOPEZ ENGINEERING FOR ENGINEERING OF THE ROC 487.50
153935 04/12/2011 Printed 15550 MATTA BLAIR, PLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,270.08
153936 04/12/2011 Printed 0253 MCLAIN AND WINTERS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 98,250.91
153937 04/12/2011 Printed 16095 AIMEE MESKO WITNESS FEE 10.80
153938 04/12/2011 Printed 6517 MICHIGAN TOURNAMENT FLEET, INC MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - MA’ 825.00
153939 04/12/2011 Printed 2986 NAPA AUTO PARTS* AUTO PARTS 264.46
153940 04/12/2011 Printed 15195 MARK NELSON MAGISTRATE FEES - APRIL 2011 1,875.00
153941 04/12/2011 Printed 6660 NIKE USA, INC. PRO SHOP RESALE 14177
163942 04/12/2011 Printed 1937 OFFICE DEPOT REPLENISH SUPPLY OF PAPER 98.97
153943 04/12/2011 Printed 2997 OFFICE EXPRESS SUPPLIES 1,202.06
153944 04/12/2011 Printed 6893 OFFICE MAX* #434705 SUPPLIES 89.97
153945 04/12/2011 Printed 0316 PENGAD SUPPLIES 26.50
153946 04/12/2011 Printed 1668 PING PRO SHOP RESALE GOLF CLUB 768.60
153947 047122011 Printed 2966 PITNEY BOWES EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,860.00
153948 04/12/2011 Printed 0722 PRINTING SYSTEMS REPLENISH ENVELOPES FOR Ul 1,700.11
153949 04/12/2011 Printed 6045 QPS PRINTING NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH MAILE ~ 1,918.10
153950 04/12/2011 Printed 15987 EDGAR RAINEY REFEREE 84.00
153951 04/12/2011 Printed 16052 WARREN REED REFEREE 32.00
153952 0471212011 Printed 3973 S & S WORLDWIDE CRAFTS CREDIT MEMO #T6891865 172.74




Check Register Report

Date:  04/12/2011

Time: 11:33 am

Charter Township of Ypsilanti Page: 2

ﬁzemcl:(er gg;’:k Status xﬁm; Vendor Name Check Description Amount

1563953 04/12/2011 Printed 0634 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT SUPPLIES 24028
153954 04/12/2011 Printed 4951 MICHAEL SARANEN UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 79.49
153955 04/12/2011 Printed 0395 SHRADER TIRE & OIL REPAIRS 43.90
153956 04/12/2011 Printed 0387 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN RESOURCES MEMBERSHIP & DUES 180.00
153957 04/12/2011 Printed 15751 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE MATERIAL FOR COMPUTER ANLC 543.58
1539568 04/12/2011 Printed 1507 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTCRS REPAIR PARTS 1,324.70
153959 04/12/2011 Printed 0399 SPEARS FIRE & SAFETY SERVICE FIRE & SAFETY SERVICES 379.95
153980 04/12/2011 Printed 1338 STADIUM TROPHY MEDALS 354.75
153961 04/12/2011 Printed 15897 GARY STAFFORD REFEREE §1.00
153962 04/12/2011 Printed 1235 SURE-FIT LAUNDRY COMPANY LAUNDRY - 14B COURT 1,123.62
153963 04/12/2011 Printed 0449 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF DETROIT PRO SHOP RESALE 358.49
153964 04/12/2011 Printed 15175 TEAM. EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGH 865.20
1563965 04/12/2011 Printed 15799 THE TELECOM SPOT IF SiP PHONES FOR TESTING Nt 229.90
153968 04/12/2011 Printed 0468 TITLEIST PRO SHOP RESALE GOLF CLUB 783.20
153967 04/12/2011 Printed 16098 SARAH TOMPKINS REFUND - ROOM RENTAL 80.00
153968 04/12/2011 Printed 2943 TRt COUNTY INTERNATIONAL FOR BUS#62 §75.82
153969 04/12/2011 Printed 16096 PRECIOUS TURMAN REFUND - PRE SCHOOL SOCCE 45.00
153970 04/12/2011 Printed 15131 U.S. BANK, N.A. ADMIN FEES - 20058 TAX BOND 1,500.00
153971 04/12/2011 Printed 3082 UNIVERSITY TRANSLATORS TRANSLATOR SERVICES 437.50
153972 04/12/2011 Printed 1475 VERIZON WIRELESS ACCT. #585505481-00001 2,101.15
1563973 04/12/2011 Printed 7035 WASHTENAW COMMUNITY COLLEGE# DELINQ. PP TAXES 206.96
153974 04/12/2011 Printed 7005 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER TRAILER FEES - JAN THRU MAR:  7,105.00
153975 04/12/2011 Printed 7005 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER DELINQ. PP TAXES 651.89
153976 0471212011 Printed 0444 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER# SHERIFF PATROL 737.50
163977 04/12/2011 Printed 0444 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER# SHERIFF PATROL 389,037.08
153978 04/12/2011 Printed 7042 WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE DELINQ. PP TAXES 223.14
153979 04/12/2011 Printed 15934 WASTE MANAGEMENT ACCT. #389-0054671-1389-9 911.23
153980 04/12/2011 Printed 6039 WASTE MANAGEMENT* RECYCLING DISPOSAL 197,338.32
153981 04/12/2011 Printed 4263 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER AUTO MAINTENANCE 449.20
153982 047122011 Printed 0480 YPSILANTI COMMUNITY TOWNSHIP REBATE - FEB. 2010 943.31
153983 04/12/2011 Printed 7034 YPSILANT! DISTRICT LIBRARY DELINQ. PP TAXES 123.54
153984 04/12/2011 Printed 7039 YPSILANT! SCHOOL DISTRICT DELINQ. PP TAXES 738.17
153985 04/12/2011 Printed 6417 YPSILANT! TWP PETTY CASH REIMBURSE PETTY CASH 185.07
Total Checks: 87 Grand Total{excluding void checks): 858,905.22




	Left Side of Packet

	Quarterly Interest Report


	Departmental Reports

	14-B Court

	Building Department

	Domestic Violence 
	Fire Department

	Human Resource

	Neighborhood Watch

	Community Standards
	Ordinance

	Planning Department

	Recreation

	Washtenaw County Sheriff


	AGENDA

	Public Comments

	Minutes

	04/05/11

	Supervisor Report

	Clerk Report

	Treasurer's Report

	Attorney Report 
	Old Business

	Creekside Village South - Master Deed Amendment #4 

	New Business

	Budget Amendment 
#4
	Leone Liquor License Transfer Request

	Non-Resident Notary Fee

	Proclamations

	Multiple Chemical Sensitivity Awareness Week

	Chemical Awareness Week


	Ford Lake - Interpretive Sign

	2011  Road Improvement Agreement

	Assessing Department
Temporary Placement 
	Resolution No. 2011-7, Proposed Ordinance No. 2011-413

	Temporary Guy Wire Placement Request

	Summer Deputy Contract

	896 N. Harris-Circuit Court Request

	Set Public Hearing - Bosal IFT Request


	Discussion Only Item

	Non-Bargaining Employee Leave Time Policy


	Other Business

	Statements and Check




